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Financial and operational highlights 81 #& Kk & ER/E

Financial performance BA##&IR

In HK$mn In HK$mn

BYEHET BEEET

Year ended Year ended

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
BE-Z-—RF HE-ZT-—AF Change
ANAZTRLEE NA=TRILFE g%
Revenue Wz 2,319 2,523 ¥ 8%
Gross profit 7 1,107 1,264 ¥ 12%
Profit from operating activities %3 % ## 7 304 132 1 130%
Profit for the year attributable to owners #78 A {54 P F 292 115 1 153%
Basic EPS (in HK cents) SEEARZEF (B1l) 17.87 7.08 ™ 152%
Interim dividend per share (in HK cents) &% B8, (71l) - 2.70 ¥ 100%
Special interim dividend per share (in HK cents) &% 5d 28 Gil) 1.22 - n/a NEfA
Final dividend per share (in HK cents) &R%REARS (7iL) - 4.38 ¥ 100%
Special final dividend per share (in HK cents) SR4FRIFRERE. (B1L) 1.22 - n/a @A
Payout ratio (%) JKELLE (%) 14% 100% ¥ 86% pts fEE 2
Gross margin (%) EFI%E (%) 8% 50% ¥ 2% pts HEDE
Operating margin (%) &&afl% (%) 13% 5% 1 8% pts HEDE
Net margin (%) SFEH= (%) 13% 5% 1 8% pts EED
EBITDA R&tFIE - BB - & REHA AT 356 177 »101%
EBITDA margin (%) A&HFIS - B8 - e R#sHaI 2HE (%) 15% 7% 8% pts {EAEH2
Capital expenditure B4R 56 69 4 19%

Key financial indicators = Z B #$51Z

30 June 2016 30 June 2015
—E-RF —T—RF Change
NA=+H A~NA=+AH g %
Inventory turnover* (days) 17 & E#EHi* (K) 78 83 ¥ 5 days X
Inventory level (in HK$mn) FEKF (B BEET) 260 287 4 9%
Return on equity (%) FREEREIRE (%) 33% 14% 119% pts EEDE:
Current ratio (times) i8It % (%) 3.20 2.68 +19%
Net cash® (in HK$mn) B4 52T (B EET) 512 476 1 8%
Total liabilities to equity ratio (%) %8 EHREERLLER (%) 33% 43% 3 10% pts @B D

* Inventory held at year end divided by annualised cost of sales times 365 days 4 H 2 17 Sk LAF E (L 85 & R A TE365K

T Time deposits, cash and bank balances less bank borrowings 5& #5152 1B & [ $R1T 45 44 4R 1T B2k

Revenue by geographical market %@ 15548 2 W ek

For the year ended 30 June 2016 #iZ —T—"F XA =+HILFE

Hong Kong and Macau &% )2 P9

70% (59%)

Global distribution network Z=Zko

s
ua I\‘ n\

30June 2016 30 June 2015
—RE —ZT—-hF Change
ARA=tH NA=+AH HE
Hong Kong and Macau &#R&®M
Directly managed stores 42 40 ™2
HEERIER
Mainland China E AR
Directly managed stores 147 120 27
BERERER
Franchised stores 39 81 ¥V 42
AT [E
Sub-total 186 201 v 15
hit
Taiwan &%
Directly managed stores 70 69 ™1
BEEEER
Singapore AN
Directly managed stores 21 28 V7
BEEEER
Other countries HfEIxR
Export franchised stores 628 600 28
H O E E
Total &#
Directly managed stores 280 257 23
HEEEER
Franchised stores 667 681 v 14
FTALE S
947 938 ™9

Mainland China B AFE
14% (12%)

Taiwan & /&

8% %)
Singapore #7034
8% o%)

() Figures for the year ended 30 June 2015 are shown in brackets HlE =T —RF A=+ A ILFEZHFUERRR




Our vision is 1o be the most preferred
EVERYDAY WEAR BRAND

BFIMER — KRBT EEN
B ' AR Eff 52 b

Bossini International Holdings Limited (the “Company”; stock code on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“stock
code”): 592) and its subsidiaries (the “Group” or “Bossini”) is a renowned apparel brand owner, retailer and franchiser in
the region.

Headquartered in Hong Kong, Bossini launched its first retail store in 1987. Over the past two decades, it rapidly established
an extensive international operating platform and distribution network that extended to a total of 947 stores worldwide.
Among these, the Group operated 280 directly managed stores in Hong Kong and Macau, mainland China, Taiwan and
Singapore. Furthermore, the Group also had 39 franchised stores in mainland China. As for other overseas markets, the
Group cooperated with its business partners to establish a total of 628 export franchised stores in 28 countries, spanning
from Southeast Asia, the Middle East, Europe to as far as Central America.

Renowned for its comfortable, easy to mix-and-match, colourful and energetic style, Bossini offers good value for money,
casual wear apparel products including men’s, ladies’, youth and kids’" wear, which are designed to fit a wide range of
customer needs.
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Dear Shareholders,

During the financial year 2015/16, the Group’s performance was affected by a number of external challenges.
Hong Kong and Macau continued to see a fall in the number of visitors — particularly those from mainland
China, who had less intention to choose Hong Kong as a vacation destination due to political tension, weakened
Renminbi and strong Hong Kong dollar. This was compounded further by unseasonably warm winter weather
during late 2015 in Hong Kong and Macau and fierce competition in our core markets.

This resulted in a reduction in overall revenue, with the Group’s same-store sales decline of 6% year-on-year.
Notwithstanding, it is important to emphasise that there were signs of positivity and rebound. During the first half
of the financial year, same-store sales recorded 12% decline, but this narrowed to 1% decline during the second
half of the year, highlighting a clear improvement in operational efficiency across all markets. Furthermore, our
overseas footprint grew — the number of our export franchised stores increased by 28 during the year under
review across 28 countries.

Healthy Financial Position

Total revenue for the Group during the financial year 2015/16 stood at HK$2,319 million. Gross profit was
HK$1,107 million with gross margin of 48%. The fall in revenue was largely attributable to fewer visitors to
Hong Kong and Macau — our core market — and strong Hong Kong dollar which caused a drop in consumption.
Furthermore, weak local sentiment, unseasonably warm winter weather during late 2015 in Hong Kong and
Macau and intensified competition in our main markets all played their part in affecting our total revenue. Profit
for the year attributable to owners was HK$292 million (including the gain of HK$268 million on the disposal of
property and leaseback arrangement), and basic earnings per share amounted to HK17.87 cents. The Group had
a record-high net cash balance of HK$512 million, which strengthened our financial position. In addition, we had
an improved number of inventory turnover days, which now stood at 78 days. The board recommended a special
final dividend of HK1.22 cents per share.

Strengthening Brand Popularity

Throughout the year, the Group continued to work with some internationally renowned licensing partners. These
were bossini x Frozen Collection — tie in with the smash-hit Disney movie Frozen in 2013; the various holiday-
themed costumes with Ocean Park Halloween Bash; bossini x STAR WARS Collection — set to accommodate with
an ever-popular movie with kids and teens alike; bossini x Sanrio Characters — a new campaign launched during
the second half of the financial year 2015/16 that brought everyone's favourite Hello Kitty characters to eye-
catching apparel; Yb by bossini x Skittles & Doublemint — crossover series under the cooperation with the famous
candy brand Skittles, launched by the diffusion line “Yb by bossini” for young boys and girls this summer; and
finally bossini x Finding Dory Collection — a range of clothing and accessories for girls and boys in partnership with
the 2016 hit summer movie. All our licensing programmes garnered enthusiastic responses from the public. They
also represented the Group’s “be happy” core brand value, and helped to deliver this message to the public.

CHAIRMAN'S LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
FRBBR A

HEMRER :

AEER -1,/ - "FUBRFENRR  XETHERBTE -
A BEARMRPFIREABBE TSR LERPEKREDT  ARBA
RABR  ARBRENETRY  BRLZEEANBEERIKER
o B BEEMEFIR - Z-—AFFREFNENZFTRENZO
TSR NGRES  E-PFEREERA -

FAARENEERE TYK  REHERRFTE6% - BEML - A
SENEREBRRBC2EAARETR - REXFHRFE  RE
HEBETIR12%  MIFFERBRER1%  ERTEHBEEERE
BIERDNE - SN AEBEBEREINEBRE  REEFA - HA
FraTae & 5 528 - B R28ARI R -

B IR R R 2

MN-ZE—F/ —NFPBFE  REBEWEESE23.19 7T £F
BAEE11.0787T 0 EFMELNELSY% - REBWF TEETEHNZLT
HBEBMAPIGFERDURBITES  BECHBRIT  thoh - AiH
BEMNERX BARRFANR - E-—AEFEEFTNENRETRERT
EMSERFHNO T EREENBIE - BB ABEERNGH BB
2RNET(RELEEMEREAARTEN KRR BE268ET) 8K
EAREFE1787H8 - AEBAIR S FHREBES 1280 AIELH
B UBKAERER  FTERASHINEE/ISR EEREHRE
R R H R B B A% . 22581 -

mEAMBERFA

FANAEBEERZREBANEREAE HENEBEERE - BEE
HMEIER T —=FRAE—BNEZES T EMNbossini x Frozen 5| ;
2EBGFRAEEHRERSELENSEHBTEARE  BEEXR
BNE LEELENE Fbossini x STAR WARSE S s R—E—F /—K
FHRFERNTHF - AEEFHH Abossini x Sanrio Characters + #
AR AE®Hello Kitty AEBRAZ K EBNRSF  AFFTBLME
BIEIAR [Yb by bossini] B3 % i R M i SkittlesHE R & 15 - FFRIE B =
H#H BYb by bossini x Skittles & DoublemintZ % : &% A20165FE
FREE 2 H — R Bbossini x Finding DoryE 3 iR & o AP RHE
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CHAIRMAN'S LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS
FRBBREA M

Outlook

The global outlook remains uncertain due to a number of political and economic concerns. Mainland China’s
economy, just like other major economies, will face the impact caused by current financial disarray in Europe. The
weakened European economy will harm Chinese exports to the region, which inevitably will have a negative effect
on Chinese investments.

Locally, Hong Kong has been struggling with mounting economic challenges and its strong currency. In the short-
term, the outlook for retail sales is still subject to a large degree of uncertainty, attributable to the drag caused
not only by the slowdown in inbound tourism, but also a more cautious domestic consumer spending habits
amidst sub-par economic conditions. According to the latest data from Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
Government's report on Monthly Survey of Retail Sales, the value of retail sales of wearing apparel in Hong Kong
increased by 1.6% in July 2016 over a year earlier, presenting a hint of positive momentum of development after
a prolonged period of decline. We still feel strongly confident with the future development of the retail market in
Hong Kong.

In order to cope with the challenges we are now facing, we will expand our market share for young adults and
develop more products that focus on better functionality, of which the market demand is solid. We will also refine
our product fit and grading system to target a wider customer segment, and develop our line for kids even further.
Moreover, it is imperative that we will strengthen our supply chain management and implement cost control
initiatives across the Group to increase overall operational efficiencies. We will also nuture several export markets
with high-growth potential and will continue to launch co-branded and licensing programmes with our partners.

Acknowledgments

I am grateful for the tireless effort and commitment displayed by our management and staff over the last year.
I am proud of the contributions every individual makes to our big family, and how everyone strives to live our
“be happy” core brand value and culture. As part of our long-term human capital strategy, we shall continue to
attract, develop and nuture talented employees who can contribute to our success, as well as their own. Finally, |
offer my sincere thanks and appreciation to our customers, business partners and shareholders for their ongoing
trust and confidence in Bossini.

TSIN Man Kuen Bess
Chairman

Hong Kong
21 September 2016
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Overview

The world economy has seen modest growth throughout the financial year 2015/16, yet this has been tempered
by an increase in uncertainty. Asia has remained the engine of global growth, but the increased risks of weaker
growth scenarios are becoming more tangible. A number of external challenges were faced by the region, such
as slow growth in advanced economies, a broad slowdown across emerging markets, a weakened global trade,
constantly low commodity prices and increasingly volatile global financial markets. These factors, combined with
the necessary restructuring of mainland China’s economy, continue to present challenges for Asia Pacific.

In Hong Kong, the retail industry has continued to decline in the year under review. According to the data from
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government’s report on Monthly Survey of Retail Sales, the value of
retail sales of wearing apparel in Hong Kong for the financial year 2015/16 (for 12 months from July 2015 to
June 2016) witnessed a decline of 9.3% compared to the financial year 2014/15. Competition within the wearing
apparel industry has remained fierce, and this was fuelled by unseasonably warm winter weather during late
2015.

Facing these challenges, the Group experienced a decrease in total revenue of 8%, and there was a same-store
sales decline of 6%. However, the second half of the financial year under review recorded a narrowed decline
of 1% in same-store sales which was an improvement on the first half of the financial year when the same-store
sales figure stood at 12% decline. All regions recorded improvements in same-store sales in the second half when
compared with the first half of the financial year.

In addition, the Group launched several licensing programmes in conjunction with its partners during the year
under review, all of which have received enthusiastic responses from the general public. Added to this, the Group
continued to expand the export franchising business, by adding 28 stores with footprint across 28 countries.

Notwithstanding the challenges, the Group’s financial position remains healthy. The year saw a record-high
net cash position of HK$512 million (2015: HK$476 million). And there was also an improvement in inventory
turnover days of 78 days (2015: 83 days).

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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e

EREEE_T—h/ - "FYRFELERTER - HHRTHHA
HE=HREM KBERAAEN - DMEKAZTHEHEHEBEL RN
B0 BRFEERENRRESEBR - BALERGEREINE
BoPnEELEREREE TEMTSETEERNE REESHR
3B EmEREHEX  URASEPENZREMTS  MEPEAX
EEEMBEENGEBIERAE KA/ AMEMN K EFRTE RS -

EEE TEERODBEFAFETE - REBFBE TR BUTE M
MTEXHERRAGHAERENEERET R-T—1/ —KF
BREE (B -+ RAE_ZT—R"ERNAZTZHER) BER
RTEXHEEER TN/ —OFHBFETEKI3% - RETE
MBEFDABR  —F-AFFEEAETNENLZFTRESHFBENE
— B

EH LDk E - REE AU T 8% » FEHER 6% © A @
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEWR DT

Financial Performance

The Group's revenue for the year under review decreased by 8% to HK$2,319 million (2015: HK$2,523 million),
and gross profit fell 12% to HK$1,107 million (2015: HK$ 1,264 million), representing a 2% points reduction in
gross margin to 48% (2015: 50%). The decrease in revenue and gross profit was attributed to several factors.
Throughout the financial year 2015/16 there were fewer visitors to Hong Kong and Macau and this, coupled with
a strong Hong Kong dollar, led to reduced consumption from visitors in Hong Kong and Macau. Compounding
this, weak local sentiment, unseasonably warm winter weather during late 2015 in Hong Kong and Macau and
intensified competition in our core markets added further to the challenges faced.

The Group’s operating profit for the year under review was HK$304 million (2015: HK$132 million), with an
operating margin of 13% (2015: 5%). EBITDA was HK$356 million (2015: HK$177 million). Profit for the year
attributable to owners totalled HK$292 million (2015: HK$115 million), with basic earnings per share at HK17.87
cents (2015: HK7.08 cents). After excluding a gain of HK$268 million (2015: Nil) on the disposal of property and
leaseback arrangement recognised in profit and loss in the year under review, the profit attributable to owners
would be HK$25 million (2015: HK$115 million).

As at 30 June 2016, cash and bank balances were HK$512 million (2015: HK$476 million), which also represented
a record high in terms of net cash balance of HK$512 million (2015: HK$476 million), with 8% increase compared
to last year.

6 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %
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Operating Efficiencies

For the year under review, the Group recorded a reduction in operating profit (after excluding the gain on the
disposal of property and leaseback arrangement), mainly attributable to the downturn in our Hong Kong and
Macau retailing business. Same-store sales for the Group declined by 6% (2015: 1% growth). In Hong Kong and
Macau, same-store sales fell by 9% (2015: flat), while in mainland China, same-store sales decreased 5% (2015:
6% growth). In Taiwan, same-store sales declined by 6% (2015: 7% growth), and Singapore recorded same-store
sales growth of 6% (2015: 2% decline).

As of 30 June 2016, the total retail floor area of the Group grew by 10%, a significant increase, to 491,400 sq. ft.
(2015: 444,900 sq. ft.), and the sales per sq. ft. decreased to HK$3,600 (2015: HK$4,200). The Group's operating
expenses for the year under review were 48% (2015: 46%) of total revenue. The following table provides a

breakdown of the operating expenses of the Group:

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS @
BEEBWR DN

EENE

EEFA AEBEHSEEFN TR (NHRELEMERERADNR
Brlsk)  TEHEREEFBERRMTEER TBEMK - AEERA
JEIHERE THE% (T —FF  1%IER) - BEFEFANEEHESE
THI% (ZZE—RF  HF) - MPBRKRERIEHEER THE5% (=
T—HF 6%ER): fEREHEE T E6% (ZFE—RF : 7%
) IS EREEESHE%IER (T — 1T  2%%IiE) -

RZZE—ARFAAZTH ASENZEEHLAEEREERIONE
491,400F F R (—FE—FH4F : 444,900 F FR) - B F HIREEHE T %
EBH3,6007T (ZE—R4F  B#4,2007T) c MEER - AEELE
BTG4 25 1948% (B — 1% : 46%) » PRANEEL BRI W
B

Operating Expenses Analysis EERXZDMN
For the year ended 30 June
BEAAZTHLEE
2016 2015
—®-AF —z-nf
HK$ million % of revenue HK$ million % of revenue Change(%)
BEEEBT L= BEAET =B D HE#(%)
Revenue H & 2,319 100% 2,523 100% -8%
Selling and distribution expenses $5% K 7§55 % 829 36% 857 34% -3%
Administrative expenses 17 H § 5 231 10% 262 10% -12%
Other operating expenses £ {t & B[ 32 41 2% 43 2% -4%
Total operating expenses & &R 1,101 48% 1,162 46% -5%
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Business Review EY AEI)]
Distribution Network wakF E

5
H- | | N \ \
il As of 30 June 2016, the group had a presence in 32 countries and regions around the world and the total number RZZE-—RFRAZTH  FAEEEBBHDH2ERRMME - /&
é#ﬁ of stores had increased to 947 (2015: 938). Among these, 280 (2015: 257) were directly managed stores and 667 BB T (T — R 1 938f) - Hf - REEHEH280MH (=
'z el (2015: 681) were franchised stores. TR 257H) BEEEEEMANE67HE (ZT—RF  681[) L
(2] B o
The Hong Kong and Macau market remained the core market and biggest contributor to the Group's total CEFAN  BERBPIMBEERNEBNZ LTS REARERIR -
revenue, enhanced by the opening of 2 further stores during the year under review, bringing the total number of ORI EME  JEEEE M (ZE— 1 F - 400) - EOBHFKE
stores in the region to 42 (2015: 40). The export franchising business net increased 28 stores, bringing to the total JEFAELE FIBN28M - B EUEE28M (Z T —FF : 600f]) - REFEP
of 628 stores (2015: 600). In mainland China, the Group reduced its number of stores by 15 to 186 (2015: 201), B AEREAHEBRADI5SHE186/ (ZZ—FRF : 201/) » EF D

while 147 (2015: 120) were directly managed stores and 39 (2015: 81) were franchised stores. In Taiwan, the BABE14TE(ZZE—RF 120 EEERBEFHEB (= —HF :
Group brought the number of stores up to 70 (2015: 69), while the number of stores in Singapore was reduced S B EEEM B EMHMBEETORN (ZE—RF : 69/M)

to 21 (2015: 28). RSB AR E21R (ZF — R F : 28/) ©
The following is a breakdown of stores by geographical location and store type: R EHERE S 2/ HIT
30 June 2016 30 June 2015
—E-XR"EXA=TH —E-RERA=1TH
Directly managed stores Franchised stores Directly managed stores Franchised stores
HEEEEMS SRR IR BEEEREM R LR
Hong Kong and Macau &8 K 8 42 - 40 -
Mainland China 2 Bl AR 147 39 120 81
Taiwan & & 70 - 69 -
Singapore 7N 21 - 28 -
Other countries and regions E th Bl 5 K it [& - 628 - 600
Total &5t 280 667 257 681
Marketing and Branding TERREEE
Throughout the financial year, the Group continued to work on strengthening its brand and strived to gain AARPREEAN AEBEENHRESHRIEHETS  BEUmER
recognition as a quality everyday wear brand. In addition, a number of marketing initiatives were launched to T BERMAEEASRGDIENEE . 2 REG SRR ZIEH
share the core brand value of “be happy” with customers and business partners. EEH TP MEREESZ (2R | M0 RIeEE -
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Co-branded and Licensed Products

During the year under review, working with globally recognised licensing partners to create co-branded and
licensed merchandise continued to be a key strategy for the Group. These products enriched our in-store offerings
and played a crucial role in delivering the “be happy” core brand value to the public at large.

Building on the success witnessed by previous collaborations, we launched the bossini x Frozen Collection — for
boys and girls — in July 2015 to tie in with Disney’s smash hit 2013 movie Frozen. We incorporated some of its
characters into this new range. Key themes included “ice blue” and “snowy scene” and added “emerald green”
and “spring flowers” to offer a refreshing style.

The Group also collaborated with Ocean Park Halloween Bash once again during the year under review and
presented various holiday-themed costumes, including printed T-shirts, capes, leggings and skirts, with spooky
Halloween-themed designs.

Furthermore, we launched the bossini x STAR WARS Collection of clothing and accessories. Set to accommodate
with the release of the ever-popular STAR WARS film series, our range incorporated many of the famous
characters and iconic images from the movie. Enthusiastic response was received from the public.

Several collaborative projects were launched in the second half of the financial year 2015/16. The first was bossini
x Sanrio Characters, a partnership with Sanrio which is the Japanese company that brings Hello Kitty to adoring
fans across the world. The range aimed at kids and teenagers, and included all their favourite characters on a
number of colourful T-shirts.

Also the Group cooperated with the famous candy brand Skittles specially launched the Yb by bossini x Skittles &
Doublemint crossover series, as a diffusion line “Yb by bossini” for young boys and girls this summer.

The third was the bossini x Finding Dory Collection. In collaboration with makers of the much-loved summer
2016 movie Finding Dory, we created a range of clothing for kids, including Dory print T-shirts for girls and boys,
summer dresses for girls and beach shorts for boys, plus a range of accessories such as beach pouches and socks.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEWR DT

Operational Performance by Market

The Hong Kong and Macau segment accounted for 70% (2015: 69%) of the Group’s consolidated revenue, while
mainland China contributed to 14% (2015: 14%) of consolidated revenue. Taiwan and Singapore contributed to
8% (2015: 8%) and 8% (2015: 9%) respectively. As the main segment of our Group, the Hong Kong and Macau
segment witnessed a decline in top-line performance, which led to an overall decline in operating profit (excluding
the gain on the disposal of property and leaseback arrangement) of the Group for the year under review.

Hong Kong and Macau

Hong Kong and Macau continued to see a fall in the number of visitors — particularly those from mainland China,
which had less intention to choose Hong Kong as a vacation destination due to political tension, the weakened
Renminbi and the strong Hong Kong dollar. Other external factors included the restructuring of mainland China’s
economy, which led to a drop in footfall for the year under review.

Total revenue for the segment, which includes retail and export franchising business, was HK$1,625 million
(2015: HK$1,760 million), which represented an 8% decrease. Same-store sales for the directly managed stores
recorded 9% decline (2015: flat) for the year, but this was tempered by a second-half improvement to 3% decline
compared to the decline of 14% in the first half of the financial year. Comparatively, according to the data from
Hong Kong Special Administrative Region Government’s report on Monthly Survey of Retail Sales, the value of
retail sales of wearing apparel in Hong Kong for the financial year 2015/16 (for 12 months from July 2015 to
June 2016) witnessed a decline of 9.3% compared to the financial year 2014/15, while the retail sales of wearing
apparel in Hong Kong of the first half of 2016 fell by 8.1% in value compared with the same period in 2015.
Total retail floor area was 157,200 sq. ft. (2015: 141,400 sq. ft.), which was a growth of 11% year-on-year, while
the sales per sq. ft. declined by 15% to HK$7,200 (2015: HK$8,500) and the number of directly managed stores
increased to 42 (2015: 40). The operating profit, included the gain on the disposal of property and leaseback
arrangement of HK$268 million (2015: Nil), for the segment for the year was HK$353 million (2015: HK$158
million) and the operating margin was 22% (2015: 9%,).

During the year under review, export franchising business of the Group added 28 stores, bringing the total
number of stores to 628 (2015: 600) across 28 countries.
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Mainland China

Mainland China’s economic growth remains slow as it undergoes a transformation from one based on
manufacturing and investment to services and consumption. In addition, the weakened Renminbi has dampened
consumer spending. The uncertain future prospect in the economy has negatively impacted the purchasing desire
of consumers, leading to a challenging retail market during the year under review.

The Group's operations in mainland China recorded a total revenue of HK$326 million (2015: HK$346 million),
a decrease of 6%. Same-store sales recorded 5% decline (2015: 6% growth) for the year, but the same-store
sales during the second half of the financial year improved to 3% decline compared to 8% decline in the first half
of the financial year. Total retail floor area was 226,300 sqg. ft. (2015: 189,500 sq. ft.), a significant increase of
19%, and the number of stores was 186 (2015: 201), while 147 (2015: 120) were directly managed stores and
39 (2015: 81) were franchised stores. The sales per sq. ft. decreased by 14% to HK$1,200 (2015: HK$1,400).
Total operating loss for the segment for the year was HK$20 million (2015: HK$1 million loss), and the operating
margin was negative 6% (2015: 0%).

Taiwan

Taiwan, as an export-reliant economy, has seen very low levels of economic growth during the year under review.
Total revenue in Taiwan stood at HK$182 million (2015: HK$202 million), which represented a 10% decrease.
Total retail floor area was 80,000 sqg. ft. (2015: 81,300 sq. ft.), a decrease of 2%, and the number of directly
managed stores was 70 (2015: 69). Same-store sales recorded 6% decline (2015: 7% growth), but the second
half of the financial year saw an improvement to 2% growth compared to the first half of 14% decline. Sales per
sg. ft. decreased by 9% to HK$2,100 (2015: HK$2,300). Total operating loss for the segment for the year was
HK$23 million (2015: HK$11 million loss), and the operating margin was negative 13% (2015: negative 5%).

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEEWR DT

Singapore

Singapore’s export-based economy is heavily reliant on mainland China as the latter is its biggest trading partner,
and so is vulnerable to swings in demand. For the year under review, the Group’s operation in Singapore recorded
total revenue of HK$187 million (2015: HK$215 million), a decrease of 13%. Total retail floor area was 27,900
sg. ft. (2015: 32,700 sq. ft.), a reduction of 15%; sales per sq. ft. declined by 2% to HK$6,000 (2015: HK$6,100).
The number of directly managed stores fell by 7 to 21 (2015: 28). Singapore recorded an overall same-store sales
growth of 6% (2015: 2% decline) for the year under review — the second half of the financial year rising to 14%
growth from a position of 1% decline in the first half of the financial year. Total operating loss for the segment for
the year was HK$6 million (2015: HK$14 million loss), and the operating margin was negative 3% (2015: negative
7%).

Liquidity and Financial Resources

As of 30 June 2016, the Group's financial position remained healthy. Cash and bank balances were HK$512
million (2015: HK$476 million) and the net cash balance was HK$512 million (2015: HK$476 million), both
achieved record high for the year. The current ratio was 3.20 times (2015: 2.68 times) and total liabilities to equity
ratio was 33% (2015: 43%). No bank borrowing was recorded as of 30 June 2016 (2015: Nil). The gearing ratio
as determined by bank borrowings divided by total equity was nil (2015: Nil). The Group had banking facilities of
HK$438 million (2015: HK$438 million) of which HK$35 million (2015: HK$44 million) had been utilised.

The Group has investments and operations in countries that use currencies other than United States dollar and
Hong Kong dollar. As such, the Group is exposed, to a certain extent, to foreign currency risk, which it mitigates
by entering into forward currency contracts to reduce exposure to exchange rate fluctuations in material
transactions denominated in currencies other than United States dollar and Hong Kong dollar.

As of 30 June 2016, the Group had inventory turnover days* of 78 days (2015: 83 days). The Group’s return on
equity ratio for the year under review was 33% (2015: 14%).

# Inventory held at year end divided by annualised cost of sales times 365 days
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Disposal of Property and Leaseback Arrangement

On 3 March 2016, the Group entered into a provisional agreement for sale and purchase with an independent
third party to dispose of a property in Macau, at a cash consideration of HK$350 million. In addition, pursuant
to the aforesaid agreement, upon completion of the transaction, the Group continued to occupy the property by
entering into a tenancy agreement with the purchaser in respect of the property for three years commencing from
the date of completion, 23 May 2016. This sale and leaseback arrangement resulted in a gain of HK$268 million

recognised in profit and loss during the year under review.

Assessment of Property, Plant and Equipment

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group considered that certain items of property, plant and equipment
were subject to impairment due to poor outlook of the Hong Kong and Macau retail market and non-performing
cash generating units of those items of property, plant and equipment in Singapore. As a result, impairment of
HK$17 million (2015: HK$6 million) and HK$0.6 million (2015: HK$0.9 million) were recorded for Hong Kong and

Macau segment and Singapore segment for the year respectively.

Contingent Liabilities

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Human Capital

As of 30 June 2016, the Group employed 2,200 (2015: 2,300) full-time equivalent employees in Hong Kong and
Macau, mainland China, Taiwan and Singapore.

We maintained a policy of developing, training and retaining talented employees within the Company, and
offered rewarding careers in a positive working environment. Throughout the year, we offered regular training
programmes, including the “7 Habits®"” and the “7 Practices” courses. These two programmes define our vision,
mission and core values in the “bossini way” and help to guide our operations and anchor our corporate culture
across all levels.

We also continued to remunerate employees based on performance, including discretionary bonuses, share
options and wide-ranging employee benefits such as insurance and retirement schemes.

Outlook

Undoubtedly, businesses everywhere face uncertain times ahead. The International Monetary Fund notched down
its global growth estimates for 2016 and 2017 by 0.1% point. This is on par with last year's pace, representing
another slow annual growth since the financial crisis in 2008.

However, it also warned that a host of threats — including geopolitical turmoil, a rise in protectionism and an
increase in acts of terrorism — could push growth back into a rut. There is little doubt that the United Kingdom’s
Brexit vote in June 2016 will have an adverse impact on the growth of the global economy. This severe uncertainty
is felt globally, and the shock could potentially increase via several channels: banking stress, financial market
turbulence and postponed investment and consumer expenditure. For these reasons, confidence is still fragile in
many economies around the world.

For the economy of the United States, the immediate result of the Brexit referendum is that the Federal Reserve
Bank has kept interest rate hikes on hold —
considerably longer than was originally anticipated. Brexit will also exacerbate the impact of the United States’
export sector due to inevitable slow growth in Europe.

largely due to turbulence abroad — but this measure may continue for
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In mainland China, the short-term implications of Brexit are that its economy, like other major economies, will be
troubled by the financial disarray stemming from Europe. The weakened European economy will harm Chinese
exports to the region, which will inevitably plague Chinese investments there.

Hong Kong is already struggling with mounting economic challenges and its strong currency — pegged to the
United States dollar. Compounding this is the fact that mainland Chinese tourists now have less intention to
consider Hong Kong as a vacation destination amid rising political tensions. The near-term outlook for retail
sales is still subject to a large degree of uncertainty, attributable to the drag caused not only by the slowdown
in inbound tourism, but also a more cautious local consumer sentiment amid the current challenging economic
climate.

To cope with the challenges we are now facing, we have developed future plans and strategies that address key
areas of concern. Expanding our market share for young adults is a crucial area of growth, and the Group will
develop more products with focus on better functionality, of which the market demand is solid. The Group is
targeting a wider consumer segment by refining our current product fit and grading system. Related to this, the
Group will further grow our line of clothing for kids. On the supply chain side, we will strengthen the way we
manage it to increase overall operational efficiency. We also plan to nurture several export markets with high-
growth potential, and implement cost control initiatives across the Group, such as negotiating for lower rent,
simplifying shop renovation and furniture and fixtures for cost savings.

Last but not least, the Group will develop more iconic collections in collaboration with new and existing partners.
To date, these have bolstered the “be happy” core brand value and identity — which will remain fundamental
as the Group will face challenges in path and continue to build “bossini”’s reputation as a vibrant, valued and
competitive go-to brand, striving for sustainable growth, profitability and customer satisfaction.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Bossini is a learning organisation that treasures knowledge sharing
and life-long learning. We encourage employees to progress
and excel everyday by offering them comprehensive on-the-

job training and focused programme.
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In developing a unique corporate culture, the Group
launched “the bossini way” in mid 2002 to share with
all staff its vision, mission and core values, cultivating
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proactive and positive working attitudes. Since
May 2004, Bossini has been cooperating with Right
Management Hong Kong Ltd. to provide training for
employees in the “7 Habits®".
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We believe a corporate culture embracing “the bossini
way” together with “7 Habits®” would align the vision and
thus the direction of the Group as a whole.
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Mission &4

To create appealing, competitive and
quality everyday wear for happy living
RRELEZRIERRS A
HRMEEN B ERE

Vision B2

To be the most preferred

“the bossini way”
[ EMEZE ]

everyday wear brand

BABEEERN BT R mE

Core Values #oEE

1. Customer Oriented 3. Execute for Success

UERA FATLE
2. Innovate to Excel 4. Work with Passion
RIFTR#E BET/E
5. Live the 7 Habits
EHEE

CORPORATE CULTURE @
2 3¢

7 Habits® [ EEEE® |

Be Proactive®

THREG®

Begin with the End in Mind®
AL A14®

Put First Things First®
250

Think Win Win®

gHEg®

Seek First to Understand, then to be Understood®
ME@Ro®

Synergize®

Famu®

N OO 01 A WN =

Sharpen the Saw®
T E#H®

Practices [ LA %]

Face Reality

HHRE

Keep it Simple

RIFIE

Act with the Speed of Light
TRRITE

Set Stretch Goals

EREISTE

Drive Quality

Create and Sustain a Learning Organisation
BRSBTS ERAS

Keep the A’§, Nurture the B's, Discard the C's
REA - FEB - HkC

N O O A WON a2
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES
ANERREFHEEE

Human Resources

People are Bossini's most important asset and source of competitive advantage. Our success depends on the
strength of our talent and team work across different functions. Enhancing staff engagement, competencies and
building effective teams are our key strategies for continuous business growth. To achieve the above, we have
continued to invest in the following:

o Nurturing Bossini Future Leaders by providing tailor made Leadership Development Programmes for
frontline and mid-level management

o Encouraging continuous professional development and learning at all levels through the “Bossini
Academy”, corporate knowledge management platform and education subsidy scheme

o Promoting collaboration and breakthrough within and across teams through organising innovative team
building activities

o Deepening our "7 Habits®” culture through regular training, sharing our “7 Habits®” best practices with
master students from tertiary institutions and executives from other organisations

° Continuing to refine our Performance Management System and related employee retention measures

Our efforts and commitment in human capital development has earned recognition for the last 7 consecutive
years as “Manpower Developer 1st” by the Employees Retraining Board.

Our brand value, “be happy”, captures the Company’s genuine commitment to our employees. We deeply care
about the personal well-being of our staff. We have continued to organise work-life balancing activities for
employees, implemented green projects at our own premises and carried out other activities to promote healthy
living practices. We received “Happy Company” recognition from the Promoting Happiness Index Foundation for
three consecutive years. In the years ahead, we will continue our commitment and investment in human capital
and aim at creating a happy and sustainable organisation for all stakeholders.
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HUMAN RESOURCES AND CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITIES

Corporate Social Responsibilities

As a caring and responsible corporate citizen, Bossini has been playing an active role to requite the communities
by undertaking a variety of corporate social responsibility programmes over the years and consequently we have
been awarded as a “Caring Company” by Hong Kong Council of Social Service for the last 12 consecutive years.
In the financial year 2015/16, through the “Employee Volunteer Week”, a number of voluntary activities in our
core regions from serving the underprivileged to caring for the environment have been launched, which included:

o Joining flag selling organised by Hong Kong Alzheimer’s Disease Association in Hong Kong
. Collaborating with FgILE D ATE4R & B S EREARTEF 0 to visit people with hearing/visual/physical

disability in Shenzhen

o Joining the programme “Add colour with love” organised by World Vision (China) to donate hand-painted
cloth shoes to poor children in mountain area in Guangzhou

. Cooperating with E# ¥ an B[R A B RIEHE for recycling old shoes in Taiwan
o Visiting Geylang East Home For The Aged to do light stretching exercises and play games with the elderly
in Singapore

In addition to the above initiatives, we have put forth extensive efforts in delivering pre-employment seminars in
campus and sharing interviewing skills for college students which helped to equip them with adequate knowledge
about the retail industry and foster positive values among the teenagers. We received positive responses from
both students and teachers.

We believe that corporate social responsibility is an ongoing commitment. With full support from management,
we will continue to put forth our best efforts in helping people in need and work hand in hand with our staff to
contribute to the community we serve, we care and we love.
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Best Retailer of the Year -
Disney Consumer Products Hong Kong 2015
(by The Walt Disney Company (Asia Pacific) Limited)

Caring Company since 2004
(by Hong Kong Council of Social Service)

BRRBEIZEE2004F R %
(BB R EE)

3.8

=

S26n Happy Company 2016

g gﬁ (by Promoting Happiness Index Foundation)
o ik B0 %2016

Sed

(HBEBIRTTREEIEB RS BER A AIEE)

Manpower Developer 1st since 2010
(by Employees Retraining Board)

AT ¥ 1stEH2010FE BB
(H1E 8 B3I B A %)

2005 EMNEE (ZTE) =+
(BBMEREEEs)

Singapore Service Class 2016

Top 10 eCommerce Website Awards 2016
(by GS1 Hong Kong and Retail Asia Expo)

10X EFEEH U KEK2016
(F3GS1 Hong Kong £ T ) & 6 18 5 & 78 %)

PR Awards 2015 - Bronze Award
Best PR Campaign - Lifestyle
(by Marketing Interactive)

Manpower Developer Award Scheme
(by Employees Retraining Board)

AT EEEFTE

(18 8 BIEd|/mmEE)

bizSAFE Level 3 2016
(by The Workplace Safety and
Health Council)

(by SPRING Singapore) Singapore Quality Class 2016

2 10 3% BR 75 42016 People Developer 2016 (by SPRING Singapore)

(BB IR BB (by SPRING Singapore) 7 03K R E 422016
ADEREREE2016 (I FTINSAZHT B AR EE)

(EFT IR AR /AR 3
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The Board is committed to maintain a solid, transparent and sensible framework of corporate governance for the
Company and its subsidiaries and will continue to review its effectiveness.

The Company has adopted the Code Provisions (“Code Provisions”) as stated in the Corporate Governance Code
and Corporate Governance Report (“CG Code") contained in Appendix 14 to the Rules governing the Listing of
Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) as the Corporate Governance Code
("Code"”) of the Company. The Board is committed to complying with the Code Provisions as stated in the CG
Code to the extent that the directors of the Company (“Directors”) consider it is applicable and practical to the
Company.

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the Code Provisions in the CG Code, except for
the following deviations:

—  The Chairman of the Company is not subject to retirement by rotation. The Board considers that the
continuity of the Chairman of the Company and her leadership are crucial in maintaining the stability of the
Group’s business operations.

Board of Directors
Responsibilities

The overall management of the Company’s business is vested in the Board, which assumes the responsibility for
the leadership and control of the Group and is collectively responsible for promoting the business of the Group
by directing and supervising the Group's affairs. All the Directors should make decisions objectively in the best
interests of the Company.

The functions of the Board are carried out either directly or through the Board committees. To ensure the Board
is in a position to exercise its powers in an informed manner, management provides monthly management
accounts and updates to the Directors who also have full and timely access to all relevant information and may
take independent professional advice if necessary.

The authorities reserved to the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination Committee and
Management Committee are more particularly discussed below.
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Board composition EE=RHAEK

The composition of the Board reflects the necessary balance of skills and experience desirable for effective EFERNAENBEARRBMEAGE LB IIRKMTEE 2 KI0 M &5R -
leadership of the Company and independence in decision making.

The Board currently comprises 6 Directors in total, with 3 Executive Directors and 3 Independent Non-executive EERANAHANUESTEAN  BR=URTEFTR=(IBIIFH
Directors (“INED") whose biographical details are set out in “Directors’ profiles” section on pages 39 to 40 and TEZ([BUERTES])  SESZHEIDFHFHNEIOEL0E 2
are posted on the Company's website at www.bossini.com. The Directors during the year under review and up to [EFEN ] RAFHEEwww.bossini.com e A N ARBIBEFERNITEZS
the date of this report were as follows: REREBHIEMES

Executive Directors WITES

Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess (Chairman) WEBLZT (EE)

Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund (Chief Executive Officer) BEELE (TTHAER)

Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul BREFRTE

Independent Non-executive Directors B IEMITES

Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond FXHEIEFEL

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han REMEI L

Prof. SIN Yat Ming A=LZE 5
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The Company currently has 4 Board committees. The table below provides membership information of these
committees on which each Director serves.

Audit Committee

Remuneration Committee

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TRERBME

AR BKERANEAEELZE G - TRREUSEFRREEELEZE
BT -

Nomination Committee

Management Committee

©

Name of Directors E=E % & EREEE FMEES BEEZEEE EHZES
Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess #2184 + = M C C
Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund 2812 2 5t 4 - - M M
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul [ £ & % 4 = = = M
Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond Z X & 1§+ M M M =
Ms. LEUNG Mei Han 234 + C C M =
Prof. SIN Yat Ming % H BR 2R #% M M M =
Notes: foaE -

C Chairman of the relevant Board committees
M Member of the relevant Board committees

The Directors had no financial, business, family or other material or relevant relationship with each other at 30
June 2016.

Independent Non-executive Directors

During the year under review, the Board at all times met the requirements of the Listing Rules relating to the
appointment of at least 3 INEDs with at least 1 INED possessing appropriate professional qualifications, or
accounting or related financial management expertise.

The Company has received written annual confirmation from each INED of his independence pursuant to
Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. All INEDs are also members of the Company’s Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee. These INEDs are high calibre executives who bring a diversified range
of expertise and serve the crucial function of providing checks and balances for safeguarding the interests of
shareholders of the Company (the “Shareholders”) and the Group as a whole.

C FHREFZEENIRE
M EHEEZESHNKE

RZB-RERA=TH EFHATERR 2% REIEME
RRABIAE -
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All INEDs of the Company are appointed for specific terms, their length of service with the Company is 1 year
from the dates of their appointments which will be automatically renewed unless early termination by either party
serving not less than 3 months prior written notice or upon mutual consent on short notice. They are subject to
retirement by rotation and re-election at annual general meetings of the Company (“AGM") in accordance with
the Bye-laws of the Company.

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of Chairman and Chief Executive Officer are separated. Currently, Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess is the
Chairman and Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund is the Chief Executive Officer. The positions of Chairman and the
Chief Executive Officer are held by separate individuals in order to preserve independence and a balance of views
and judgement.

The responsibilities of the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer are clearly defined and set out in writing.
The Chairman is responsible for the overall direction of the Group. Supported by the other Executive Director and
senior management, the Chief Executive Officer is responsible for the overall management and strategic planning
of the Group.

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

The Company has established the Nomination Committee with specific written terms of reference. It comprises
5 members, namely, Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess (Chairman of the Nomination Committee), Mr. MAK Tak Cheong
Edmund, Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond, Ms. LEUNG Mei Han and Prof. SIN Yat Ming. For appointment of a new
Director, the background, experience, professional skills, availability to commit to the affairs of the Company and,
in case of INED, the independence requirements set out in the Listing Rules, of the potential appointee will be
taken into consideration.
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Pursuant to the Bye-laws of the Company, all newly appointed Directors shall hold office until the next AGM and
shall then be eligible for re-election. At each AGM, one-third of the Directors for the time being, or if their number
is not three or a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not exceeding one-third, shall retire from office
by rotation provided that every Director, save any Director holding office as Chairman or Managing Director,
including those appointed for a specific term shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three
years. The Directors to retire in every year shall be those who have been longest in office since their last election
but as between persons who became Directors on the same day shall be determined by lot, unless they otherwise
agree between themselves. The retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election.

The Chairman of the Company is not subject to retirement by rotation. The Board considers that the continuity
of the Chairman of the Company and her leadership is crucial in maintaining the stability of the Group’s business
operations.

The Company’s circular to be dispatched to Shareholders on or about 12 October 2016 will contain detailed
information of the Directors standing for re-election.

Training for Directors

Each newly appointed Director receives comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on his appointment, so as
to ensure that he has appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the Group and that he is fully
aware of his responsibilities and obligations under the Listing Rules and relevant regulatory requirements. There
are also arrangements in place for providing continuing briefing and professional development to Directors at the
Company’s expense whenever necessary.

The Company provides regular updates and presentations on changes and developments relating to the Group’s
business and the legislative and regulatory environments to the Directors at regular Board meetings.

The Directors are committed to complying with Code Provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on Directors’ training. All
Directors have participated in continuous professional development to develop and refresh their knowledge and
skills and provided a record of training they received for the year ended 30 June 2016 to the Company.
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fEaseipa

E/R =

The individual training record of each Director received for the year ended 30 June 2016 is summarised below: BREENHE-_E—RNENA=ZTHLFEEMESEY 2 @R 085
g
Visiting senior management Attending seminars/forums/
of other companies/institutions workshops/conferences relevant
and company’s facilities Attending internal briefing sessions to the business or directors’ duties
Reading regulatory updates R Hf AR/ HEH (including delivery of speeches) HEAREGRESHED
Name of Directors E=# & HEREERENENER EREEERATRE HEABHERS (BFERMES) WEwE IS &
Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess # 2 g% + v - v/ v
Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund Z{& & £ 4 v/ v v/ 7
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul FR £ & % & v v v v
Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond X & §+ / - 7 =
Ms. LEUNG Mei Han 2%z + v - v v
Prof. SIN Yat Ming )%t B BB #3% v/ - v/ v
Directors’ Attendance and Time Commitments BEEZHFEER R
For the year ended 30 June 2016, the Board met 7 times including for considering and approving the audited HEZFT—R"FAA=-ZTALFE EZTREE|TLAER TEZ
annual results for the year ended 30 June 2015, unaudited results for the 6 months ended 31 December 2015, ERAAHE_ZE-AFAAZTHLEFENKERZE2FEG  HE
continuing connected transactions, and budget of the Group for the year ending 30 June 2017. At these board TE-RAEFT AT HERNEAANKREEZES  FEBRERS
meetings, the Board also reviewed and discussed the Group’s business updates and strategies. RAEBEBEZ-_ZT—+tFAA=-THILFENNBKEE - RZFESF
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The individual attendance record of each Director at the meetings of the Board, Audit Committee, Remuneration BEEFERBE_S—RFRNA=ZTHILEFENEER FEXZET.
Committee, Nomination Committee and Annual General Meeting for the year ended 30 June 2016 is set out TMEES REEZEQeENMRFERAFTAEZ2HBEREIWOT
below:

Number of meetings attended/held
HER EERE
Audit Remuneration Nomination Annual

Board Meeting Committee Meeting Committee Meeting Committee Meeting General Meeting
Name of Directors EE# & ESREH EREEREH FHEEEeH REZEEEH RREFAE

Executive Directors $1{TE 5

Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess #2184 + 7/7 N/A 1/1 11 11
Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund 2812 2 5t 4 717 N/A N/A 11 11
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul B £ 5t % 4 7/7 N/A N/A N/A 1/1

Independent Non-executive Directors Bk H TEE

Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond Z= X & 1§+ 3/7 0/2 0/1 0/1 11

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han 2 X% £ 5/7 2/2 1 ” ”n

Prof. SIN Yat Ming & H BA 2k 717 212 11 11 11
The Chairman of the Board, Chairman of the Audit Committee, Chairman of the Remuneration Committee, EFEERTR BRELEEY FTMEESER  IRREEEEENR
Chairman of the Nomination Committee and the Company’s external auditor attended the 2015 annual general IN/N ﬂ@\\ﬁvﬁ%ﬁ(ﬁﬂii’;}ﬁﬁff T -NFRREAFAGEERH -

meeting and were available to answer questions.

Practices and conduct of meetings 2EPHANLTH
Notices of regular Board meetings are served to all Directors at least 14 days before the meetings. For other Board EZRTHeANRAEHTCERETNEL THRXAEBESEL -
and committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally given. EREMEZRREZEEEZRE  A—RAEGENRKEARNED -

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and reliable information are generally sent to all Directors EERNMERMAEE TERXUZNEN -—RBRNEEZRAES
at least 3 days before each Board meeting or committee meeting to keep the Directors apprised of the latest EERBTAZEL=ZRALBESEL  BEEFRTHRARARD
developments and financial position of the Company and to enable them to make informed decisions. W BRI BARR - AmMAE SELIRE
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The Board meets regularly at least 4 times every year. The Directors participated in person or through electronic
means of communication. Regular Board meetings are scheduled in the prior year to provide sufficient notice
to the Directors and facilitate the maximum attendance of the Directors. The Board members are given an
opportunity to include additional matters for discussion and are supplied with relevant information by the senior
management and reports relating to the Group's operational and financial performance before the scheduled
Board meetings in a timely manner.

Draft and final versions of minutes of Board and Committee meetings will be sent to all Directors or Committee
members for their comments and records respectively. The Board members can seek independent professional
advice in performing their duties at the Group’s expense, if necessary.

If a Director has a conflict of interest in a transaction to be considered by the Board and the Board has determined
this interest to be material, the individual is required to declare his interest and to abstain from voting. At least
1 INED who has no material interest in the transaction shall be present at the full Board meeting approving such
transaction.

Board Committees

The Company currently have 4 committees, namely, the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee, Nomination
Committee and Management Committee, for overseeing particular aspects of the Company’s affairs. Terms of
reference of the Audit Committee, Remuneration Committee and Nomination Committee are available on the
Stock Exchange’s website and the Company’s website at www.bossini.com. The Board committees are provided
with sufficient resources to discharge their duties and, upon reasonable request, are able to seek independent
professional advice in appropriate circumstances, at the Company’s expense. The attendance of individual
committee members is set out hereinabove.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee plays a vital role in corporate governance of the Group and comprises 3 INEDs, namely
Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond, Ms. LEUNG Mei Han and Prof. SIN Yat Ming. Ms. Leung, who has professional
qualifications in accounting and financial management expertise, is the Chairman of the Audit Committee. No
member of the Audit Committee is a former partner of the Company’s existing external auditors. The Audit
Committee is provided with sufficient resources, including the advice of external auditors and Internal Audit
Department to discharge its duties. The Audit Committee has reviewed the consolidated financial results for the
year ended 30 June 2016.
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The major roles and functions of the Audit Committee are set out clearly in the terms of reference which are of
no less exacting terms than those set out in the CG Code and are available on the Company’s website. The terms
of reference for the Audit Committee are also aligned with the guidelines issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA").

The Audit Committee met 2 times during the year to review the accounting policies and practices adopted by
the Group with an Executive Director, senior management and the Company’s internal and external auditors. It
also discuss matters related to financial reporting, internal controls, risk management, appointment of external
auditors and corporate governance. The Audit Committee is also responsible for reviewing the interim and annual
results of the Group. The attendance of individual committee members is set out hereinabove.

With effect from 16 June 2016, the Company amended the terms of reference of the Audit Committee to make
them align with the recent amendment of CG Code.

The major works of the Audit Committee during the year were as follows:

(a) reviewed the financial results for the year ended 30 June 2015 and interim financial results for the 6 months
ended 31 December 2015;

(b) reviewed the progress report and report on internal audit results and internal controls for the year ended 30
June 2015 and 6 months ended 31 December 2015 prepared by Internal Audit Department respectively; and
(c) approved and confirmed the annual audit plan for the year ending 30 June 2017 of Internal Audit

Department.

The Audit Committee received written confirmation from the external auditors on its independence and
objectivity as required by the HKICPA.
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Remuneration Committee

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee with specific written terms of reference. The
Remuneration Committee consists of 1 Executive Director and 3 INEDs, namely Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess, Dr.
LEE Man Chun Raymond, Ms. LEUNG Mei Han and Prof. SIN Yat Ming. Ms. Leung is the Chairman for the
Remuneration Committee. The Remuneration Committee is provided with sufficient resources to discharge its
duties. The major roles and functions of the Remuneration Committee are set out clearly in the terms of reference
which included the duties specified in the CG Code and are available on the Company’s website. The attendance
of individual committee members is set out hereinabove.

No Director is involved in any decisions as to his own remuneration. The Group’s remuneration policy seeks to
provide a fair market remuneration so as to attract, retain and motivate high quality staff. The Company adopted
Code Provision B.1.2(c)(ii) of the CG Code.

During the year under review, the Remuneration Committee held 1 meeting. The major works of the
Remuneration Committee during the year were as follows:

(@) recommended the proposed adjustments to the remuneration of Executive Directors and their proposed
performance bonus; and

(b) recommended the proposed changes to the remuneration packages of INEDs.

Remuneration of Senior Management

The remuneration of the members of the senior management by band for the year ended 30 June 2016 is set out
below:

Emolument bands (HK$) Number of persons A £k

Below $2,000,000 4
$2,000,001 to $2,500,000 1
$2,500,001 to $3,000,000 2
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Further particulars regarding Directors’ remuneration and the five highest paid employees as required to be
disclosed pursuant to Appendix 16 to the Listing Rules are set out in notes 7 and 8 to the financial statements,
respectively.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises 5 members, the majority of which are INEDs, namely Ms. TSIN Man Kuen
Bess (Chairman of the committee), Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund, Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond, Ms. LEUNG Mei
Han and Prof. SIN Yat Ming. The attendance of individual committee members is set out hereinabove.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee include the following:

(@) review the structure, size and diversity (including without limitation, gender, age, cultural and educational
background or professional experience) of the Board at least annually and make recommendations on any
proposed changes to the Board to complement the Company’s corporate strategy;

(b) identify individuals suitably qualified to become Board members and select or make recommendations to
the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for directorships. In identifying suitable candidates, the
Committee shall consider candidates on merit and against the objective criteria, with due regard for the
benefits of diversity on the Board;

(¢) review the Board Diversity Policy, as appropriate; and review the objectives that the Board has set for
implementing the Board Diversity Policy, and the progress on achieving the objectives; and make disclosure
of its review results in the Corporate Governance Report annually;

(d) assess the independence of INEDs; and

(e) make recommendations to the Board on the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and succession
planning for Directors, in particular the Chairman and the Chief Executive Officer, taking into account the
Company’s corporate strategy and the mix of skills, knowledge, experience and diversity needed in the
future, together with the Board, as appropriate.
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During the year under review, the Nomination Committee held 1 meeting to review the structure, size and
composition of the Board, to assess the independence of the Independent Non-executive Directors and to review
the re-appointment of Directors.

Board Diversity Policy

The Company recognises and embraces the benefits of having a diverse Board to enhance the quality of its
performance. Selection of candidates will be based on a range of diversity perspectives, including but not limited
to gender, age, cultural and educational background, ethnicity, professional experience, skills, knowledge and
length of service. The ultimate decision will be based on merit and contribution that the selected candidates will
bring to the Board.

Management Committee

The Board has delegated to the Management Committee the authority of dealing with the operational matters
of the Group, save for those matters which are reserved for the Board'’s decision and approval pursuant to the
written terms of reference, which includes taking in charge of major decision making in relation to the day-to-
day business operations of the Company, administering the Company’s routine resolutions and dealing with
adhoc matters, ensuring adequate funding and reporting periodically to the Board. The Management Committee
consists of 3 Executive Directors and assumes full accountability to the Board for all operation of the Group.

Directors’ and Officers’ Liabilities Insurance

Appropriate insurance cover for Directors’ and officers’ liabilities in respect of legal actions against the Directors
and officers of the Company and its subsidiaries arising out of corporate activities of the Group has been arranged
by the Company.
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Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance duties with its written terms of reference
as set out below:

(@) to develop and review the Company’s policies and practices on corporate governance;

(b) to review and monitor the training and continuous professional development of Directors and senior
management;

(¢) to review and monitor the Company’s policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements;

(d) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct and compliance manual (if any) applicable to employees
and Directors; and

(e) to review the Company’s compliance with the corporate governance code and disclosure in the Corporate
Governance Report.

During the year under review, the Board has reviewed the Company’s corporate governance practices and the
compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the Corporate Governance Report in the board meeting held in
September 2015.

Company Secretary

Ms. WONG Suk May joined the Group in 2004 and has been the Company Secretary of the Company since 2007.
She is an employee of a subsidiary of the Company and has day-to-day knowledge of the Company’s affairs. As
the Company Secretary, Ms. Wong supports the Board by ensuring board procedures and all applicable law, rules
and regulations are followed. She is responsible for advising the Board on governance matters and facilitates
induction and professional development of the Directors. The appointment and dismissal of the company
secretary are subject to the Board approval in accordance with the Bye-laws. Whilst the Company Secretary
reports to the Chief Executive Officer on the Group’s company secretarial and corporate governance matters, all
Directors have access to the advice and services of the company secretary. Pursuant to Rule 3.29 of the Listing
Rules, the company secretary has taken no less than 15 hours of relevant professional training in the year under
review.
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Risk Management and Internal Controls

The Board is responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take
in achieving the issuer’s strategic objectives, and ensuring that the issuer establishes and maintains appropriate
and effective risk management and internal control systems. The Board should oversee management in the
design, implementation and monitoring of the risk management and internal control systems, and management
should provide a confirmation to the Board on the effectiveness of these systems. During the year, the Board has
reviewed the effectiveness of the system of internal controls through the Audit Committee.

The Group’s internal controls are evaluated by the Internal Audit Department independently, operating since
August 2002, on an on-going basis and covered all major operations of the Group on a rotational basis. The key

tasks of which include:

(@) reviewing material aspects of the Group’s key activities and corresponding internal controls with unrestricted
rights of access;

(b) conducting audits on the work practices, procedures and internal controls established by the business units
of the Group on a regular basis in order to evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal controls
system established;

(c) conducting special reviews and investigations into areas of concern identified by management; and

(d) monitoring the corrective actions taken by relevant departments.
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Internal Audit

The internal audit charter was approved and adopted by the Audit Committee. The Internal Audit Department
adopted a risk-based approach to develop the annual audit plan, which is reviewed and approved by the Audit
Committee. It furnishes independent and objective evaluations and recommendations in the form of an audit
report to management. Internal Audit staff is authorised to access any information relating to the Company
and to make enquiries to staff concerned, and the head of the Internal Audit Department will directly report
to the Audit Committee on the major audit findings and management responses.

The Internal Audit Department reports twice each year to the Audit Committee and the Board on significant
findings on internal controls. The Board has, through the works of the Audit Committee and the Internal Audit
Department, carried out ongoing examination and monitoring of the Company’s internal controls system and
completed the evaluation of the internal controls system.

The Bossini Group Policy sets forth a set of standards to all employees to govern the operations of the Group
in legal, financial, procurement, human resources, corporate governance and public relation spheres, and
will facilitate the ongoing examination and evaluation of the Group’s compliance with relevant rules and
regulations and of the effectiveness of internal controls. Employees are expected to strictly adhere to the
Bossini Group Policy and encouraged to alert senior management of potential cases of misconduct without
fear of retribution. The Bossini Group Policy was first issued in March 2004. It is taken up for review and
renewal on an annual basis by the designated Group Policy Committee.
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Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors

The Bossini Group Policy laid down a code of conduct regarding the director’s securities transactions in terms
as stringent as those set out in the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the
“Model Code") contained in Appendix 10 of the Listing Rules. Based on the specific enquiry made, all Directors
have confirmed that they have complied with the Bossini Group Policy throughout the year. Employees are not
encouraged to deal in the securities of the Company within 30 days and 60 days before the interim and the annual
results announcements respectively and prohibited to make use of inside information to deal in the securities of
the Company.

Directors’ interest at 30 June 2016 in the shares and underlying shares of the Company and its associated
corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFO") are set out on
pages 46 to 47.

Financial Reporting and External Auditors’ Remuneration

The Directors acknowledge the responsibility for preparing the financial statements which give a true and fair view
of the financial position and of the financial performance and cash flows of the Group on a going concern basis
with the support from the Finance Department. The responsibilities of the Group’s external auditors with respect
to the financial statements are set out in the Independent Auditors’ Report on pages 67 to 68.

For the year ended 30 June 2016, the auditors’ remuneration in relation to statutory audit work of the Group
amounted to HK$2.62 million, of which a sum of HK$2.15 million was paid to the Group’s principal external
auditor, Ernst & Young (“EY"). The remuneration for EY in respect of audit services and non-audit services
amounted to approximately HK$2.15 million and HK$0.80 million respectively.

Responsibilities in respect of the Financial Statements

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and understandable assessment in annual and interim
reports and other financial disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other regulatory requirements. The
Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 30 June 2016. The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their reporting responsibilities
on the financial statements is set out in the “Independent Auditors’ Report” contained in this annual report.
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Shareholders’ Rights

The Company has only one class of shares. All shares have the same voting rights and are entitled to the dividend
declared. The rights of the Shareholders are set out in, among other things, the Bye-laws and the Companies Act
1981 of Bermuda (“Company Act”).

Convening special general meeting on requisition

Shareholders holding at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid up capital of
the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings of the Company shall have the right, by written
requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company or at the registered office of the Company, to require a
special general meeting to be called by the Board for the transaction of any business specified in such requisition
pursuant to Section 74 of the Companies Act. If within 21 days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to
convene such meeting, the requisitionists themselves may do so in accordance with the provision of Section 74(3)
of the Companies Act.

The written requisition requiring a special general meeting to be called can be sent to the principal place of
business of the Company as set out in the “Company Information” section of this annual report for the attention
of the Company Secretary.

Proposing resolution at general meeting

Shareholders may by written requisition request for including a resolution relating to matters in a general meeting
by following the requirements and procedures as set out in Sections 79 and 80 of the Companies Act.

Subject to the provisions of the above-mentioned sections of the Companies Act, on the written requisition of
members representing not less than one-twentieth of the total voting rights or 100 members, at the expense of
the requisitionists unless the Company otherwise resolves, the Company shall give Shareholders notice of any
resolution which may properly be moved and is intended to be moved at that meeting and a relevant statement.

Procedures for nomination of Directors for election

Under bye-law 102(A) of the Bye-laws, Shareholders are entitled to elect any person to be a Director at the
annual general meeting or at any special general meeting by following the requirement set out in bye-law 103 of
the Bye-laws. Details of the procedures for nomination of Directors for election are available on the Company’s
website at www.bossini.com.
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Notice of general meetings and “bundling” resolutions

Pursuant to Code Provision E.1.3, the Company will arrange for the notice to Shareholders to be sent for annual
general meetings at least 20 clear business days before the meeting and to be sent at least 10 clear business days
for all other general meetings. Separate resolutions are proposed at general meetings on each substantial issue,
including the election of individual Directors. Where bundling the resolutions cannot be avoided, the Company
shall explain the reasons and material implications in the notice of the meeting.

Voting by poll

The rights of Shareholders and the procedures for demanding a poll on resolutions at general meetings are
contained in the Bye-laws. In accordance with Rule 13.39(4) of the Listing Rules, all resolutions put to vote at
general meetings of the Company are taken by way of poll except where the chairman of the meeting, in good
faith, decides to allow a resolution which relates purely to a procedural or administrative matter to be voted
on by a show of hands. Details of the poll voting procedures will be set out in the circular sent to Shareholders
prior to each meeting. The chairman of a meeting shall ensure that an explanation is provided of the detailed
procedures for conducting a poll and answer any questions from Shareholders on voting by poll. After each
general meeting, the poll results will be published on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company in the
manner prescribed under Rule 13.39(5) of the Listing Rules.

Shareholders” Communication Policy

The Board is committed to providing clear and full information on the Group to Shareholders through the
publication of notices, announcements, circulars, interim and annual reports. Moreover, additional information
is also available to Shareholders through the Investor Relations section on the Company’s website. The Board
also welcomes the views of Shareholders on matters affecting the Group and encourages them to attend
Shareholder’s meetings to communicate any concerns they might have with the Board or management directly.
Shareholders could also send email directly through the Investor Relations section in the Company’s website
www.bossini.com at IR@bossini.com for any enquiries.

Corporate Transparency and Investor Relations

The Group disseminates information on business development on a timely basis through various channels to
maintain transparency of its operation. The Company meets individually with analysts and institutional investors
from time to time to facilitate their analysis on the Group. The Company also holds group meetings with them in
which the Company’s management directly distributes relevant information and addresses to their queries.

There was no significant change in the Company’s constitutional documents for the year ended 30 June 2016.
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Executive Directors

Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess MH, aged 62, was appointed as the Executive Chairman of the Company in October
2010, is also the Chairman of the Nomination Committee and a member of the Remuneration Committee of the
Company. Ms. Tsin joined the Group in November 2009 as the Non-executive Chairman of the Company. She
received the “Medal of Honour” (MH) from the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region
in 2008. Ms. Tsin is currently the permanent advisor of the board of directors of Yan Chai Hospital. She was the
chairman of the board of directors of Yan Chai Hospital from 2007 to 2008, the vice-chairman of the board of
directors of Yan Chai Hospital from 2002 to 2007 and a director of Yan Chai Hospital from 1997 to 2002. She
has over 15 years’ experience in serving as the school supervisor of Yan Chai Hospital Ming Tak Kindergarten. She
is responsible for the overall direction of the Group.

Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund, aged 52, was appointed as the Chief Executive Officer of the Group in October
2010, he is also a member of the Nomination Committee of the Company. Mr. Mak graduated from the University
of Windsor, Canada with two Bachelor’s Degrees in Computer Science and Commerce. He is also a member of
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Mak joined the Group in February 2007 as the Director of Finance. He has over 26
years' experience in auditing, financial management and corporate finance in audit firm, consumer electronics
and communications products, real estate service, food retail chain and internet service industries. Mr. Mak is
responsible for the overall management and strategic planning of the Group.

Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul, aged 45, was appointed as the Executive Director and the Director of Finance of
the Group in August 2010. Mr. Chan graduated from the University of Toronto, Canada and the Hong Kong
University of Science and Technology with a Master’s Degree in Business Administration. He is also a member
of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. He has over 22 years’ experience in auditing and financial management with audit firm and
various listed companies in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is responsible for the overall financial management, legal,
internal audit, investor relation, project and visual merchandising functions of the Group.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond sss, Jp, aged 45, was appointed in September 2004, is also a member of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company. Dr. Lee is
the chairman as well as founder of Lee & Man Paper Manufacturing Limited, a company listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) (stock code: 2314). Dr. Lee was conferred the Honorary
Degree of Doctor of Laws in 2014 and holds a Bachelor’s Degree in Applied Science from the University of British
Columbia, Canada. Dr. Lee is currently involved in a number of public engagements. Dr. Lee has been awarded
honorary citizenship of Dongguan and reputational citizenship of Changshu. Dr. Lee was awarded the “Young
Industrialist Awards of Hong Kong 2002" and the “2003 Hong Kong Ten Outstanding Young Persons Selection
Awardees”. In addition, Dr. Lee received the “Silver Bauhinia Star” (SBS) and the “Bronze Bauhinia Star” (BBS)
from the Government of the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region in 2016 and 2005 respectively, and was
also appointed non-official Justice of the Peace (JP) in 2007. Dr. Lee was also appointed to the CPPCC National
Committee in 2008. In 2011, Dr. Lee was appointed as Vice President of China Paper Association. He is appointed
as Seventh President (January to December 2016) of Centum Charitas Foundation.

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han, aged 58, was appointed in September 2004, is also the Chairman of the Audit Committee
and the Remuneration Committee and a member of Nomination Committee of the Company. Ms. Leung holds
a Bachelor’s Degree in Commerce from the University of Queensland, Australia and is a fellow member of CPA
Australia. She has over 31 years' experience in accounting, securities, corporate finance and related areas. Ms.
Leung is currently an independent non-executive director of Four Seas Mercantile Holdings Limited (stock code:
374) listed on the Stock Exchange. She was an independent non-executive director of Yue Da Mining Holdings
Limited (stock code: 629) from January 2007 to May 2015 and also an executive director of AMCO United Holding
Limited (stock code: 630) from January 2012 to November 2015, both are listed on the Stock Exchange.

Prof. SIN Yat Ming, aged 61, was appointed in October 2005, is also a member of the Audit Committee, the
Remuneration Committee and the Nomination Committee of the Company. Prof. Sin holds a Doctor of Philosophy
in Business Administration from The University of British Columbia, Canada, a Master of Business Administration
from the University of Texas at Arlington and a Bachelor of Business Administration from The Chinese University
of Hong Kong (“CUHK"). Prof. Sin had been a member of the Faculty of Business Administration of CUHK for over
31 years. He had also been a professor of Department of Marketing of CUHK and an associate director of CUHK's
Center for Hospitality and Real Estate Research until July 2016 on his retirement. He is serving as the advisor for
the Hong Kong Institute of Marketing. He is an independent non-executive director of Hung Fook Tong Group
Holdings Limited (stock code: 1446) listed on the Stock Exchange.
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The directors present their report and the audited financial statements of the Group for the year ended 30
June 2016.

Principal activities

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding. Details of the principal activities of the principal
subsidiaries are set out in note 1 to the financial statements. There were no significant changes in the nature
of the Group’s principal activities during the year.

Business review

A fair review of the business of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2016, including the discussion of the
principal risks and uncertainties facing the Group, material events that have occurred and an indication of
likely future developments in the Group'’s business are provided in the Chairman’s Letter to Shareholders,
the Management Discussion and Analysis and the Corporate Governance Report on pages 3 to 4, pages
5to 15 and pages 21 to 38 of this annual report respectively. An analysis of the Group’s performance for
the year ended 30 June 2016 by key financial indicators is set out under section headed “Financial and
operational highlights” on the inside front cover. These discussions form part of this Report of the Directors.

In addition, the financial risk management objectives and policies of the Group are shown in note 37 to the
financial statements.

Details of the Group's environmental protection, compliance with laws and regulations and relationships
with key stakeholders are discussed below:

Environmental protection

The Group is committed to long term environmental sustainability. We strive to encourage higher
environmental protection awareness at our headquarters, retails shops and warehouse by saving electricity
and encouraging recycle of materials. Energy saving lighting system has been installing in our shops and
headquarters to conserve energy usage. We shall review our environmental practices from time to time and
consider implementing further eco-friendly measures, sustainability targets and practices in the business
operation of the Group to embrace the principles of reduce, recycle and reuse.
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Business review (continued)

Compliance with laws and regulations

The Group has complied in material respects with the relevant laws and regulations that have significant
impact on the operations of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2016.

Relationships with key stakeholders

(a)

(b)

(©

(d)

Employees

The Group believes that employees are essential to the success of its business. The Group is passionately
committed to developing and training the staff and provides the employees with rewarding
career paths and people-friendly working environments. The Group has continued to offer regular
and substantial training programmes, such as the "7 Habits®” and "7 Practices” courses. These
programmes not only crystallise the “bossini way” and exemplify the Group’s investment in the talent,
but also motivate the Group’s employees as well.

Customers

We strive to achieve corporate sustainability in providing quality products and services to our
customers. To ensure continuous improvement of the quality of products and services, the Group
regularly conduct internal and external market surveys to gain market insights and feedback.

Suppliers

We understand the importance to work closely with our suppliers to ensure the sustainability of our
business. The Group has established long standing relationships with a number of suppliers and to
ensure they share our commitment to quality and ethics. The Group has established an internal anti-
bribery policy of which our suppliers are also aware.

Shareholders and Investors

We believe effective communication and accurate and timely information disclosure facilitates the
flow of constructive feedback and ideas that are beneficial for investor relations and future corporate
development.
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Results and dividends
The Group's profit for the year ended 30 June 2016 and the Group's financial position at 30 June 2016 are
set out in the financial statements on pages 69 to 171.

A special interim dividend of HK1.22 cents per ordinary share was paid by the Company on 6 April 2016.
The directors recommend the payment of a special final dividend of HK1.22 cents per ordinary share in
respect of the year to shareholders whose names appear on the principal or branch register of members of
the Company in Bermuda or Hong Kong respectively on 23 November 2016.

Summary of financial information

A summary of the published results and assets and liabilities of the Group for the five years ended 30 June
2012, 2013, 2014, 2015 and 2016, as extracted from the published audited financial statements, is set out
on page 65. This summary does not form part of the audited financial statements.

Share capital and share options
There was no movement in the Company’s authorised share capital during the year.

Details of movements in the Company’s issued share capital and share options during the year are set out
in notes 27 and 28, respectively, to the financial statements.

Pre-emptive rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Company’s bye-laws or the laws of Bermuda which
would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

Distributable reserves

At 30 June 2016, the Company’s reserves available for distribution, calculated in accordance with
the provisions of the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda, amounted to HK$177,582,000, of which
HK$19,966,000 has been proposed as a special final dividend for the year. Under the laws of Bermuda, the
Company'’s share premium account, in the amount of HK$27,688,000, may be distributed in the form of
fully paid bonus shares.
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Major customers and suppliers
In the year under review, sales to the Group’s largest customer and 5 largest customers accounted for 14%
and 21% of the total sales for the year, respectively.

Purchases from the Group’s largest supplier and 5 largest suppliers accounted for 11% and 32% of the
total purchases for the year, respectively.

Save as disclosed in note 34(a)(i) to the financial statements, none of the directors of the Company or any
of their associates or any shareholders (which, to the best knowledge of the directors, own more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s 5 largest suppliers.

Directors
The directors of the Company during the year were:

Executive directors:

Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess

Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul

Independent non-executive directors:
Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond

Ms. LEUNG Mei Han

Prof. SIN Yat Ming

[}
o
c
©
c
S
[
>
o

O

44 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %

FEEFRMER
REBEFR  HETFTAEESAMBERAATFPZHE ML AFTER
HERE14%N21% °

AREESAREAARENBEZHEI G AFERBERI%
$32% ©

BRI HRAM E34@OMBEEEN  BIEARRESIHREIHE
ALTHEMBEEMRAEFT BB % AR ETRA ZBRER
SEERARERTRAEENESER -

EE
REE KRR ZEZWT :

BITES:
2 3=F Chogun
BRERE
E e

BYFHITES:
FXEEL
REMEI L
AR 65



Directors (continued)

In accordance with the Company’s bye-laws, Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund and Ms. LEUNG Mei Han will
retire by rotation at the forthcoming annual general meeting and, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

The Company has received annual confirmations of independence from Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond,
Ms. LEUNG Mei Han and Prof. SIN Yat Ming, and considers them to be independent.

Directors’ biographies
Biographical details of the directors of the Company are set out on pages 39 to 40 of the annual report.

Directors’ service contracts

No director proposed for re-election at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service contract
with the Company which is not determinable by the Company within one year without payment of
compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Directors’ remuneration
The emolument policy of the employees of the Group has been set up by the board of directors or executive
directors on the basis of their merit, qualification and competence.

The emoluments payable to the directors of the Company will be decided by the board of directors on the
recommendation of the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the directors’ duties, responsibilities
and performance and the results of the Group.
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Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares EERROREBRRO 2ES

At 30 June 2016, the interests of the directors in the share capital and underlying shares of the Company RZZE—RENA=1TH EZFRAQALHEBEEZE (AEEF R
or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the BREIEDI([FB 5 R EEIEA]) SEXVERFTIR T 2 M%&) 2 IS & A8 B A%
“SFO")), as recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company pursuant to Section 352 of the e EEARRAEREZ P ERAIZE35216FE 2 &L MR
SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock ZHEm BB LT RARESETEFIZMEESA ([FLESFALL)
Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers (the BHSRRALBERAZIMBRLAR (MR 2#m0T
“Model Code”), were as follows:

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company ARG B2 LA

Number of shares held,
capacity and nature of interest

BFREE - GO REREE

Directly Percentage of
beneficially the Company’s
Note owned Total issued shares
HiE EAERAREET
Name of director ihg=s BERER &%t BES L EERA
Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess (a) 1,093,091,098 1,093,091,098 66.79 BEE/rt
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Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares (continued)
Long positions in share options of the Company

Number of share options
directly beneficially owned

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EERBEE

ESERROKERKRG 2 (&)

AL GIERIEZ 4B

Name of directors EREREEZHEREREB EEHE

Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess 6,500,000 BeBt

Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund 19,678,000 BEERAE

Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul 6,710,000 PR FR &
32,888,000

Note: M -

(@)  Such interests arose by attribution through her spouse, Mr. LAW Ka Sing, whose interests have been mentioned in
the section headed “Substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and underlying shares”.

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, none of the directors had registered an interest or short
position in the shares, underlying shares or debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
that was required to be recorded pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code.

Directors’ rights to acquire shares or debentures

Save as disclosed in the section “Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares” above and in the
section “Share option scheme” below, at no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company granted to any director or their respective
spouses or minor children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, or any of its
subsidiaries a party to any arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights in any other body
corporate.
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Share option scheme EREsa
The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives and RARRT BIERTE ([ZeTE]) MBS A EEXEFL
rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group's operations. Further details of Rz EERBEE ZFE 2 FIBER U B MK M 285 5 -

the Scheme are disclosed in note 28 to the financial statements.
The following table discloses movements in the Company's share options outstanding during the year: TREEFARRT RMAITEERE 2 28

Number of share options

BREHE
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
R-Z-1%F RZZ-RE RLBRE
SREALTHERER tA-H FREE FRTE FRRW AA=t+A BH BRETKEE BRETEE
(GET) (D)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Directors %
Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess 800,000 - - - 800,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2011 to 11 October 2020 0.780
g [EEITes “T-TE+F+-8 “F—E+B+-AE-T-FE+A+-A
o 1,200,000 - - - 1,200,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2013 to 11 October 2020 0.780
é —Z-ZF+A+ZH ZE+ATZAE-Z-_Z£+A+—H
2,000,000 - - - 2,000,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2015 to 11 October 2020 0.780
“T-ZETA+ZH ZE-RETA+TZRE-E-ZTETAT—H
2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 2 December 2013 (note d(i)) 0.570
—Z-Zf+-AZH (FEEd())
6,500,000 - - - 6,500,000
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Share option scheme (continued) R a (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TEREEBEFARDBHRITERERE2ES - (&)

(continued)

Number of share options

BREHA
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
R-Z-1% RZZ-RE REBRE
SEALHZRER tA-8 FRARH ERTE FRRW AA=tA =F BRETEE BRETEE
GED) (Fiztb)
HK$
per share
BRBEST
Directors E%
Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund 1,200,000 - (1,200,000) - - 4 July 2007 4 July 2008 to 3 July 2017 0.530
EREERHE “ZZ+EL ANA R \FLANRE-T—tFLA=H
1,800,000 - (1,800,000) - - 4 July 2007 4 July 2010 to 3 July 2017 0.530
“ZZ+EL ANA —E-ZFtLANAE-T—tFLA=H
3,000,000 - (3,000,000) - - 4 July 2007 4 July 2012 to 3 July 2017 0.530
—ZTLELAMA ZE-ZE+AMRE-E—tE5+ A=A o
Q
678,000 - - - 678,000 5 July 2010 (note (i) 0.503 ]]n};r<b
“Z2-ZE+ ARA (B &Ec(i)) it 3
S
2,800,000 - - - 2,800,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2011 to 11 October 2020 0.780 ®
—Z-TFE+ATZH —E——f+A+-HE-E-ZF+A+-H
4,200,000 - - - 4,200,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2013 to 11 October 2020 0.780
—Z-ZF+A+ZH —Z-=f+A+-HBE-F-FF+A+—H
7,000,000 - - - 7,000,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2015 to 11 October 2020 0.780
—Z-TF+ATZH “E-AF+A+ZHEZE-ZEF+A+-H
5,000,000 - - - 5,000,000 2 December 2013 (note d(i) 0.570
“E-=%+t-AZH GELO)
25,678,000 - (6,000,000) - 19,678,000

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREE AR A A
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Share option scheme (continued) EREsa (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TERBEEFARDAHRITRERE2ES - (&)

(continued)

Number of share options

BREHE
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
R-Z-1%F RZZ-RE R RE
SEATHERER tA-8 FREE FERTE FRRW AA=t+A =h BRETEE BRETEE
(GE) (FiED)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Directors EZ
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul 240,000 - - - 240,000 19 November 2007 19 November 2008 to 18 November 2017 0.370
S “EEHF+-ATAE ZEENF+-ATNABEZZ—tF+-ATNRE
360,000 - - - 360,000 19 November 2007 19 November 2009 to 18 November 2017 0.370
“ETLET-ATAE  CRRAFT-ATABEST-LEt-A1AR
600,000 - - - 600,000 19 November 2007 19 November 2010 to 18 November 2017 0.370
. “ETLF-ATAR ZR-FTET-ATARECE-LET-ATAR
o
c
g g 210,000 - - - 210,000 5 July 2010 (note c(i)) 0.503
§ -4+t AAA (P (i)
o
o 560,000 - - - 560,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2011 to 11 October 2020 0.780
ZZ-ZETATZH “E-—HF+A+ZHEZT-EF+A+—H
840,000 - - - 840,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2013 to 11 October 2020 0.780
—E-ZF+ATZH “E-ZF+A+-RE-_Z-_ZETAT+-H
1,400,000 - - - 1,400,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2015 to 11 October 2020 0.780
ZZ-ZTETATCH “E-Af+A+ZHEZT-ZEF+A+—H
2,500,000 - - - 2,500,000 2 December 2013 (note d(i)) 0.570
—Z-=ft+-AZH (Bt =d(i))
6,710,000 - - - 6,710,000
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Share option scheme (continued) R a (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TEREEBEFARDBHRITERERE2ES - (&)

(continued)
Number of share options

BREXA
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
R-Z-1% RZB-RE REBRE
SEATHEERER tB-8 FRRE FRTE FREK ~A=t+A B BRETHEE BRETKE
(Hizta) (Fff3ED)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Other employees i {ES
In aggregate 600,000 - - - 600,000 4 July 2007 4 July 2008 to 3 July 2017 0.530
=S ZZTLELANA 2R N\FLANBE-S—tFtA=H
900,000 - - - 900,000 4 July 2007 4 July 2010 to 3 July 2017 0.530
—TTHELAMA —E-TELAMBRE-F—+tE5+L A=A
8
3,500,000 - - - 3,500,000 4 July 2007 4 July 2012 to 3 July 2017 0.530 S
“ETLELARA “E-CEEAMBE-F-tFtAZH it 3
3
240,000 - - - 240,000 19 November 2007 19 November 2008 to 18 November 2017 0.370
“EEEFT-ATAE CEENET-AtABE-F-LF+-ATNE
360,000 - - - 360,000 19 November 2007 19 November 2009 to 18 November 2017 0.370
“FRLFT-ATAR  CEEAFT-ATARE-E-LE+-A1AR
600,000 - - - 600,000 19 November 2007 19 November 2010 to 18 November 2017 0.370

“PEEET-ATAR  CE-BET-ATAREZE-tEt-ATAR
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Share option scheme (continued) EREsa (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TERBEEFARDAHRITRERE2ES - (&)

(continued)
Number of share options

BREHA
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
RZB-1F RZZ-RE REBRE
SHEATHEERER tA-H FRRE FRTE FREK ~A=t+A B BRETHEE BRETKEE
(Fizta) (Ff3ED)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Other employees i {ES
In aggregate 600,000 - (600,000) - - 15 July 2008 15 July 2011 to 14 July 2018 0333
A 2T N\ELATHA —E2——F+A+RBES-\FLATHEA
340,000 - (340,000) - - 15 July 2008 15 July 2013 to 14 July 2018 0.333
“ZE\FtATHA RSt ATRAZEZE -\t ATHEA
g
§ 600,000 - - - 600,000 31 October 2008 1 October 2009 to 30 October 2018 0.160
= “ZEEN\FtA=1—H _77H¢+H T-BEZZ-\F+A=1H
é
900,000 - - - 900,000 31 October 2008 31 October 2011 to 30 October 2018 0.160
TR N\E+A=1T—-H ZE——f+A=T-HEZZZE-N\F+A=TH
1,500,000 - - - 1,500,000 31 October 2008 31 October 2013 to 30 October 2018 0.160
—ZEEN\FtA=1—H ZETA=+-RE_ZE-\ETA=TH
480,000 - - - 480,000 4 February 2010 4 February 2011 to 3 February 2020 0.456
“Z-FF_ANA —E-—5_ANAE-_Z-TF¥_A=H
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Share option scheme (continued) R a (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TREBFARRAAMAITEBIRE 25 (45)

(continued)
Number of share options

BREXA
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
RZB-1F RZB-RE REBRE
SEATHALER tB-8 FRRE FRTE FREK ~A=t+A =R BRETHEE BRETKE
(Hizta) (Fff3ED)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Other employees i {ES
In aggregate 720,000 - - - 720,000 4 February 2010 4 February 2012 to 3 February 2020 0.456
=S “Z-TF_ANA ——E-ANAE-E-TF-A=H
1,200,000 - - - 1,200,000 4 February 2010 4 February 2013 to 3 February 2020 0.456
—T-TF_ANH T _ANAE_Z_TE_A=A
8
2,626,000 - - (18,0000 2,608,000 5 July 2010 (note c(i) 0.503 S
“E-FFLAEA (Bt &) it 3
:
992,000 - - - 992,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2011 1 October 2020 0.780
“Z-TETATZH “E——ft+tAt+Z E§7777¢+H+ =
648,000 - - - 648,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2012 to 11 October 2020 0.780
—Z-ZF+A+ZH ZE+ATZRE-Z_Z5+A+—H
1,920,000 - - - 1,920,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2013 to 11 October 2020 0.780

“F-TFTATZA

—=F+AtZBEZT-ZTFTAT-H
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Share option scheme (continued) EREsa (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TERBEEFARDAHRITRERE2ES - (&)

(continued)

Number of share options

BREHA
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
R-Z-1%F RZZ-RE REBRE
SHEATHEERER tA-H FREH FRTE FREK ~A=TA B BRETHEE BRETKEE
GET) (Ff3ED)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Other employees i {ES
In aggregate 1,400,000 - - - 1,400,000 12 October 2010 12 October 2015 to 11 October 2020 0.780
=S “Z-ZF+ATZH —T-RFt+A+-RE-_Z-_ZTETA+-H
82,000 - - - 82,000 3 January 2011 (note c(ii) 0.922
—T-——%-H=H (Bt i)
(]
v)
§ 54,000 - - - 54,000 4 July 2011 (note c(iii) 0.880
= —Z——F+ANmA (B =Ec(in))
c
32,000 - - - 32,000 3 January 2012 (note c(iv)) 0.590
—E-—F—-f=H (F5Ec(v)
44,000 - - (44,000) - 2 May 2012 (note c(v)) 0.550
ZE-ZFRAZH (FF3Ec(v))
240,000 - - - 240,000 3 July 2012 3 July 2013 to 2 July 2022 0.490
—T-_FtA=H Tt A=-AE_T__E+AZH
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Share option scheme (continued) R a (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TEREEBEFARDBHRITERERE2ES - (&)
(continued)

Number of share options

BREYE
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
RZB-1F RZB-RE REBRE
SEATHALER tB-8 FRRE FRTE FREK ~A=t+A =R BRETHEE BRETKE
(Hizta) (Fff3ED)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Other employees i {ES

In aggregate 360,000 - - - 360,000 3 July 2012 3 July 2014 to 2 July 2022 0.490

aft “Z-Z#%+A=H “E-MELAZAE-T-_FtAZH
600,000 - - - 600,000 3 July 2012 3 July 2015 to 2 July 2022 0.490

—T-_FtA=H 2Rt A=ZHE-T-_Ft+ACH
90,000 - - - 90,000 3 July 2012 (note c(vi)) 0.490

—E—-#+H=H (P (i)
240,000 - - - 240,000 2 January 2013 2 January 2014 to 1 January 2023 0.425

“F-=%-AZH —E-NE-AZRE-T-=£-A—-H
360,000 - - - 360,000 2 January 2013 2 January 2015 to 1 January 2023 0.425

—2—-=%-HZH ZEZ-RF-AZHEZZZ=f-f—H
600,000 - - - 600,000 2 January 2013 2 January 2016 to 1 January 2023 0.425

“F-=%f-AZH —E-R"E-AZHE-T-=%-A—H
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Share option scheme (continued) EREsa (&)
The following table discloses movements in the Company’s share options outstanding during the year: TERBEEFARDAHRITRERE2ES - (&)

(continued)

Number of share options

BREHA
At Granted Exercised Forfeited At Date of Exercise
Name or category 1 July during during during 30 June grant of Exercise period price of
of participants 2015 the year the year the year 2016 share options of share options  share options
(note a) (note b)
RZZ-1% R-ZE-XR% RiBRE
SEATHERER tA-B FREWL FRTE FREKR AA=1H =R BRETHEE BRETKE
(Fizta) (D)
HK$
per share
BRAEKT
Other employees £ #{ES
In aggregate 39,610,000 - - (1,170,000) 38,440,000 2 December 2013 (note d(i)) 0.570
e —Z-=f+-AZH (B =di)
492,000 - - - 492,000 2 January 2014 (note d(ii)) 0.570
—Z-mE-AZH (P =Ed(ii))
g 122,000 - - - 122,000 3 March 2014 (note d(iii)) 0.714
S —F-MF=A=H (P i)
2
8 260,000 - - (260,000) - 3 November 2014 (note d(iv)) 0.760
—T-mE+—HA=H (FEd(iv)
- 568,000 - - 568,000 2 July 2015 (note d(v)) 0.740
TRt HAZH (P &Ed(v))
- 276,000 - - 276,000 4 January 2016 (note d(vi)) 0.590
—Z-R"¥—-HAWA (P & d(vi))
63,312,000 844,000 (940,000) (1,492,000) 61,724,000
102,200,000 844,000 (6,940,000) (1,492,000) 94,612,000
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Share option scheme (continued) BiRESE (FE)
Notes to the table of share options outstanding during the year: F PN 8 AR AT 158 B A B1) R BT AT

(a) The vesting period of the share options is from the date of grant until the commencement of the (a) BREREHAERLBHEAEZTHHEARMBRILL -
exercise period.

(b) The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in the case of rights or bonus issues, or (b) BREZITHEEAIRBEHRKETAR AR BREIZ HA 18

NES

other similar changes in the Company's share capital. L g T LA o

(c) Vesting of the share options is conditional, subject to the individual performance of respective grantees (0 BRENGBIENEAZANKRAIRBE_Z—=FA=1TH

and the achievement of 3-year corporate goals for the 3-year performance period ended 30 June 2013, =58 AEEEIN=FE£EHBF (BFEETRNESEEKE
including but not limited to the achievement of strategic goals, financial and operational performance B MBREERBEE SHEHRR - MAREEXNEH=-FEE
targets. The share options or any portion thereof shall be forfeited if the relevant 3-year corporate goals B HRAME R S 3B gk -

cannot be achieved.

The exercise periods of share options are as follows: BREITEHRNT

(i) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results (i) EB HEAEEHZ T —=FNAZ+HILFEZEEZEE
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 4 July 2020. FENMEEENEEARBITER 22T TF L AWA -

(i) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results (i) AFIEAEEHE-_T—=FAA=ZTHIFEZEEZGE
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 January 2021. EBELAMEEENESERRKTE 2T _—F—HZ-H-

(iii) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results (i) ATIBEAREEEHEE T =ZFA=ZTHIFEZEEXLES
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 3 July 2021. EENGEEENEERRGBOTE  E2F_—F+tH=H-

(iv) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results (iv) BFIEAEEHEZE T —=FNA=THIFEZEEZGE
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 January 2022. EBELAMEEENESEBRRKTE 2T __F—H_-H-

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED £ %7 3E B 5%
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Share option scheme (continued)
Notes to the table of share options outstanding during the year: (continued)

(c) The exercise periods of share options are as follows: (continued)
(v) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results

of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 1 May 2022.

(vi) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 July 2022.

(d) Vesting of the share options is conditional, subject to the individual performance of respective
grantees and the achievement of 3-year corporate goals for the 3-year performance period ending 30
June 2016, including but not limited to the achievement of strategic goals, financial and operational
performance targets. The share options or any portion thereof shall be forfeited if the relevant 3-year
corporate goals cannot be achieved.

The exercise periods of share options are as follows:

(i) From 1 November 2016 to 1 December 2023.

[}
o
c
©
c
S
[
>
o

O

(i) From 1 November 2016 to 1 January 2024.

(iii) From 1 November 2016 to 2 March 2024.
(iv) From 1 November 2016 to 2 November 2024.
(v) From 1 November 2016 to 1 July 2025.

(vi) From 1 November 2016 to 3 January 2026.
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EERBEE

BRESE (8
FRERITEBBRESRME - (8)

Share option scheme (continued)
Notes to the table of share options outstanding during the year: (continued)

(e) Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 1 July 2016, 32,000 and 630,000 share options (e) NIHEBMKRE NZE—XREFLtA—HB DR -_ZE—=—F—A#4

granted to an employee on 3 January 2012 and 2 December 2013, respectively, were forfeited with
exercise prices of HK$0.590 per share and HK$0.570 per share, respectively, and exercise periods from
the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 January 2022, and from 1 November 2016 to 1 December
2023, respectively. The price of the Company’s shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.490 per
share, which was the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of
forfeiture of the options.

On 1 August 2016, 222,000 and 2,500,000 share options granted to an employee on 5 July 2010
and 2 December 2013, respectively, were forfeited with exercise prices of HK$0.503 per share and
HK$0.570 per share, respectively, and exercise periods from the next business day of publication of the
announcement of the audited consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 4
July 2020, and from 1 November 2016 to 1 December 2023, respectively. The price of the Company’s
shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.540 per share, which was the Stock Exchange closing price
on the trading day immediately prior to the date of forfeiture of the options.

On 21 September 2016, 750,000, 1,500,000 and 750,000 share options granted to Ms. TSIN Man
Kuen Bess, Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund and Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul, respectively, on 2 December
2013, were forfeited with exercise price of HK$0.570 per share, and exercise period from 1 November
2016 to 1 December 2023. The price of the Company'’s shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.580
per share, which was the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the date
of forfeiture of the options.

ZARZE—Z=F+-A AR T REE 232,000 B KX
630,00017 fE IR E D 2N - TR E D R AEREK0.590T & E
& &#0.570L - TTE AR ATIEAEBEHE_S—=F"A
TTHRIEFEZRERRAEBELAMEEENEEBRR 2%
T oF—AZHEAZE—RF+—A—HBRBREZ-_=F+=
A—H - ARTRMHARY A B ZERATRE0.490T - BNE
ERERESWERIZS ATz WmE -

RZZE—RFENA—HB 93RE—ZEF+LtARAAR=-_F—=
FE+-F-BETFT—LRE 222,000 B A% # % 2,500,0001) i&
BRED WY - TTEE DB AERB0.5037L R &R ER0.570
TSR ATIEARERE T —=F A AA=-THLFE
CREZGAEBEABEENEEARL EZF2FF LA
MEEE - ZE—RNFEF+— A HEEZE-Z-_=F+-"A—H XK
RERHARIK B B2 B AEREK0.5400T - BIZZEBEESR
WHEBRI R S BRIz W& -

RZE—ARFANAZ+—HB RZE—Z=ZF+-A=-HH5IE
TREB/LL  EEE%LE KRR EHE 4 2750,0001 A% # -
1,500,00017 B8 I # K 750,00017 AR i B 402 48 - 1T E AT IRE
¥0.5707C  fTEEAR T —"F+—A—BAREZT==F1+=
A—H - ARARBMHNEKR A ZERAESREE0.5805  BIE
BERESWBHAIR S BEB T2 WmE -
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Share option scheme (continued) EREsa (&)

Notes to the table of share options outstanding during the year: (continued) FRRMARITEBRES RN T (8)

(e) (continued) (e) (#)
On 21 September 2016, 12,788,000, 244,000, 122,000, 170,000 and 248,000 share options granted RZE—R"FLAZ+—H DR —=F+=ZA=ZH =
to employees on 2 December 2013, 2 January 2014, 3 March 2014, 2 July 2015 and 4 January 2016, E—NF—RZH -ZE—NF=A=H -ZE—HF+tH=H
respectively, were forfeited with exercise prices of HK$0.570 per share, HK$0.570 per share, HK$0.714 RZZ—XRF—AMBXTEE212,788,0001) i Ax#E « 244,000
per share, HK$0.740 per share and HK$0.590 per share, respectively, and exercise periods from 1 D EERRAE « 122,0007 BEAZ#E + 170,00017 85 A% 4 12248,00017 B 1%
November 2016 to 1 December 2023, from 1 November 2016 to 1 January 2024, from 1 November EERRW - 1TRES A ABRER0.5707T - BRE0.5707T
2016 to 2 March 2024, from 1 November 2016 to 1 July 2025 and from 1 November 2016 to 3 January B EE0.7147T « BB #0.7407T M BB #0.5907T © 171F 8
2026, respectively. The price of the Company’s shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.580 per ADRAB-_E-R"F+—A—BREZZ-_=F+-A—H- A&
share, which was the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of ZE-REFT—A-RAREZZT-NF—-A—H #HIZE—<F
forfeiture of the options. T—A-—HBREZ-_NE=AZH HIZT-R"E+—HA—HRE

2T AFLtA—BERBE_ZE—RE+—A—BRBE_ZT =X
F—AZH - ARBBRGHIEWBEZ BR AT ERK0.5807T -
BNEZEERELWBHIRZBEBIM 2 KHE -

The weighted average closing price of the Company’s shares immediately before the exercise dates of the RAARRONEEBRETEBBA 2 METFARTELRTRAELE
share options was HK$0.639 per share. The closing prices of the Company’s shares immediately before the 0.6397C e ARAIRMNREZEEREC T —RAFLtA-BR=-Z—X

g dates on which the options were granted on 2 July 2015 and 4 January 2016 were HK$0.720 per share and F-AMBREBHAFZWTED B ARERERE.720T R KRB
g, HK$0.590 per share, respectively. 0.5907T °
(]
>
8 The directors have estimated the values of the share options granted during the year, calculated using the EEFA-CE R EEEA G FACEHBREARL R E
trinomial option pricing model as at the date of grant of the options: & :
Number of Theoretical
share options granted value of
during the year share options
FRERUBREXKER BREZEWREER
HK$’ 000
Grantee BT T ERA
Other employees 844,000 166 HibEE
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Share option scheme (continued)

The trinomial model is a generally accepted method of valuing options, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the options were granted. The significant assumptions used in the calculation of the
values of the share options were the risk-free interest rate, expected life of options, expected volatility and
expected dividend. The expected life of the options is based on the historical data over the past 10 years
and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome. The measurement dates used in the valuation calculations were the dates on which the
options were granted.

The values of share options calculated using the trinomial model are subject to certain fundamental
limitations, due to the subjective nature of and uncertainty relating to a number of assumptions of the
expected future performance input to the model, and certain inherent limitations of the model itself.

The value of an option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change to the
variables used may materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.

Directors’ interests in transactions, arrangements or contracts

No director nor a connected entity of a director had a material interest, either directly or indirectly, in any
transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance to the business of the Group to which any of the
Company’s subsidiaries was a party during the year.

Permitted indemnity provision

The Bye-laws provides that each Director or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified
out of the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities which he or she may sustain or incur in
or about the execution of the duties of his or her office or otherwise in relation thereto. In addition, the
Company has maintained appropriate directors’ and officers’ liability insurance in respect of relevant legal
actions against the Directors.
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ESRBEE

Substantial shareholders’ interests in shares and underlying shares

At 30 June 2016, the following interests of 5% or more of the issued share capital and share options of
the Company were recorded in the register of interests required to be kept by the Company pursuant to
Section 336 of the SFO:

Long positions

TERRRBOREEKRD 2 Em

RZF-R"ERNA=ZTH AAREBRESFLAEKIF336MGFE
ZREREDMET  THALRARAEBITRARBIIETEES%
sbA EfEE

HE

Number of Percentage of

ordinary Number of share the Company’s

Name Capacity and nature of interest shares held options held issued shares

HEAR S BT

%A B RERME g BEREE B REHRE R&HOBEDE
Mr. LAW Ka Sing Directly beneficially owned

BRERE BEEERER 1,093,091,098 - 66.79
Family interest

EN3 o - 6,500,000 0.40
Total

4B%E 1,093,091,098 6,500,000 67.19

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2016, no person, other than the directors of the Company, whose
interests are also set out in the section “Directors’ interests in shares and underlying shares” above, had
registered an interest or short position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was required
to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO.

Sufficiency of public float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the directors,
at least 25% of the Company’s total number of issued shares were held by the public as at the date of this
report.

Purchase, redemption or sale of listed securities of the Company
Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities during the year.
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Connected transactions and continuing connected transactions

During the year, the Group had the following continuing connected transactions, certain details of which
are disclosed in compliance with the requirements of Chapter 14A of the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities on the Stock Exchange (the “Listing Rules”). Further details of the transactions are included in
note 34 to the financial statements.

Purchase of garments

On 5 May 2015, the Group renewed the Purchase Agreement (the “Purchase Agreement”) with Laws
International Group Limited (“Laws International”), for purchases of garments for the period from 1 July
2015 to 30 June 2018. Laws International is wholly owned by a trustee of a discretionary trust set up
by a relative of Mr. LAW Ka Sing (“Mr. Law") of which such relative and his family members are eligible
direcretionary objects of the trust. Mr. Law is a substantial shareholder of the Company and the spouse
of Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess, a director of the Company. According to the Purchase Agreement, the
annual values of the purchases of garments from Laws International and its subsidiaries by the Group
for the year ended 30 June 2016 and the years ending 30 June 2017 and 30 June 2018 will not exceed
HK$217,500,000, HK$261,000,000 and HK$313,000,000, respectively. The prices of the products are to
be determined by reference to the prevailing market prices.

The independent non-executive directors of the Company have reviewed the continuing connected
transactions in relation to the purchases of garments set out above and have confirmed that these
continuing connected transactions have been entered into (i) in the ordinary and usual course of business
of the Group; (ii) on normal commercial terms or better; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant Purchase
Agreement and on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the shareholders of the
Company as a whole. The independent non-executive directors of the Company have further confirmed
that the values of purchases of garments from Laws International and its subsidiaries by the Group for the
year ended 30 June 2016 did not exceed HK$217,500,000.
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@ REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
ESRREE

Connected transactions and continuing connected transactions (continued)
Purchase of garments (continued)

Ernst & Young, the Company’s auditors, were engaged to report on the Group’s continuing connected
transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised)
Assurance Engagements Other than Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information and with
reference to Practice Note 740 Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions under the Hong
Kong Listing Rules issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Ernst & Young
have issued their unqualified letter containing their findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions disclosed above by the Group in accordance with Rule 14A.56 of the Listing
Rules. A copy of the auditors’ letter has been provided by the Company to the Stock Exchange.

Auditors
Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as auditors of the Company will be
proposed at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

TSIN Man Kuen Bess
Chairman
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Hong Kong
21 September 2016
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FIVE YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY @
IENERE

A summary of the results, assets and liabilities of the Group for the five years ended 30 June 2012, 30 June 2013, 30 June 2014, 30 June 2015 and 30 June 2016, as extracted from the

published audited financial statements, is set out below.

UTARERBEE-_S——FA=1tH - 2= A=1+0  Z2-—NE A=1+0 ZB—AFEANA=ZTER-B—R"FENAZTRLTASEE X8 CERBERE - &k

BETBEEXMB®RE

Results ¥##&

Year ended 30 June
BEANA=tTHILEE

2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—E-RE —E—hEF —ZE—mE == —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
BT T BT T BT IT BT IT BT T
REVENUE X % 2,319,265 2,523,369 2,548,040 2,517,167 2,743,707
PROFIT FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES & & ¥ 72 7 304,306 132,437 154,994 46,132 54,242
Finance costs g & Ak 2 - - - (81) (8,798)
PROFIT BEFORE TAX & %t A1 328 304,306 132,437 154,994 46,051 45,444
Income tax expense A5 XX (12,185) (17,078) (27,898) (23,842) (29,445)
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY
KNBHEE AEBREFERER 292,121 115,359 127,096 22,209 15,999
Assets and Liabilities EE R & &
At 30 June
RAA=+H
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
—EB—XE —T—hHF —T—OF == —T—=F n
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 =
BT T T T BT BT 2
ag
. -
TOTAL ASSETS EE#AH 1,323,912 1,149,108 1,154,253 1,084,347 1,089,629 e g.,
ﬁ -
TOTAL LIABILITIES & &4 {8 (332,174) (346,892) (352,004) (355,743) (363,915) g
2
35
991,738 802,216 802,249 728,604 725,714

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A
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To the shareholders of Bossini International Holdings Limited
(Incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Bossini International Holdings Limited (the
“Company”) and its subsidiaries set out on pages 69 to 171, which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at 30 June 2016, and the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income, the consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated financial statements

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. Our
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act 1981,
and for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement.

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT
BB R &

HENEEREEERATAZBRR
(REREZEZME TR E])

HPEEZHRNEOR 17 AN EMERREBERAR ([E2AA))
REMBRRINGAPB®RE  EMBRREFE T —R"FAA=T
HOGEEMBUAREBEZRA LFEZRABRa A m s
R HEEDREHBRMGARATRERALIZGTERRMER
H At &R R -

EENGAMBRRARENEL
EXFAAERBEETESHMASEM I ERYBEREREELR
AGRPINBEERERUGEPBHRER  USHEEMBEHRRELEE
MARMRREEZEESTR /LD ENAIMET - ERBHY R
RENFERNRIFRHERMEHMNEAHERRAM -

RBETNEE
BANEEERERMANEZHZESEVBHRRELER - 1M
MHREKRBEARE - NN\ —FRAEREWVKEREBRREGE - M
WAAEEMEH) - RO IR A BENATHEMENALRR
AR

BAIERESESAMASEMNEEEREANRERNTER °
BLRERZRBMETREERRR - WREIRRPITEZ - KME
SRRETHEFEVBRRIEE N A EMNERFERRAL -

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A

©

|
>
[}
>
sm Q.
I;'.m
o
H’)i‘j
I
ok
¥3
Q
=,
o
S

61



c
19
+—
@
S
—
O
[Put
=S
©
1%}
C
@
=S
L

@ INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

B HM®RE

Auditors’ responsibility (continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of the
Company and its subsidiaries as at 30 June 2016, and of their financial performance and cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
compliance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Ernst &Young
Certified Public Accountants

22/F, CITIC Tower
1 Tim Mei Avenue, Central
Hong Kong

21 September 2016
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
REREBRREMEEKER

Year ended 30 June 2016 HE-T— A FAA=THILFE

Notes 2016 2015
in HK$ thousand B zE —E-XRE —T-hHF BT
REVENUE 5 2,319,265 2,523,369 W
Cost of sales (1,212,364) (1,259,342) HENRA
GROSS PROFIT 1,106,901 1,264,027 EF
Other income and gains 5 297,974 30,174 Hab A RIS
Selling and distribution expenses (828,234) (857,152) HERDHAY
Administrative expenses (230,999) (261,654) THRAX
Other operating expenses (41,336) (42,958) Hin B
PROFIT FORM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 304,306 132,437 EEXBER
Finance costs - - BB A
PROFIT BEFORE TAX 6 304,306 132,437 BRBLAT A
Income tax expense 10 (12,185) (17,078) FTBHAY
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO EAREE AELL
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 292,121 115,359 FRBEF
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME/(LOSS) Hth2mEWE (F8)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) to be reclassified REERBEAGENIEE
to profit or loss in subsequent periods: BmzAtemEias/ (B18) -
Change in fair value of an available-for-sale AEHEREZ ATEE
investment 16 (427) - \
Release of exchange fluctuation reserve SRR EYNG LS,
upon deregistration of subsidiaries 6 (889) 623 AR IR SN 5 B s 15
Exchange differences on translation of foreign BEBIEBCEREZR
operations (14,316) (1,321)
NET OTHER COMPREHENSIVE LOSS TO BE RERHERER I BEEBREZ
RECLASSIFIED TO PROFIT OR LOSS IN SUBSEQUENT Hitt2EEER —
PERIODS (15,632) (698) g'
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME FOR THE YEAR FAREEABEFR Eg'
ATTRIBUTABLE TO OWNERS OF THE COMPANY 276,489 114,661 EHURZRE .
N 3
EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ERRBBERZHEA EE )
ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY 12 EEERER =3
Basic HK17.87 cents 1L HK7.08 cents #1ll E-FN =
35
Diluted HK17.80 cents &1l HK6.90 cents 1l BE

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A
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@ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Re MBI &

30June 2016 —ZE— X FA=1+H

Notes 2016 2015

in HK$ thousand B &E —E-XF —T—AfF BT T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment 13 76,118 105,071 ME -~ B KRR
Investment properties 14 23,847 25,615 REWME
Trademark 15 1,164 1,164 (EEE
Available-for-sale investment 16 232,568 - AHEHERE
Deferred tax assets 26 9,638 8,264 RIETRIEE E
Deposits paid 19 74,212 79,578 EftikE
Prepayments 20 - 9,628 TR IR
Total non-current assets 417,547 229,320 ERBEERE
CURRENT ASSETS REEE
Inventories 17 259,803 287,186 rE
Debtors 18 51,680 54,996 JRE T B R
Bills receivable 12,351 29,624 FE W E 1%
Deposits paid 19 34,475 31,080 Eftike
Tax recoverable 4,016 - AI Y [B] 75 18
Prepayments and other receivables 20 32,434 40,864 TR I8 fe Ho A FE W AR 1B
Derivative financial instruments 24 18 161 PTESRIA
Pledged bank deposits 21 722 949 BEMRITER
Cash and cash equivalents 21 510,866 474,928 RekRE&FHEEHR
Total current assets 906,365 919,788 MENEERE
CURRENT LIABILITIES REAE
Deferred gain 9 23,333 - RE W
Trade creditors, other payables and accruals 22 212,945 269,655 FERTRRFR - L qth FE A~ 5RIE K 5T ARIA

= Bills payable 30,755 36,363 AN

& Tax payable 8,222 20,185 FESI TR

2 Due to related companies 23 7,865 16,673 JE < B8 A R F0IA

i Derivative financial instruments 24 151 893 PTESRIA

£

C

= Total current liabilities 283,271 343,769 mEBERE

i)

§ NET CURRENT ASSETS 623,094 576,019 REEEFE

[
TOTAL ASSETS LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,040,641 805,339 BRrEEEAEELAE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION @
REMBRRE

30June 2016 —ZE— X FA=1+H

Notes 2016 2015
in HK$ thousand BisE —E-RE —E-RF BETT
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES kRBERE
Deferred tax liabilities 26 2,374 2,374 BERHIBEE
Other payables 22 2,308 749 H At &~ 5K IE
Deferred gain 9 44,221 - BT
Total non-current liabilities 48,903 3,123 ERBAERE
Net assets 991,738 802,216 BETE
EQUITY W
Issued capital 27 163,654 162,960 EEITRA
Reserves 29 828,084 639,256 e
Total equity 991,738 802,216 S EE

MAK Tak Cheong Edmund & &
Director &%
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CHAN Cheuk Him Paul B & 5%
Director %
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@ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

o A 4RE 34 424 L
mERREB®mK
Year ended 30 June 2016 BE-T—AFAA=THILFE

Available-
Share Share Capital Contributed for-sale Asset  Exchange Reserve
Issued  premium option reserve surplus investment revaluation fluctuation funds  Retained Total
Notes capital account reserve (note a) (note b) reserve reserve reserve (note ¢) profits equity
in HK$ thousand BRI R BRE BARE BABR THHE BE HERE® REES
BETT P & R i 18 iR E3] GED) (b)) RERE ERRE ey (i)  REEN ERAE
At 1 July 2015
RZZE—h%+tHA—H 162,960 22,770 24,048 (3.292) 90,258 - 9,395 18,280 1,810 475,987 802,216
Profit for the year
RERE - - - - - - - - - 292121 292121
Other comprehensive loss for the year:
AEFHMEPEESE :
Change in fair value of an available-for-sale
investment
AHEEREZ A TEE D = = = = = (427) = = = = (427)
Release of exchange fluctuation reserve
upon deregistration of a subsidiary
R 2 T B 2 ] B R B M U2 B0 o - - - - - - - (889) - - (889)
Exchange differences on translation
of foreign operations
BEBIRBCESEZR - - - - - - - (14316) - - (14316)
Total comprehensive income for the year
FREERSRE - - - - - (427) - (15205) - 292121 276,489
Final 2015 dividend declared
BEERZZ-AFERARE 1 - - - - - - - - - (71,664) (71,664)
Special interim 2016 dividend
“E-AERAFHRE 1 - - - - - - - - - (19962)  (19,962)
- Exercise of share options
£ TEREmRiE 27 694 4,918 (2,119 - - - - - - - 3,493
© Equity-settled share option arrangements
Sz EEEETETUES 28 : - 1166 : : : : : - - 1166
£
= At 30 June 2016
S RZE—RE-A=1H 163,654 27,688* 23,095* (3.292)*  90,258* (427)* 9,395*% 3,075* 1,810  676,482* 991,738
<
L
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY @

i A 3L &
mEEREB®mK
Year ended 30 June 2016 HE-T— A FAA=THILFE

Share Share Capital  Contributed Asset  Exchange Reserve
Issued premium option reserve surplus  revaluation  fluctuation funds Retained Total
Notes capital account reserve (note a) (note b) reserve reserve (note ¢) profits equity
in HK$ thousand BET Bin BRE BAHE SAER BE NERY @REE:
BT s A (B & Gl GG (B5th) B Gkl (B3tc) REHN EREE
At 1 July 2014
RZZ-ME+HA—H 162,693 21,606 19,116 (3,292) 90,258 9,395 18,978 1,810 481,685 802,249
Profit for the year
REREN - - - - - - - - 115359 115359

Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year:
TEEEMEEKE/ (BB) :
Release of exchange fluctuation reserve
upon deregistration of subsidiaries
B R T 2 ) B R B N 2 B0 o - - - - - - 623 - - 623
Exchange differences on translation
of foreign operations

BEBI B ERER - - - - - - (1,321) - - (1,321)
Total comprehensive income for the year
FR2EKREER - - - - - - (698) - 115359 114,661
Final 2014 dividend declared
EER_Z-NFRAKE - - - - - - - - (51,648)  (51,648)
Special final 2014 dividend declared
EER-_Z-MERFHIRAKRE - - - - - - - - (25418)  (25418)
Interim 2015 dividend
“Z-RFERHRE 11 - - - - - - - - (43,991)  (43,991)
Exercise of share options —
1T RRE 27 267 1,164 (428) - - - - - - 1,003 >
Equity-settled share option arrangements - ,3
Bt ERREL 28 - - 5,360 - - - - - - 5,360 gg o
)
At 30 June 2015 rg
RZZE—hEA=1H 162,960 22,770* 24,048* (3,292)*  90,258* 9,395* 18,280* 1810*  475987* 802,216 )
o
S
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@ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
RERDZERE

Year ended 30 June 2016 BE-T—AFAA=THILFE

*  These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of HK$828,084,000 (2015: HK$639,256,000) in the
consolidated statement of financial position.

Notes:

(@) The capital reserve of the Group represents goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries in prior years.

(b) The contributed surplus of the Group represents the difference between the nominal value of the share capital issued
by the Company and the aggregate of the share capital and the share premium account of the subsidiaries acquired

pursuant to the Group reorganisation prior to the listing of the Company’s shares in 1993.

() In accordance with the financial regulations applicable in mainland China, a portion of the profit of a subsidiary in
mainland China has been transferred to the reserve funds which are restricted as to use.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS @
SEHERER
Year ended 30 June 2016 HE-T—"EA=1HItFE

Notes 2016 2015
in HK$ thousand B & —E-RF —T—AfF BT T
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES BEXBZHRERE
Profit before tax 304,306 132,437 BR 5t A& A
Adjustments for: Gk
Interest income 5 (5,973) (9,659) FEWA
Amortisation of deferred gain 5 (2,446) - BRI W
Write-back of provision for inventories 6 (2,229) (5,793) FEREED
Loss/(gain) on disposal/write-off of items of property, HEMEME - BEREE
plant and equipment, net 6 (264,803) 121 EHZFER/ (W)
Impairment of items of property, plant and equipment 6 17,259 6,871 M- BERSHBEE 2RE
Fair value gains, net on derivative financial TESMIAE s N FES K
instruments — transactions not qualifying as hedges 6 (2,555) (5,827) —IREEREHREDNRS
Depreciation 6 57,373 54,235 e
Equity-settled share option expense 6 1,166 5,360 BmiEEBRERY
Impairment of debtors 6 2 81 FEMER R 2 FE
102,100 177,826
Decrease in inventories 30,472 6,160 FERD
Decrease/(increase) in debtors 3,653 (2,233) FEMEBR TR D,/ (HE0)
Decrease in bills receivable 17,273 29,225 eSS
Decrease in deposits paid 2,182 1,353 BftkeRD
Decrease in prepayments and other receivables 18,266 7,650 TE T FRIE R A e R AR TR R
Increase/(decrease) in trade creditors, other FETERIR - E b LS FUE K
payables and accruals 30 (57,263) 7,085 FERRIEL N, (R D)
Decrease in bills payable (5,608) (9,971) ERNRBR D -
Decrease in amounts due to related companies (8,808) (805) JE A BB 1 R IR >
Movements in derivative financial instruments 1,956 5,731 fTHEeMIAZE ) a.
Q
H
Cash generated from operations 104,223 222,021 LEXBAEZRSE o S
Hong Kong profits tax paid (23,126) (21,850) EREEFER ¥3
Overseas taxes paid (6,412) (4,386) BR8N %ﬁ
S
Net cash flows from operating activities 74,685 195,785 BEEBZMEREREFHE

15
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@ CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
REHETRER

Year ended 30 June 2016 BE-T—AFAA=THILFE

Notes 2016 2015
in HK$ thousand B &E —E-XF —T—AfF BT
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES RETBHZRERE
Interest received 5,973 9,659 BHH A
Purchases of items of property, plant and equipment 30 (54,582) (62,114) BEWE  BERRHBERAR
Purchase of an available-for-sale investment 16 (232,995) - BEHIEERE
Proceeds from disposal of items of property, plant LBEWE  BFERZEEREE
and equipment 346,096 31 PiSIE
Decrease/(increase) in pledged bank deposit with original MERREE JHE E EL @Az
maturity of more than three months when acquired 227 (171) BEMEBITEIORD (2 0)
Net cash flows from/(used in) investing activities 64,719 (52,595) REZB G/ () REREF
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES METH < RERE
Proceeds from issue of shares upon exercise of HITEBREMEITRG 2
share options 27(b) 3,493 1,003 FTi 3R
Dividends paid (91,626) (121,057) BEARE
Net cash flows used in financing activities (88,133) (120,054) MEFDZAREREMNEFE
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 51,271 23,136 RERREEEER ZFEM
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 474,928 453,530 FOzRe kB Mﬁlﬁ E
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes, net (15,333) (1,738) SNER MK BB L FH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 510,866 474,928 FReBERAEEHEEHR
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND RERBREEEER
CASH EQUIVALENTS RO
Cash and bank balances 21 450,713 365,084 Be LRI
‘g Non-pledged bank deposits with original maturity RERREINHBIR=EAZ
= of less than three months when acquired 21 60,153 109,844 EEARITER
S
ug Cash and cash equivalents as stated in the consolidated REREMERMTL
o= statement of cash flows 510,866 474,928 RekReFEEHR
T
C
©
£
L
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION 1. EREEER

Bossini International Holdings Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in Bermuda. The registered EMERREBEERARNINRERETMEAZZERAR - AQF
office of the Company is located at Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM12, Bermuda. Its shares 2 s S EE A7 Canon’s Court, 22 Victoria Street, Hamilton HM12,
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). Bermuda - AR FIRMNEBBHERFMBERAE (BT £ -
During the year, the Group was principally engaged in investment holding and the retailing, distribution REBRFAETENSREERMKKEE - »iH B EER -

and wholesaling of garments.

Information about the subsidiaries EEMEBEARZEHR
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows: RATIZEEMBARZFBNT ¢
Place of incorporation/ Issued share capital/ Percentage of equity
Name of subsidiaries registration and business registered capital attributable to the Company Principal activities
o) PSR BRI,/ ZMREBTEE ERITRAE EMER AAREERERDL TEEK
Direct B # Indirect R4
Active Link Limited (note a) Hong Kong HK$ 7% #5,000,0007T = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
ShBER AR (Fista) E KT E R #H
Bossini Clothing Limited Hong Kong HK$ & EE27T - 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
E KT E R #H
Bossini Distribution Limited Hong Kong HKS$ & BT = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
BRMESHAR LA Ep RREE R #H
Bossini Enterprises Limited Hong Kong HK$H& B 27T = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
EMELERRAA EE AR EE R iH
-
Bossini Garment Limited Hong Kong HK$& ' 27T - 100 Distribution of garments §
&t CECE I D
e S
Bossini Idea Limited Hong Kong HK$E 17T - 100 Dormant o S
B ymey [EE
=
.
>
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)
Information about the subsidiaries (continued)

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued)

Place of incorporation/

Name of subsidiaries registration and business

Issued share capital/
registered capital

1.

attributable to the Company

TEREEER (F)
FHENBARZER (&)
KRBT EMBARZFHBOT (&)

Percentage of equity
Principal activities

(hg PN R,/ SRRk EHIEE ERTRAEEMELR EAREERETD L TEER
Direct B # Indirect B

Bossini Investment Limited (note ¢) British Virgin Islands US$11,928% 7T 100 - Investment holding

(B 5Ec) EEERTAHS HEERK

Bossini Onmay International Limited Hong Kong HK$&EE 27T = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments

EE LEBEER QA 5 RREE RS H

Bossini Retail Limited Hong Kong HK$ & B 27T = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments

E RREE R #H

Bright Star Fashion Limited (note ¢) Macau MOP$25,000/2 37T - 100 Retailing and distribution of garments

122 REAFR AR (MHatc) JEPT REE RS

Burling Limited British Virgin Islands US$1003 7T - 100 Licensing of trademarks

EEEBRHES PR AT

BINTEMEEXERAF People’s Republic of China RMBA K #1,010,0007T = 100 Retailing and distribution of garments

(notes b and ¢) ("PRC")mainland China RXEE R D
(Mt &Eb R c) hEE AR AME
(B A BIARE

J & R Bossini Fashion Pte. Ltd. (note c) Singapore $G$2,000,000%7 04 7T - 100 Retailing and distribution of garments

(B 5Ec) EoimIlIEd RREE R H

J & R Bossini Holdings Limited Hong Kong HK$&EE27T - 100 Investment holding

EREEBEARAA B REZER
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued) 1. E¥EREEBER (E)
Information about the subsidiaries (continued) EENRB AR ZER (&)
Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are as follows: (continued) RABIZ X EMBRARZFBNOT : (&)
Place of incorporation/ Issued share capital/ Percentage of equity
Name of subsidiaries registration and business registered capital attributable to the Company Principal activities
MEARER B,/ ZEMREEEE ERITRE EMER EAREERETD L TEER
Direct B # Indirect B
Kacono Trading Limited (note ¢) British Virgin Islands HK$/5 #52,0007T - 100 Investment holding
(B EEC) EEERTAES KEERK
Key Value Trading Limited (note c) British Virgin Islands US$1003 7T — 100 Investment holding
(M 5Ec) EEEBRHS KEEMR
Land Challenger Limited Hong Kong HK$& 82T - 100 Investment holding
MAEBRAA aBb HEER
Lead Commence Limited Hong Kong HK$E B 27T - 100 Retailing and distribution of garments
YR EBR AR B RREE R H
Rapid City Limited Hong Kong HK$&EE 27T - 100 Property holding and letting
A AR QA B MERELEE
Sun View Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$& B 27T - 100 Property holding and letting
HREXERAF B MERHEREE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

CORPORATE AND GROUP INFORMATION (continued)

Information about the subsidiaries (continued)

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the opinion of the directors, principally
affected the results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result in particulars of excessive length.

Notes:

(@) The branch of this subsidiary in Taiwan was not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of
the Ernst & Young global network.

(b) EMNMEREMEZTEAR LA is a limited liability enterprise established in the PRC, which obtained its business
registration certificate on 14 July 1993.

(c) These subsidiaries were not audited by Ernst & Young, Hong Kong or another member firm of the Ernst & Young
global network.

BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards ("HKFRSs”) (which include all Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards, Hong Kong
Accounting Standards (“HKASs") and Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (the “HKICPA"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have been prepared under the historical cost
convention, except for derivative financial instruments and the available-for-sale investment which have
been measured at fair value. These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar (“HK$") and
all values are rounded to the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively referred to as the “Group”) for the year ended 30 June 2016. A subsidiary is an entity
(including a structured entity), directly or indirectly, controlled by the Company. Control is achieved when
the Group is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the
ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give the Group
the current ability to direct the relevant activities of the investee).

80 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 21 RBUEER S BUER (&

Basis of consolidation (continued)

When the Company has, directly or indirectly, less than a majority of the voting or similar rights of an
investee, the Group considers all relevant facts and circumstances in assessing whether it has power over
an investee, including:

(@) the contractual arrangement with the other vote holders of the investee;
(b) rights arising from other contractual arrangements; and
(c) the Group’s voting rights and potential voting rights.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the same reporting period as the Company,
using consistent accounting policies. Adjustments are made to bring into line any dissimilar accounting
policies that may exist. The results of subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group
obtains control, and continue to be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive income are attributed to the owners of the
parent of the Group and to the non-controlling interests, even if this results in the non-controlling interests
having a deficit balance. All intra-group assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows
relating to transactions between members of the Group are eliminated in full on consolidation.

The Group reassesses whether or not it controls an investee if facts and circumstances indicate that there
are changes to one or more of the three elements of control. A change in the ownership interest of a
subsidiary, without a loss of control, is accounted for as an equity transaction.

If the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises (i) the assets (including goodwill) and liabilities
of the subsidiary, (i) the carrying amount of any non-controlling interest and (iii) the cumulative translation
differences recorded in equity; and recognises (i) the fair value of the consideration received, (ii) the fair
value of any investment retained and (iii) any resulting surplus or deficit in profit or loss. The Group’s share
of components previously recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified to profit or loss or
retained profits, as appropriate, on the same basis as would be required if the Group had directly disposed
of the related assets or liabilities.

REREEE (A
EARALAERREEAERRERTDRSZEEREEHELAE
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

2.2 CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND DISCLOSURES 22 B BRZBBRIEE
The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the consolidated financial statements for the current REAFEREVBEREMEAZEHEREREAEEEEC
year are consistent with those followed in the preparation of the Group’s consolidated financial statements —RFERNAZTHIEFEZGEMBBMRMERAE o

for the year ended 30 June 2015.

In addition, the Company has adopted the amendments to the Listing Rules issued by the Stock Exchange AN - 2 EFE DD (£622F) 1% - NAF) EEAK WEE
relating to the disclosure of financial information with reference to the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance NER AN R BE S PR 4 T AR AL B R BT RS B R RBR V1B 5T - HIA1 75
(Cap. 622) during the current financial year. The main impact to the financial statements is on the BENFELEAERMBRERANE :Féﬂé’ﬂiﬁlmﬁi&g o

presentation and disclosure of certain information in the financial statements.

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 23 CEMERKRERZEBHMBERER
The Group has not applied the following new and revised HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet AN E P 5% 5 B 7% i 2R W f E R DA T B AR MR 1B i R A R BB 2
effective, in these financial statements. KISET BB FERAER -
HKAS 1 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 1 — Preparation of Financial BEREENZ R (BT BAGHENR VR 2B BRI BHZ
Statements — Disclosure Initiative' ~#E 2
HKAS 7 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 7 — Cash Flow Statements BEEFTEAETR (BET) BRQHENZTR 2B - HLAER
— Disclosure Initiative? —R &t
HKAS 12 Amendments Amendments to HKAS 12 — Income Taxes — Recognition EBGERNE125% (K1B3]) BEGTHERE1 R 2B - FEH
of Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses? ~ R REEHEEE"
HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 — Clarification BEAETEE16R R BEGIENZ 6% R BB G ERF38H
Amendments of Acceptable Methods of Depreciation and BRI ERIE385 (FET) B BB AR T ERE YL
Amortisation’
HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 Amendments to HKAS 16 and HKAS 41 BREHEAFI6ER AT ENR16RREB SRR BENH
Amendments — Agriculture: Bearer Plants BAGERENT (RET) LB -RE  FELEY!
c HKAS 27 (2011) Amendments Amendments to HKAS 27 (2011) — Separate Financial ARG ENETR (22 ——F) ARG ENETR (22 ——F) 23]
2 Statements — Equity Method in Separate (1&153T) ~BUHBHE - BUBRET s
g Financial Statements'
5 HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 Amendments to HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 BEGERF28% (22 ——F) BAQHENENT (CE——F)R
k= Amendments — Sale or Contribution of Assets between an Investor &EEEWD”&EM% 0% BAMBERENZ10% 2 B3]
_f_g and its Associate or Joint Venture® (B3] ~REEZHABEAE é‘z‘/ﬂZ/Zmﬁé
c f 5t 3 6
E HEZTE
[N,
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 23 CEMEEMKRENM2E B EERER (E&)

(continued)

HKAS 28 (2011), HKFRS 10 and Amendments to HKAS 28 (2011), HKFRS 10 and HKFRS 12 BEBEHENENE (T ——F) . FEeENERH(CE——5) .
HKFRS 12 Amendments — Investment Entities: Applying the Consolidation BANBREGRERF105% Rk BEMBEERENZ105 R
Exception’ BB B ERERIE125% (8183]) BN BERENE 125 255
-REERE  EfAf é\/l,%?%?ﬁi

HKFRS 2 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 2 — Classification and BB B TR S R 25K (8 153]) ERMBEREREIR 2B
Measurement of Share-based Payment Transactions? ~-ROZNAHELSZ A RAE?

HKFRS 9 Financial Instruments?3 BEMBERENEIR FHITAS

HKFRS 11 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 11 — Joint Arrangements BEMSERERE115 (BT B BERERENT 2B]
— Accounting for Acquisitions of Interests —BAELH-WESEF KR
in Joint Operations ' ZEFE!

HKFRS 14 Regulatory Deferral Accounts® BBBTSE R R E 145 EEREEA

HKFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers? B B TS EE SR ZERI 1557 EREA*

HKFRS 15 Amendments Amendments to HKFRS 15 — Revenue from Contracts BB ERERE 155 (BT B B IERI 155, 2 53]
with Customers?3 —EF & M

HKFRS 16 Leases* BB BERERE 165 HE"

Annual Improvements Amendments to a number of HKFRSs ' —E-CERZ T -NEHRH SREBUBERENZ B!

2012 - 2014 Cycle L EEE

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2016 T RZE-RE-A B HERGRZFEBRRER

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017 2 Rt A—BARHERBZFERRER

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018 ORI N\EFE-A—BRHERRZFERBER

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019 ¢ RIZE-NF-A B EHERBZFERAEER

5 Effective for an entity that first adopts HKFRSs for its annual financial statements beginning on or after S OHRZT-REF-A-BRHERBZFEMBRE B RN

1 January 2016 and therefore is not applicable to the Group ERVHEREN 2 EBEN AT ERNASE
6 [RREEE 58 HI A Ak B HAME TR IR R A

®  No mandatory effective date yet determined but is available for adoption
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS 23 CEMEMKRENM 2B B KEREL (&)
(continued)

Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows: EHHERARAEE 2 2SR BMBEREN 2 EEREH5 0
T

HKAS 1 Amendments include narrow-focus improvements in respect of the presentation and disclosure in ERGHEAE 1R (KB BBEHMBRR I RBEDHEA

financial statements. The amendments clarify: BEHERRENMT - RFBFTEF

(i) the materiality requirements in HKAS 1; () BEASTEAUNFIFCEZHRT

(i) that specific line items in the statement of profit or loss and the statement of financial position may (i) BEREPERAXRZETEBRAN TFTHES

be disaggregated,;

(iii) that entities have flexibility as to the order in which they present the notes to financial statements; and (i) BERRFEE2 M BHREMFRAFHRERETE &

(iv) that the share of other comprehensive income of associates and joint ventures accounted for using (iv) FERABREARZOMBERRIREER TZﬁﬂﬂ%ﬁHﬁZ*”
the equity method must be presented in aggregate as a single line item, and classified between those BIEREBEEEAEZ J TERBEXE I IEEEENHE
items that will or will not be subsequently reclassified to profit or loss. EESCHEHERETEE

Furthermore, the amendments clarify the requirements that apply when additional subtotals are presented BEoN - ZFEFTE BN B R Rigm K A 25FIN G E A

in the statement of financial position and the statement of profit or loss. The Group expects to adopt the ZHTE c AREBHR T —R"FLA —HRENZFER - %%

amendments from 1 July 2016. The amendments are not expected to have any significant impact on the BEI RS HAER 2 B MEREKNEMNEALE -

Group's financial statements.

HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 Amendments clarify the principle in HKAS 16 and HKAS 38 that revenue reflects BB ERE 165 B BT ERE38 (KIER]) BEE B
- a pattern of economic benefits that are generated from operating business (of which the asset is part) ZRIE165E R BB G LR FE385E R AR M R B AT (%
ke rather than the economic benefits that are consumed through the use of the asset. As a result, a revenue- BERE D) E4E LB i 3EmBE R EE RN L ET
E based method cannot be used to depreciate property, plant and equipment and may only be used in very @R RA o Bt - ARG AREBOT AT RRAEDE - K
5 limited circumstances to amortise intangible assets. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The ERZENTE WEEEFEERNBERTAIAREHEERLE
< amendments are not expected to have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group B ZEERERAIEMERR - BRANEE W EEAARRR
© upon adoption on 1 July 2016 as the Group has not used a revenue-based method for the calculation of EMOREAEEERDEENINE - At - BERFEITR_F
% depreciation of its non-current assets. —~FEtA—BEMNEETEERE BN BSIR RS RIBEEE A
= TE-
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)
Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:

(continued)

The HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 Amendments address an inconsistency between the requirements in
HKAS 28 (2011) and HKFRS 10 in dealing with the sale or contribution of assets between an investor and
its associate or joint venture. The amendments require a full recognition of a gain or loss when the sale or
contribution of assets between an investor and its associate or joint venture constitutes a business. For a
transaction involving assets that do not constitute a business, a gain or loss resulting from the transaction
is recognised in the investor's profit or loss only to the extent of the unrelated investor’s interest in that
associate or joint venture. The amendments are to be applied prospectively. The Group expects to adopt
the amendments from 1 July 2016.

In September 2014, the HKICPA issued the final version of HKFRS 9, bringing together all phases of the
financial instruments project to replace HKAS 39 and all previous versions of HKFRS 9. The standard
introduces new requirements for classification and measurement, impairment and hedge accounting. The
Group expects to adopt HKFRS 9 from 1 July 2018. The Group is currently assessing the impact of the
standard.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

23 EEMENRER BBV HERER (&)

EHRSERARNARB 2 2SR EMBERERN ZEMERFHTIM
™ (&)

BAGTEAE2H (ZF——F) REAMBERERF 105 (B
EFRBREGAERFE28R (—F——F) RBBUKERER
FI0R B EHEREEREBENRRALLE L HNEEREN
BATHZBREZ N BTN - ZRFBRIRTE  BEREEFHREBZ
RAHAGEEEZMNEEHERRABK —RERE - AZHEE
RUENEE - AR RU BB - BEB 2 EEZRHME * @
IR HEENWEREBRNZREENBRTHER - EEATHE
REENZBERRIRBELRNERRR - ZFEFHIRATEE
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2.3 ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(continued)
Further information about those HKFRSs that are expected to be applicable to the Group is as follows:
(continued)

The HKFRS 11 Amendments require that an acquirer of an interest in a joint operation in which the activity
of the joint operation constitutes a business must apply the relevant principles for business combinations in
HKFRS 3. The amendments also clarify that a previously held interest in a joint operation is not remeasured
on the acquisition of an additional interest in the same joint operation while joint control is retained. In
addition, a scope exclusion has been added to HKFRS 11 to specify that the amendments do not apply
when the parties sharing joint control, including the reporting entity, are under common control of the
same ultimate controlling party. The amendments apply to both the acquisition of the initial interest in a
joint operation and the acquisition of any additional interests in the same joint operation. The amendments
are not expected to have any impact on the financial position or performance of the Group upon adoption
on 1 July 2016.

HKFRS 15 establishes a new five-step model to account for revenue arising from contracts with customers.
Under HKFRS 15, revenue is recognised at an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity
expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring goods or services to a customer. The principles in
HKFRS 15 provide a more structured approach for measuring and recognising revenue. The standard also
introduces extensive qualitative and quantitative disclosure requirements, including disaggregation of
total revenue, information about performance obligations, changes in contract asset and liability account
balances between periods and key judgements and estimates. The standard will supersede all current
revenue recognition requirements under HKFRSs. In September 2015, the HKICPA issued an amendment
to HKFRS 15 regarding a one-year deferral of the mandatory effective date of HKFRS 15 to 1 January 2018.
The Group expects to adopt HKFRS 15 on 1 July 2018 and is currently assessing the impact of HKFRS 15
upon adoption.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Business combinations and goodwill

Business combinations are accounted for using the acquisition method. The consideration transferred
is measured at the acquisition date fair value which is the sum of the acquisition date fair values of
assets transferred by the Group, liabilities assumed by the Group to the former owners of the acquiree
and the equity interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the acquiree. For each business
combination, the Group elects whether to measure the non-controlling interests in the acquiree that are
present ownership interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share of net assets in the event
of liquidation at fair value or at the proportionate share of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. All other
components of non-controlling interests are measured at fair value. Acquisition-related costs are expensed
as incurred.

When the Group acquires a business, it assesses the financial assets and liabilities assumed for appropriate
classification and designation in accordance with the contractual terms, economic circumstances and
pertinent conditions as at the acquisition date. This includes the separation of embedded derivatives in host
contracts of the acquiree.

If the business combination is achieved in stages, the previously held equity interest is remeasured at its
acquisition date fair value and any resulting gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss.

Any contingent consideration to be transferred by the acquirer is recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date. Contingent consideration classified as an asset or liability is measured at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in profit or loss. Contingent consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
and subsequent settlement is accounted for within equity.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Business combinations and goodwill (continued)

Goodwill is initially measured at cost, being the excess of the aggregate of the consideration transferred,
the amount recognised for non-controlling interests and any fair value of the Group’s previously held
equity interests in the acquiree over the identifiable net assets acquired and liabilities assumed. If the sum
of this consideration and other items is lower than the fair value of the net assets acquired, the difference
is, after reassessment, recognised in profit or loss as a gain on bargain purchase.

After initial recognition, goodwill is measured at cost less any accumulated impairment losses. Goodwill is
tested for impairment annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may be impaired. The Group performs its annual impairment test of goodwill as at 30 June.
For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwill acquired in a business combination is, from the acquisition
date, allocated to each of the Group’s cash-generating units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination, irrespective of whether other assets or liabilities
of the Group are assigned to those units or groups of units.

Impairment is determined by assessing the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (group of cash-
generating units) to which the goodwill relates. Where the recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit (group of cash-generating units) is less than the carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised.
An impairment loss recognised for goodwill is not reversed in a subsequent period.

Where goodwill has been allocated to a cash-generating unit (or group of cash-generating units) and part
of the operation within that unit is disposed of, the goodwill associated with the operation disposed of
is included in the carrying amount of the operation when determining the gain or loss on the disposal.
Goodwill disposed of in these circumstances is measured based on the relative value of the operation
disposed of and the portion of the cash-generating unit retained.

88 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %

24 TESTBERHME (&)

EBEoREE (&)

BENSEKATE  ICEBRARE CHEIRFZERERRAS
B 55 B 5 IR 77 I i RO D (B AR RE - R B P UK BB T R
BEFELAERENEZRE NERKEREBERERAEEE
EFENQTE R REZEEFNEaER AR ERERES -

REHERER  BERKAREARFRESRE - EAEF
ERER  BEEEHEERBRNEBRREESR A LR ER
AlgFAEMETAR - ARERANA=ZTRETHEZFERE
A - BETRERND - BEBEHMBANGEBWEBBKRS
EBRHAI A HELNHRRET EENAEESERSELS
NREELEMES  TRAKEEMEEXRBEESCAET
ZEBREMAES -

WMEDEEIHEREBFRNREELEN CReELEMUMER) 2
ARESEMETE - WIRSELEMN CReELEUAS) WA KD
TRENKRAE  AERNESE BRI Z2REBERTER
EREmEEEm o

WEESRERSEL BN RSELELAR) H—B - BB
B R ST — () - AUREE I 2 I as S8R - B
EXBAROBERH AREBORTE - ERSHRTRENHE
SRR 2 S RS I B VR D 0 (A R
CES



2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Fair value measurement

The Group measures its derivative financial instruments and available-for-sale investment at fair value at
the end of each reporting period. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pay to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair
value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability
takes place either in the principal market for the asset or liability, or in the absence of a principal market,
in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal or the most advantageous market
must be accessible by the Group. The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions
that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants
act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability to
generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another market
participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1 - based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
value measurement is observable, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 — based on valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair

value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by reassessing categorisation
(based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) at the end of
each reporting period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required (other
than inventories, deferred tax assets, financial assets and investment properties), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s
value in use and its fair value less costs of disposal, and is determined for an individual asset, unless the
asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets, in which case the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-
tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific
to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to profit or loss in the period in which it arises in those expense
categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset, unless the asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting
policy for that revalued asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each reporting period as to whether there is an indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill and certain financial assets is reversed only if there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount of that asset, but not to an amount higher than the carrying amount
that would have been determined (net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss is credited to profit or loss in
the period in which it arises, in those expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a

or

the party is a person or a close member of that person’s family and that person
(i) has control or joint control over the Group;
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group or of a parent of the Group;

the party is an entity where any of the following conditions applies:
(i) the entity and the Group are members of the same group;

(i) one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or of a parent, subsidiary or fellow
subsidiary of the other entity);

(i) the entity and the Group are joint ventures of the same third party;

(iv) one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of the third entity;

(v) the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group;

(vi) the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

(vii) a person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity); and

(viii) the entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the parent of the Group.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its working condition and location for its intended use.
Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and equipment have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to profit or loss in the period in which it is incurred. In
situations where the recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure for a major inspection is capitalised
in the carrying amount of the asset as a replacement. Where significant parts of property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Group recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates them accordingly.

The asset revaluation reserve arising from the revaluation of property, plant and equipment is realised and
transferred directly to retained profits on a systematic basis, when the corresponding asset is used by the
Group. The amount realised is the difference between the depreciation based on the revalued carrying
amount of the asset and the depreciation based on the asset’s original cost. If the total of this reserve is
insufficient to cover an impairment loss, on an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged
to profit or loss. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to profit or loss to the extent of the deficit
previously charged. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the asset revaluation reserve
realised in respect of previous valuations is transferred to retained profits as a movement in reserves.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of each item of property, plant
and equipment to its residual value over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for this
purpose are as follows:
Land and buildings 2% to 5% or over the lease terms, whichever is shorter
Leasehold improvements 15% to 33% or over the lease terms, whichever is shorter

9% to 25%
15% to 33% or over the lease terms, whichever is shorter

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and
office equipment

Motor vehicles 15% to 33%
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property, plant and equipment and depreciation (continued)
Where parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, the cost of that item
is allocated on a reasonable basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at least
at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment including any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss
on disposal or retirement recognised in profit or loss in the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings held to earn rental income and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than for use in the production or supply of goods or services or for administrative
purposes; or for sale in the ordinary course of business. The Group has adopted the cost model under HKAS
40 to account for its investment properties and such properties are stated at cost less depreciation and any
impairment losses.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the cost of investment properties to its
residual value over its estimated useful life. The annual depreciation rate used for this purpose is 3%.

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property are recognised in profit or loss
in the year of the retirement or disposal.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. The cost of intangible
assets acquired in a business combination is the fair value as at the date of acquisition. The useful lives
of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are
subsequently amortised over the useful economic life and assessed for impairment whenever there is an
indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortisation period and the amortisation method
for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each financial year end.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are tested for impairment annually either individually or at the
cash-generating unit level. Such intangible assets are not amortised. The useful life of an intangible asset
with an indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether indefinite life assessment continues to be
supportable. If not, the change in the useful life assessment from indefinite to finite is accounted for on a
prospective basis.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of assets remain with the lessor are
accounted for as operating leases. Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets, and rentals receivable under the operating leases are
credited to profit or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under operating leases net of any incentives received from the lessor are charged to profit
or loss on the straight-line basis over the lease terms.

Prepaid land lease payments under operating leases are initially stated at cost and subsequently recognised
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. When the lease payments cannot be allocated reliably
between the land and buildings elements, the entire lease payments are included in the cost of the land
and buildings as a finance lease in property, plant and equipment.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 24 TEETHEME (&)

Sale and leaseback transaction

A sale and leaseback transaction involves the sale of an asset and the leasing back of the same asset. The
lease payment and the sale price are usually interdependent because they are negotiated as a package.
The accounting treatment of a sale and leaseback transaction depends upon the type of lease involved.

If a sale and leaseback transaction results in a finance lease, any excess of sales proceeds over the carrying
amount is deferred and amortised over the lease term. If a sale and leaseback transaction results in an
operating lease, and it is clear that the transaction is established at fair value, any profit or loss is recognised
immediately. If the sale price is below fair value, any profit or loss is recognised immediately except that,
if the loss is compensated for by future lease payments at below market price, it is deferred and amortised
in proportion to the lease payments over the period for which the asset is expected to be used. If the sale
price is above fair value, the excess over fair value is deferred and amortised over the period for which the
asset is expected to be used.

Investments and other financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified, at initial recognition, as financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, available-for-sale investment and loans and receivables, as appropriate. When financial assets are
recognised initially, they are measured at fair value plus transaction costs that are attributable to the
acquisition of the financial assets, except in the case of financial assets recorded at fair value through profit
or loss.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on the trade date, that is, the date
that the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales
of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the period generally established by regulation or
convention in the marketplace.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and financial
assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are
classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of sale in the near term. Derivatives,
including separated embedded derivatives, are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated
as effective hedging instruments as defined by HKAS 39.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the statement of financial position at fair
value with net changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss. These net fair value changes do not include
any interest earned on these financial assets, which are recognised in accordance with the policies set out
for “Revenue recognition” below.

Financial assets designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After initial measurement, such assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method less any allowance for impairment. Amortised cost
is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and includes fees or costs
that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is included in
profit or loss. The loss arising from impairment is recognised in profit or loss in finance costs for loans and
in other operating expenses for receivables.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Investments and other financial assets (continued)

Available-for-sale investment

Available-for-sale investment is a non-derivative financial asset in an investment fund. The investment fund
is intended to be held for an indefinite period of time and which may be sold in response to needs for
liquidity or in response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-for-sale investment is subsequently measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available-for-sale investment
reserve until the investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognised in
profit or loss, or until the investment is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-sale investment reserve to profit or loss. Investment income earned whilst
holding the available-for-sale investment is reported as investment income, and is recognised in profit or
loss as other income in accordance with the policies set out for “Revenue recognition” below.

The Group evaluates whether the ability and intention to sell its available-for-sale investment in the near
term are still appropriate. When, in rare circumstances, the Group is unable to trade this financial asset due
to inactive markets, the Group may elect to reclassify this financial asset if management has the ability and
intention to hold the asset for the foreseeable future or until maturity.

For a financial asset reclassified from the available-for-sale category, the fair value carrying amount at the
date of reclassification becomes its new amortised cost and any previous gain or loss on that asset that has
been recognised in equity is amortised to profit or loss over the remaining life of the investment using the
effective interest rate. Any difference between the new amortised cost and the maturity amount is also
amortised over the remaining life of the asset using the effective interest rate. If the asset is subsequently
determined to be impaired, then the amount recorded in equity is reclassified to profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial
assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e., removed from the Group’s consolidated statement of financial
position) when:

—  therights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

— the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation
to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the
asset, or (b) the Group has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-
through arrangement, it evaluates if and to what extent it has retained the risk and rewards of ownership
of the asset. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset
nor transferred control of the asset, the Group continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent
of the Group’s continuing involvement. In that case, the Group also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations
that the Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the
lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the
Group could be required to repay.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. An impairment exists if one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset have an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a debtor or a group of debtors is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial reorganisation and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decrease in
the estimated future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.

Financial assets carried at amortised cost

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, the Group first assesses whether impairment exists
individually for financial assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are
not individually significant. If the Group determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are
individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

The amount of any impairment loss identified is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have
not yet been incurred). The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset’s original effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed at initial recognition).

The carrying amount of the asset is reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance account and
the loss is recognised in profit or loss. Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount using the rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring the
impairment loss. Loans and receivables together with any associated allowance are written off when there
is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been transferred to the
Group.
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Impairment of financial assets (continued)

Financial assets carried at amortised cost (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the estimated impairment loss increases or decreases because
of an event occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a write-off is later recovered, the recovery is
credited to profit or loss.

Available-for-sale investment
For available-for-sale investment, the Group assesses at the end of each reporting period whether there is
objective evidence that the investment is impaired.

If an available-for-sale investment is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between its cost
(net of any principal payment and amortisation) and its current fair value, less any impairment previously
recognised in profit or loss, is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in profit or loss.

Objective evidence would include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. “Significant” is evaluated against the original cost of the investment and “prolonged”
against the period in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence of
impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment on that investment previously recognised in profit or loss — is removed from
other comprehensive income and recognised in profit or loss. Such impairment is not reversed through
profit or loss. Increase in its fair value after impairment is recognised directly in other comprehensive
income.

The determination of what is “significant” or “prolonged” requires judgement. In making this judgement,
the Group evaluates, among other factors, the duration or extent to which the fair value of an investment
is less than its cost.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as
appropriate.

All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings, net of
directly attributable transaction costs.

The Group's financial liabilities include trade creditors, bills and other payables, certain accruals, amounts
due to related companies and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial
liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are acquired for the purpose of repurchasing
in the near term. This category includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined by HKAS 39. Separated
embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging
instruments. Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in profit or loss. The net fair value
gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include any interest charged on these financial liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated at
the date of initial recognition and only if the criteria in HKAS 39 are satisfied.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Financial liabilities (continued)

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest rate method unless the effect of discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost. Gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part of the effective interest rate. The effective interest rate amortisation is
included in profit or loss.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Group are those contracts that require a payment to be made
to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified debtor fails to make a payment when due
in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract is recognised initially as
a liability at its fair value, adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the
guarantee. Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial guarantee contract at the
higher of: (i) the amount of the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at
the end of the reporting period; and (i) the amount initially recognised less, when appropriate, cumulative
amortisation.

Derecognition of financial liabilities
A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled, or
expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different
terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as a derecognition of the original liability and a recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is recognised in profit or loss.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the statement of
financial position if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there
is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative financial instruments

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments, such as forward currency contracts, to hedge its foreign
currency risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recognised at fair value on the date on which
a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except
for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is recognised in other comprehensive income and later
reclassified to profit or loss when the hedged item affects profit or loss.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is determined on the first-in, first-
out basis and includes all costs of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Income tax
Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax relating to items recognised outside profit or
loss is recognised outside profit or loss, either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the end of the reporting period, taking into consideration interpretations and practices prevailing in the
countries in which the Group operates.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary differences at the end of the reporting
period between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

— when the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a
transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

— in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carryforward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, the carryforward
of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

— when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

— inrespect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, deferred tax
assets are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse
in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences
can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and reduced
to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are reassessed at the end of each
reporting period and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that sufficient taxable profit
will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 24 T ESHBRBE (&)

Income tax (continued) FrE® (&)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period RERBEEREBENRBERSHARANCERIEE FEEBK

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted BMERAERMZBE (RBBEED)  RERERNEEZRNBES

or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. BERBHEAE -

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current IR B RAIFOEITIERN - RHARANBEEREABRIEAE M

tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the ZRIERIR S KR — R B KR — S #E - ARELEHIEEE R

same taxation authority. REBIERE T AL -

Revenue recognition Iy 25 7 R

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Group and when the W EE AN EEB SR GBI RE R SERTER - SR T E%E

revenue can be measured reliably, on the following bases: TARER :

(a) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to (@ NEVMHEMSZBA EEWERRBRRLOR 2 EEEDE
the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the degree usually TEXR MHASEHEBSEL2HENEFEMEB2ERE  THE
associated with ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold; ELHEYBEBRIEIE 2 RFER

(b) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective interest method by applying the rate that (b) FIEWA HRABEMERSE UEBANERESmM T AZEH
exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument FHSBEHE (EA) ANERTBRASRRAIKRESES
or a shorter period, when appropriate, to the net carrying amount of the financial asset; MEERESE

(c) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms; (o TESUA - PATHLYER A 12 RF [ b I 2E R

(d) royalty income, on a time proportion basis in accordance with the substance of the relevant (d) BEFE BREF@EHREENDIRSHELAIEERER &
agreements; and

(e) claims received, when the right to receive the payment has been established. () BUWREZE - & UELFKIB R FIFE BERER -
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Dividends
Final dividends are recognised as a liability when they are approved by the shareholders in a general
meeting.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because the Company’s memorandum,
articles of association and bye-laws grant the directors the authority to declare interim dividends.
Consequently, interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Employee benefits

Share-based payment transactions

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards
to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Employees (including
directors) of the Group receive remuneration in the form of share-based payment transactions, whereby
employees render services as consideration for equity instruments (“equity-settled transactions”).

The cost of equity-settled transactions with employees for grants after 7 November 2002 is measured by
reference to the fair value at the date at which they are granted. The fair values are determined using
appropriate option pricing models, further details of which are given in note 28 to the financial statements.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised in employee benefit expense, together with a
corresponding increase in equity, over the period in which the performance and/or service conditions are
fulfilled. The cumulative expense recognised for equity-settled transactions at the end of each reporting
period until the vesting date reflects the extent to which the vesting period has expired and the Group'’s
best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. The charge or credit to profit or
loss for a period represents the movement in the cumulative expense recognised as at the beginning and
end of that period.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 24 TEETHEME (&)

Employee benefits (continued)

Share-based payment transactions (continued)

Service and non-market performance conditions are not taken into account when determining the fair
value of awards at the grant date, but the likelihood of the conditions being met is assessed as part of the
Group’s best estimate of the number of equity instruments that will ultimately vest. Market performance
conditions are reflected within the fair value at the grant date. Any other conditions attached to an award,
but without an associated service requirement, are considered to be non-vesting conditions. Non-vesting
conditions are reflected in the fair value of an award and lead to an immediate expensing of an award
unless there are also service and/or performance conditions.

For awards that do not ultimately vest because non-market performance and/or service conditions have
not been met, no expense is recognised. Where awards include a market or non-vesting condition, the
transactions are treated as vesting irrespective of whether the market or non-vesting condition is satisfied,
provided that all other performance and/or service conditions are satisfied.

Where the terms of an equity-settled award are modified, as a minimum an expense is recognised as if
the terms had not been modified, if the original terms of the award are met. In addition, an expense is
recognised for any modification that increases the total fair value of the share-based payment transaction,
or is otherwise beneficial to the employee as measured at the date of modification.

Where an equity-settled award is cancelled, it is treated as if it had vested on the date of cancellation, and
any expense not yet recognised for the award is recognised immediately. This includes any award where
non-vesting conditions within the control of either the Group or the employee are not met. However, if a
new award is substituted for the cancelled award, and is designated as a replacement award on the date
that it is granted, the cancelled and new awards are treated as if they were a modification of the original
award, as described in the previous paragraph.

The dilutive effect of outstanding options is reflected as additional share dilution in the computation of
earnings per share.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their employment contracts on a calendar
year basis. Under certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the end of the reporting
period is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the respective employees in the following year. An
accrual is made at the end of the reporting period for the expected future cost of such paid leave earned
during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Pension schemes

The Group operates two pension schemes in Hong Kong, namely the Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefit scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance
and a defined contribution retirement benefit scheme as defined in the Occupational Retirement Schemes
Ordinance (the ""ORSO Scheme"”), for all of its employees in Hong Kong.

Under the MPF Scheme, contributions of 5% of the employees’ relevant income with a maximum monthly
contribution of HK$1,500 per employee, are made by each of the employer and the employees. The
employer contributions are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules
of the MPF Scheme. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the employees when contributed
into the MPF Scheme.

Under the ORSO Scheme, contributions of 5% of the employees’ basic salaries are made by the employer
and are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the ORSO Scheme.
The rates of contributions made by the employees are either 0% or 5% of the salary of each employee
at the discretion of the employee. When an employee leaves the ORSO Scheme prior to his/her interest in
the Group’s employer contributions vesting fully, the ongoing contributions payable by the Group may be
reduced by the relevant amount of forfeited contributions.

The assets of the MPF and ORSO Schemes are held separately from those of the Group in independently
administered funds.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Employee benefits (continued)

Pension schemes (continued)

The employees of the Company'’s subsidiaries which operate in mainland China are required to participate
in a central pension scheme operated by the local municipal government. These subsidiaries are required
to contribute a certain percentage of their payroll costs to the central pension scheme. The contributions
are charged to profit or loss as they become payable in accordance with the rules of the central pension
scheme.

The Company’s subsidiaries in Singapore participate in a Central Provident Fund Scheme, which is a
contribution plan established by the Central Provident Fund Board in Singapore.

The Group operates two pension schemes in Taiwan under the Labour Standards Law (the "’Old Scheme"”)
and under the Labour Pension Act which became effective on 1 July 2005 (the "New Scheme”). Under
the Old Scheme, the Taiwan Branch of one of the Company’s subsidiaries makes regular contributions to
the Old Scheme to meet its employees’ retirement and termination benefits. Currently, the contributions
have been approved to be made at 2% of the employees’ total salaries. The fund is administered by a
committee and is deposited in the committee’s name with a government approved financial institution,
Bank of Taiwan, which acts as the trustee. Under the New Scheme, the Taiwan Branch contributes each
month 6% of the salaries of the employees who choose to participate in the New Scheme, and deposit
these amounts into individual pension accounts at the Bureau of Labour Insurance.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on
hand and demand deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and
form an integral part of the Group’s cash management.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of financial position, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, and assets similar in nature to cash, which are not
restricted as to use.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Loyalty programmes
The Group operates loyalty programmes which allow customers to accumulate points when they purchase
products from the Group.

The consideration received is allocated between the products sold and the points issued, with the
consideration allocated to the points being equal to their fair value. Fair value is determined by applying
statistical techniques.

The fair value of the points issued is deferred and recognised as revenue when the points are redeemed.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollar, which is the Company’s functional currency.
Each entity in the Group determines its own functional currency and items included in the financial
statements of each entity are measured using that functional currency. Foreign currency transactions
recorded by the entities in the Group are initially recorded using their respective functional currency
rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of the reporting
period. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using
the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in
a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value was measured.
The gain or loss arising on translation of a non-monetary item measured at fair value is treated in line with
the recognition of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the item (i.e., translation differences on the
item whose fair value gain or loss is recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss are also
recognised in other comprehensive income or profit or loss, respectively).
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Foreign currencies (continued)

The functional currencies of certain overseas subsidiaries are currencies other than Hong Kong dollar. As
at the end of the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of these entities are translated into Hong Kong
dollar at exchange rates prevailing at the end of the reporting period and their statements of profit or loss
and other comprehensive income are translated into Hong Kong dollar at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in other comprehensive income and
accumulated in the exchange fluctuation reserve. On disposal of a foreign operation, the component of
other comprehensive income relating to that particular foreign operation is recognised in profit or loss.

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows, the cash flows of overseas subsidiaries are
translated into Hong Kong dollar at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year are translated into Hong
Kong dollar at the weighted average exchange rates for the year.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

The preparation of the Group's financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and their
accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of the assets or liabilities affected in the future.

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies, management has made the following
judgements, apart from those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements:
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Judgements (continued)

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event previously causing the impairment no longer
exists, the Group has to exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment, particularly in assessing: (1)
whether an event has occurred that may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset value has
not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an asset can be supported by the net present value
of future cash flows which are estimated based upon the continued use of the asset or derecognition;
and (3) the appropriate key assumptions to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using an appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions
selected by management to determine the level of impairment, including the discount rates or the growth
rate assumptions in the cash flow projections, could materially affect the net present value used in the
impairment test.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of
the reporting period, that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, are described below.

Provision for inventories

Management reviews the aged analysis of inventories of the Group at the end of each reporting period,
and makes provision for obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified that are no longer suitable for
sale. The assessment of the provision amount required involves management judgements and estimates.
Where the actual outcome or expectation in future is different from the original estimate, such differences
will have an impact on the carrying value of the inventories and provision charge/write-back of provision
in the period in which such estimate has been changed. In addition, physical counts on all inventories are
carried out on a periodical basis in order to determine whether provision needs to be made in respect of
any obsolete inventories identified. The Group carries out an inventory review at the end of each reporting
period and makes provision against obsolete and slow-moving items. Management reassesses the
estimation at the end of each reporting period. The Group is satisfied that sufficient provision for obsolete
and slow-moving inventories has been made in the consolidated financial statements. The carrying amount
of the Group's inventories as at 30 June 2016 was HK$259,803,000 (2015: HK$287,186,000).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and investment properties

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation
of the value in use and fair value less cost to sell of the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the
Group to make an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset and also to choose a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present value of those cash flows. The fair value less cost to sell
is estimated based on current prices in an active market and by reference to external valuation reports.
The carrying amounts of the Group's property, plant and equipment and investment properties as at 30
June 2016 were HK$76,118,000 (2015: HK$105,071,000) and HK$23,847,000 (2015: HK$25,615,000),
respectively.

Deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all unused tax losses to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the losses can be utilised. Significant management judgement is
required to determine the amount of deferred tax assets that can be recognised, based upon the likely
timing and level of future taxable profits together with future tax planning strategies. The amount of
unrecognised tax losses as at 30 June 2016 was HK$399,215,000 (2015: HK$462,473,000). Further details
are contained in note 26 to the financial statements.

Impairment of debtors and other receivables

The Group conducts impairment reviews of financial assets whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable in accordance with the relevant accounting
standards. Determining whether an asset is impaired requires an estimation of the future cash flows and
a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the present value. Where the actual future cash flows are less
than expected, the Group would be required to revise the basis of making the allowance and its future
results would be affected. As at 30 June 2016, provisions for impairment of debtors of HK$1,642,000
(2015: HK$1,827,000) were made and the carrying amount of debtors was HK$51,680,000 (2015:
HK$54,996,000). As at 30 June 2016, the carrying amount of other receivables was HK$19,525,000
(2015: HK$29,368,000).
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES (continued)

Estimation uncertainty (continued)

Share option valuation

The significant assumptions used in the calculation of the values of the share options are the risk-free
interest rate, expected life of options, expected volatility and expected dividend. The expected life of the
options is based on the historical data over the past 10 years and is not necessarily indicative of the exercise
patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the assumption that the historical volatility is
indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the actual outcome. The measurement dates
used in the valuation calculations were the dates on which the options were granted.

The values of share options calculated using the trinomial model are subject to certain fundamental
limitations, due to the subjective nature of and uncertainty relating to a number of assumptions of the
expected future performance input to the model, and certain inherent limitations of the model itself.

The value of an option varies with different variables of certain subjective assumptions. Any change to the
variables used may materially affect the estimation of the fair value of an option.

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION
For management purposes, the Group is organised into business units that offer products to customers
located in different geographical areas and has four reportable operating segments as follows:

(@) Hong Kong and Macau
(b) Mainland China

() Taiwan

(d) Singapore

Management monitors the results of the Group’s operating segments separately for the purpose of making
decisions about resources allocation and performance assessment. Segment performance is evaluated
based on reportable segment profit/loss, which is a measure of adjusted profit/loss before tax. The adjusted
profit/loss before tax is measured consistently with the Group’s profit before tax except that interest
income is excluded from such measurement.

Segment assets exclude deferred tax assets and tax recoverable as these assets are managed on a group
basis.
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OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Segment liabilities exclude deferred tax liabilities and tax payable as these liabilities are managed on a

group basis.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the selling prices used for sales made to

third parties at the then prevailing market prices.
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Geographical segments b 35 o 58
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset, liability and expenditure information TREVNAEFBEEZE T —"EFER_ZE—RAFNA=-THIEFER
for the Group’s geographical segments for the years ended 30 June 2016 and 2015. iAW B (BB RETEE AERAXER -
Hong Kong and Macau Mainland China Taiwan Singapore Consolidated
EBRIAM EPN =) 3K e
in HK$ thousand 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
BETT —E-XRF —T—RF —E-XRF —T—RF —E-XRF —E-hF —E-RE —E-hF —E-RE —T-hF
gment revenue:
Sales to external customers
HE TIHER 1,625,354 1,759,902 325,567 345,873 181,791 202,413 186,553 215,181 2,319,265 2,523,369
Other income and gains
H e A R e 288,300 15,969 1,476 2,625 698 350 1,527 1,571 292,001 20,515
Total
BEt 1,913,654 1,775,871 327,043 348,498 182,489 202,763 188,080 216,752 2,611,266 2,543,884
gment results
349,979 154,841 (22,970) (7,618) (23,062) (10,887) (5,614) (13,558) 298,333 122,778
Interest income
FEWA 5,973 9,659
Profit from operating activities
BRI 304,306 132,437 n
Finance costs 2
A = - S
sm Q.
Profit before tax ot
B 75 Al A1) 304,306 132,437 9 =
Income tax expense o
BHFAX (12,185) (17,078) e
Profit for the year =
Al 292,121 115,359 o)

The revenue information above is based on the locations in which the sales originated.

b s E R TIIRIBHEE LA E D -
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
Geographical segments (continued)

4, BESBEN (H)
#E 5 8 ()

Hong Kong and Macau Mainland China Taiwan Singapore Consolidated
EHERRMN R B K fE =)} N Re

in HK$ thousand 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
BETT —E-RF —T-RF —B-REF —T-RF —E-RE —T-hHF —E-RE —ZT-hHF —E-RE —E-AHF
Segment assets
PHEE 991,386 664,127 203,530 343,925 55,046 59,680 60,296 73,112 1,310,258 1,140,844
Unallocated assets
AOEEE 13,654 8,264
Total assets
BEE 1,323,912 1,149,108
Segment liabilities
TEEE 270,952 256,215 28,873 43,824 13,299 13,466 8,454 10,828 321,578 324,333
Unallocated liabilities
Ko BE 10,596 22,559
Total liabilities
BAR 332,174 346,892
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, RESBER (F)
Geographical segments (continued) i o 38 (48)
Hong Kong and Macau Mainland China Taiwan Singapore Consolidated
EEREM KB =) | 3R )
in HK$ thousand 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015 2016 2015
BT —E-RF s ZB-XRE “Z-RF —E-AF “T-nfF ZB-XRE “T-nF —E-XRE —Z-n%FE
Other segment information:
Hit D EER :
Capital expenditure*
ARFZ* 46,856 51,027 3,346 7,880 4,536 3,157 1,408 6,509 56,146 68,573
Depreciation
e 45,441 42,736 6,422 5,068 3,055 1,766 2,455 4,665 57,373 54,235

Impairment of items of property,

plant and equipment
R S

EHZRE 16,659 6,000 - - - - 600 871 17,259 6,871
Loss/(gain) on disposal/write-off

of items of property, plant

and equipment, net
HE /M

B E &R EIEE

ZFER (W) (265,148) (6) 2 (53) 125 104 218 76 (264,803) 121
Provision/(write-back of

provision) for inventories

FeRE/ (BRERD) (4,268) 3,957 3,642 (10,073) 376 162 (1,979) 161 (2,229) (5,793)
Impairment of debtors
RN BR TR Z BB 1 - 1 81 - - - - 2 81 -
Non-current assets** 3
FRBEE* 321,971 123,655 2,810 7,423 4,933 3,909 3,983 6,491 333,697 141,478 Y
=0
oE
*  Capital expenditure consists of additions of property, plant and equipment. *  BARIBREAEVE  BENERME - b ol
S =
+3
** The non-current asset information above is based on the locations of assets and excludes deferred tax assets and > AR EEZENIRELEEMGEE  TREBERLEHE Q
the non-current portion of deposits paid. BEREMNRS ZIFEIHED g'
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

4. OPERATING SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4, RES|ER (&
Information about a major customer FE—EBXEEFZEHR
Revenue of approximately HK$333,735,000 (2015: HK$359,568,000) was derived from sales by the Hong U &5 4978 #6333,735,0007T (ZF — R4 : B #359,568,0007T) /35K
Kong and Macau segment to a single customer. BEARRMSHEN —BE—RPZHE -
5. REVENUE, OTHER INCOME AND GAINS 5. Wi HtWA Rz
Revenue represents the aggregate of the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances for returns and Wa MR REREmTNEr EEHRREEE-

trade discounts.

An analysis of revenue, other income and gains is as follows: e s R ARR S 2 2 raT :
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XRE —ET—hEF BT T
Revenue: sk
Retailing and distribution of garments 2,319,265 2,523,369 RIKEE kD
Other income and gains: H A R e
Interest income 5,973 9,659 FEWBA
Claims received 134 29 B R EKIEA
Royalty income 6,937 6,342 ERNERA
Gross rental income 7,579 6,584 HEWAEE
Gain on disposal of items of property, HEME  BERZEER 2 F W
plant and equipment, net 264,803 -
Amortisation of deferred gain (note 9) 2,446 - B HIE W s (F9RE9)
Others 10,102 7,560 Hith
297,974 30,174
2,617,239 2,553,543
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6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX
The Group's profit before tax is arrived at after charging/(crediting):

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @

R MR

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

BR Bt A1 % Al
AEBEBRBAEFMENERGEA) THEE :

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-REF —T—AhF BT T
Cost of sales: SHEMA :
Cost of inventories sold 1,214,593 1,265,135 EHFEEZKA
Write-back of provision for inventories (2,229) (5,793) FEREBRD
1,212,364 1,259,342
Staff costs (including directors’ remuneration — note 7): BTIRA(BIEESRIE —KE7)
Salaries and wages 339,934 361,652 HehIE
Equity-settled share option expense 1,166 5,360 BmEEBRERS
Pension scheme contributions (note a) 29,315 28,133 RR e EI R (K sEa)
370,415 395,145
Depreciation (notes 13 and 14) 57,373 54,235 e (MsE13%14)
Minimum lease payments under operating leases: KERETHEBEERZ -
Land and buildings (note b) 386,014 404,700 430 R AEF (K atb)
Contingent rents of retail shops 92,778 99,697 TEEH AT S
Plant and machinery 743 724 X Mt B
479,535 505,121
Auditors’ remuneration 2,975 2,755 2% A BN &
Loss/(gain) on disposal/write-off of items of property, HEMEmE  BRERREEE
plant and equipment, net (264,803) 121 ZEEE ()
Impairment of items of property, plant and equipment Wz BRERZREBEEB 2RE (Mo
(note ¢) 17,259 6,871
Impairment of debtors (note 18) 2 81 JEUR BRZX 2 BB (BT 5E18)
Release of exchange fluctuation reserve upon deregistration BUH S B A &) E
of subsidiaries (889) 623 R IR SN R Y R
Foreign exchange differences, net (22,139) (7,071) HNE H IR ERE - JFE
Net rental income (7,552) (6,555) HeW A FsE
Fair value gains, net on derivative financial instruments PTEEMI A2 AFEFKE
— transactions not qualifying as hedges (note d) (2,555) (5,827) —THEEREREFNR S (MzEd)
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

6. PROFIT BEFORE TAX (continued)

Notes:

(@) Asat 30 June 2016, forfeited contributions available to the Group to reduce its contributions to the ORSO Scheme
in future years amounted to HK$110,000 (2015: HK$52,000).

(b) The minimum lease payments of land and buildings under operating leases include the management fee of a shop.

() Impairment of items of property, plant and equipment is included in “other operating expenses” on the face of
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

(d) The fair value gains, net on derivative financial instruments — transactions not qualifying as hedges are included in
“other operating expenses” on the face of the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive
income.

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION
Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules, section 383(1)(a), (b), (c) and
(f) of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance and Part 2 of the Companies (Disclosure of Information about
Benefits of Directors) Regulation, is as follows:

BRBE A=A ()
W

(@) RZZE—XNENA=TA8  NEBEABIERKRFERERKTEER
2R M R A S 16110,0007T (ZF — R F : B #52,0007T) °
b)) KEMETLHEEFrEEREMFIRE—HEH2E2ER -

© Y% BEERRFEHBZARECEREFABEaEMEZEKERZ
(B 2&ERX]

d PTESRTAZAFEFRE-THREAENEDINRZHEEIEHE
FeBmkEtEERaER 2 [EMEERS] -

EEME
BIE ETRRESRFTEME3S3(1)@) ~ (b) * (QROERRAT (R
EEENZER) ROE2HEE  AFENESTIEOT ¢

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—XRF —E—hF BT
Executive directors: HITES -
Fees - = e
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 8,021 7,482 FHe R EEYRES
Performance related bonuses 1,427 649 BRI AAEE 2 TE4T
Equity-settled share option expense 436 1,697 W25 At S I AR A B <2
Pension scheme contributions 54 54 RKEET B K
5
= 9,938 9,882
©
€
S Independent non-executive directors: BYEMITES :
= Fees 728 699 W
o
o
C
g 10,666 10,581
[
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7. EEM= (&)
The total remuneration included performance bonuses payable to the executive directors of HK$1,427,000 Bl B ERNNITES 2 ERIEALEE1,427,000 (ZE—H
(2015: HK$649,000). & : #¥5649,0007T) ©
Share options were granted to the directors in respect of their services to the Group under the share option RARIREFAAEBRHBREMAESEEL AR R ERESTET
scheme of the Company, further details of which are set out in note 28 to the financial statements. The ZHERRE  FEERMBHRERNE28 - ARERE S A TFEDRE
fair value of such share options, which has been recognised in profit or loss over the vesting period, was HHMEE  WERGEBIHARTERER RAFEAATBRE
determined as at the date of grant and the amount included in the financial statements for the current year CEBEFTALMESHE 2 HEA -

is included in the above directors’ remuneration disclosures.

(a) Independent non-executive directors (a) BUFHITES
The fees paid to independent non-executive directors during the year were as follows: RERNEXNTBEBIRTEEFZRESNT
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-RF —Z—AF BT T
Ms. LEUNG Mei Han 280 269 REMEI L
Prof. SIN Yat Ming 224 215 A=EEE €
Dr. LEE Man Chun Raymond 224 215 ENEELT
728 699
There were no other emoluments payable to the independent non-executive directors during the year ERYERMNBYERTESIHMMES (S —RE &) -
(2015: Nil). None of the independent non-executive directors waived remuneration during the year ERNRREE  BEBYIENTESHERNS -

and the prior year.
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

7. DIRECTORS’ REMUNERATION (continued) 7. EEME (&)
(b) Executive directors (b) HITESE
Equity-
Salaries, settled
allowances Performance share Pension
and benefits related option scheme Total
Fees in kind bonuses expense contributions  remuneration
e 2H HRFEE BELEH Bike
in HK$ thousand we REMRE 24 BRENX sHEMHS ol BB
2016 —E—XF
Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess = 1,774 316 95 18 2,203 BEeBit
Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund - 4,239 753 260 18 5,270 BEELE
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul - 2,008 358 81 18 2,465 BREFRETE
- 8,021 1,427 436 54 9,938
2015 —E—FF
Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess = 1,659 144 376 18 2,197 BEBTT
Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund = 3,948 342 993 18 5,301 EEELE
Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul = 1,875 163 328 18 2,384 BREFRETE
- 7,482 649 1,697 54 9,882

There was no arrangement under which an executive director waived or agreed to waive any FARNESE @ WENITESHEXREBEEMNE 2 L5 -

remuneration during the year and the prior year.
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8.

FIVE HIGHEST PAID EMPLOYEES

The five highest paid employees during the year included 3 (2015: 3) directors, details of whose
remuneration are set out in note 7 above. Details of the remuneration of the remaining 2 (2015: 2) highest
paid employees who are not directors of the Company are as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

TEREHESR

FARLEGESFEEAE=ZR2(ZZ—1F : ZR)EF  HieF
BEE#HIR EXME7 - HBEME (ZT 0% MB) ARAKRR
FHREEEEZMEFREOT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—-XREF —E—HF BT T
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind 4,945 4,667 Ha RN EMRE
Performance related bonuses 482 354 EFRIRAARE 2 fE4T
Equity-settled share option expense 99 431 ERAEBERERS
Pension scheme contributions 36 36 RIREET B
5,562 5,488

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose remuneration fell within the following bands
is as follows:

Number of employees

MeENFTIBEZRSFHIFERREREHBMT

EEHE
2016 2015
S —E-nf
HK$2,000,001 to HK$2,500,000 - 1 7 #52,000,001 7.2 7% #52,500,0007T
HK$2,500,001 to HK$3,000,000 2 - 7 2,500,0017T 2 % #63,000,0007T
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 - 1 73,000,001 & % #§3,500,0007T
2 2
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

GAIN ON SALE AND LEASEBACK ARRANGEMENT AND DEFERRED GAIN

In March 2016, the Group entered into a provisional sale and purchase agreement with an independent
third party, Deep Thought Investments Limited (the “Purchaser”), for the disposal of a self-occupied
property in Macau with a carrying value of HK$10,908,000, at a consideration of HK$350,000,000. The
transaction was completed on 23 May 2016 (the “Completion Date”).

Upon completion of the disposal, the Group and the Purchaser entered into a tenancy agreement, whereby
the Group leased the aforesaid self-occupied property from the Purchaser for its own use for 3 years
commencing on the Completion Date. The fair value of the self-occupied property near the Completion
Date was determined by RHL Appraisal Limited, independent professionally qualified valuer. The excess
of consideration over fair value has been deferred and amortised over the lease period, resulting in the
recognition of a “deferred gain” amounting to HK$67,554,000 in the consolidated statement of financial
position as at 30 June 2016 and amortisation of the deferred gain amounting to HK$2,446,000 in the
consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income for the current year.

During the current year, a gain on the disposal of a self-occupied property of HK$265,148,000 has been
recognised in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16.5% (2015: 16.5%) on the estimated assessable
profits arising in Hong Kong during the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries/jurisdiction in which the Group operates.

10.

E£HEZHE 2 NERIELEW S

RZE—ARF=-A AEEE—ZBIUF=FRITREFERL
RUTEANDFTYEEBEEEREZ  WHEUMRMAEREEABE
10,908,0007T 2 B A - KB A 1350,000,0007T - BERXHE
MRZE—REEA-+=B (KRB 5K -

REREER  NEBRESITZLHAERZ Bt - AEBRET
HALLERMEFER A=K ASEFRH=F 8AYER
sk B HiRI& 2 A HET B EX A B R A ERKFTTHERR
ERABEE - BEAFELARBDREEXRNESHAEE B
RZB—RENAZTRAZEAMBHANR AR ELE RS B
67,554,0007C K M AN A7 A B am N B At 2 T R 5% 0 38 SR AT UL
7 /5 #52,446,0007T °

RAFEE - HEB R W E265,148,000LERERE B K
Hih2mEk R AR -

FRGBEE X
FRNGHRERFARE BRI A ERBE N AT E16.5% (=
T—RF:16.5%) REER - EEMMEMSERTEN 2 A -
DIRBEAEBEEBELEMERRFEER ZRITHEHE -

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XRE —E—AF BT T
Current — Hong Kong BVER— &%
Charge for the year 11,106 17,137 FRZH
Overprovision in prior years (265) (46) BT ERERE
Current — Elsewhere BVER— E fth 30 [2
Charge for the year 2,694 2,575 FAZMH
Underprovision/(overprovision) in prior years 24 (1,682) BEFERETIR (BREER)
Deferred (note 26) (1,374) (906) JEIE (Ff5E26)
Total tax charge for the year 12,185 17,078 FARIE HAFE
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

10. INCOME TAX EXPENSE (continued) 10. Fr{&BiBA X (&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax at the statutory rates for the countries/ RIRAARRARRE RSN BRRIMERSR, AR 2 EERH X
jurisdiction in which the Company and the majority of its subsidiaries are domiciled to the tax charge at AEBBERARBRANEN 2 RIER S MR ERMN R E 2 HIE
the effective tax rate, and a reconciliation of the applicable rate (i.e., the statutory tax rate) to the effective R ARBEABE (BEERX) HERBE 2 HERMNT :

tax rate, are as follows:

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —B-RE % “E-1% % BT T
Profit before tax 304,306 132,437 W 5 A A
Tax at the statutory tax rate 27,245 9.0 21,389 16.2 REEREFE L HE
Adjustments in respect of current B AR A
tax of previous periods (241) (0.1) (1,728) (1.3) kS
Income not subject to tax (29,429) 9.7) (16,395) (12.4) BEEH 2 WA
Expenses not deductible for tax 8,573 2.8 10,683 8.1 NAMER IR 2 F X
Unrecognised tax losses and temporary AERREEEREREZE
differences 7,375 2.4 4,840 3.6
Tax losses utilised from previous periods (1,929) (0.6) (2,298) (1.7 BEBHEHARESRE
Others 591 0.2 587 0.4 it
Tax charge at the Group's effective tax rate 12,185 4.0 17,078 12.9 RASEERBRAE 2 HEX
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

11. DIVIDENDS 11. RE
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-REF —ET—hHEF BT T
Interim — Nil (2015: HK2.70 cents per ordinary share) = 43,991 PHEH-E(ZE—AF  FREEAR2.707500)
Special interim — HK1.22 cents per ordinary share (2015: Nil) 19,962 - FRIR B — SR EBER. 22BN (ZZE—RF - 8)
Proposed final — Nil (2015: HK4.38 cents per ordinary share) - 71,376 BERA-—E(ZZ—01F §RTERA38E)
Proposed special final — HK1.22 cents BRI R —FREERI228IW(ZZ—hF - &)
per ordinary share (2015: Nil) 19,966 -
39,928 115,367

12.

The proposed special final dividend of HK$19,966,000 (2015: proposed final dividend of HK$71,376,000)
for the year is calculated based on 1,636,535,394 (2015: 1,629,595,394) shares of the Company in issue
and is subject to the approval of the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general meeting.

EARNINGS PER SHARE ATTRIBUTABLE TO ORDINARY EQUITY HOLDERS OF THE
COMPANY

The calculation of basic earnings per share is based on the profit for the year attributable to ordinary equity
holders of the Company of HK$292,121,000 (2015: HK$115,359,000), and the weighted average number
of ordinary shares of 1,634,430,257 (2015: 1,628,590,545) in issue during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share is based on the profit for the year attributable to
ordinary equity holders of the Company of HK$292,121,000 (2015: HK$115,359,000). The weighted
average number of ordinary shares used in the calculation is the number of ordinary shares in issue of
1,634,430,257 (2015: 1,628,590,545) during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation,
and the weighted average number of ordinary shares of 6,854,611 (2015: 42,125,133) assumed to have
been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise or conversion of all dilutive potential ordinary
shares into ordinary shares.

] 26 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %

12.

R B R ARG 205 #519,966,0007T (—ZZ— R4 : R AR
B75%71,376,0007T) iR IE AN A &) B #1719 1,636,535,394% (=
T— R :1,629,595394%) 5T H - WAGREERRBEFAS L
AR B R o

AR EBRERREARLEESRERN

ERERRBFDIBREAAR L BERFTEARGEFRZFEE
292,121,0007C (ZZ—H4F : /B#115,359,0007T) R FAD BITE R
A% hntE 19 8481,634,430,257/% (—Z— 14 : 1,628,590,5450% ) 5T & -

BRBEBERFDREARAR LT BEREE ABNGT NGB
292,121,0007C (ZZE— 14 : 75%115,359,0007T) 51 & - stEFRA 2
LSBT HEE BARTEEREARF 2 FRERITERR
1,634,430,257 (== — A F : 1,628,590,5450%) * MERRIEIZIEDR
HITEIERE A BN TR AL BRMEESRERTZY
AR ANAE T 19 %16,854,6 118 (ZF —HF : 42,125,133/%) °



13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

13. % - BERRE

Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold Plant and and office Motor
buildings improvements machinery equipment vehicles Total
HnE RER B #£BR
in HK$ thousand T REF L/EZ S e WAERE mE e BB F T
2016 —E-KF
At 30 June 2015 and RZZE—RAFRA=THK
at 1 July 2015: —E-—hFLHA—H:
Cost 20,500 302,105 7 198,606 2,412 523,630 BXAE
Accumulated depreciation ZRTERBE
and impairment (9,095) (235,045) (7) (172,472) (1,940) (418,559)
Net carrying amount 11,405 67,060 - 26,134 472 105,071 IREFE
At 1 July 2015, net of RZZE—AFtH—B -
accumulated depreciation MR REITE RRE
and impairment 11,405 67,060 - 26,134 472 105,071
Additions - 45,009 - 11,137 - 56,146 NE
Disposals/write-off (10,908) (372) - (13) - (11,293) e s
Impairment - (17,250) - 9) - (17,259) BIE
Depreciation provided during the year (497) (41,181) = (13,673) (254) (55,605) FRTERE
Exchange realignment - (652) - (285) (5) (942) PE W A
At 30 June 2016, net of RZT—RFEXA=1AH"
accumulated depreciation kR REFELRE n
and impairment - 52,614 - 23,291 213 76,118 =
O,
. _ Sg
At 30 June 2016: RZE—RFEAA=+H: =
Cost - 317,509 7 202,606 2,404 522,526 AN E =
Accumulated depreciation 2RINE LRE %3
and impairment - (264,895) (7) (179,315) (2,191) (446,408) Q
o
S
Net carrying amount - 52,614 - 23,291 213 76,118 REEE

127

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A



@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued) 13. % - MENRKRE (E)

] 28 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %

Furniture,
fixtures
Land and Leasehold Plant and and office Motor
buildings improvements machinery equipment vehicles Total
HE B R B KB R
in HK$ thousand T RIEF MERE e N AE &l BT T
2015 —E-HF
At 1 July 2014: RZE—WFELHA—H:
Cost 20,500 299,248 8 197,752 2,431 519,939 BXAE
Accumulated depreciation ZRTERBE
and impairment (8,497) (244,868) (8) (168,858) (1,539) (423,770)
Net carrying amount 12,003 54,380 = 28,894 892 96,169 BREFE
At 1 July 2014, net of RZE—MFLHA—H -
accumulated depreciation MR REITE RRE
and impairment 12,003 54,380 - 28,894 892 96,169
Additions - 54,592 - 13,981 - 68,573 nE
Disposals/write-off = (92) = (60) = (152) e s
Impairment = (6,777) = (94) = (6,871) A
Depreciation provided during the year (598) (35,052) = (16,398) (420) (52,468) FNFTERE
Exchange realignment = 9 = (189) = (180) PE & %
At 30 June 2015, net of RZZE—RFEXA=1+H"
accumulated depreciation Mk 2EITE RRE
c and impairment 11,405 67,060 - 26,134 472 105,071
E
e At 30 June 2015: W-E—HEANB=1A:
S Cost 20,500 302,105 7 198,606 2,412 523,630 A ANME
= Accumulated depreciation E2RINE RRE
."_g and impairment (9,095) (235,045) (7) (172,472) (1,940) (418,559)
s
= Net carrying amount 11,405 67,060 - 26,134 472 105,071 REEE



13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (continued)
For the years ended 30 June 2016 and 30 June 2015, the directors considered that certain items of

property, plant and equipment of the Group were subject to impairment because of poor outlook of
the retail market and the non-performing cash-generating units of those items of property, plant and
equipment.

The directors estimated the recoverable amounts of the cash-generating units as follows:

“bossini” products cash-generating units

The respective recoverable amounts of the “bossini” products cash-generating units have been determined
based on a value in use calculation which was approved by senior management using cash flow projections
based on financial budgets covering the remaining useful lives of the respective items of property, plant
and equipment. Key assumptions used for the value in use calculation as at 30 June 2016 and 30 June
2015 were as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

13. % - BEKRFRE (&)
BE-_T—"FARA=ZtAR=-ZT—AF A=1THLEE EF
RRAEETOYE BELREHEBLRRE  THRTETS
AIRTRARZENE  BEMRERE ZRSELBURBRE -

EEHARSELBU I RESRAT

[bossini | Z g B % 2 4 E 7

[bossini | EMIRSEL BN NECHEFERRCRERATER
SREEBHEZFEREEET BEeRESBUERNRESDE -
BERESEEEH TNAFEAFH Y BEENE - RZE—RNFEA
A=+BR-_Z—AFNA=ZtHEIEFABEMRAZEEZRR
m

2016 2015
—E—XE —T—AhF
Sales volume growth rate 0% 0% HESRRX
Gross margin rate 47% - 56% 56% — 58% E =
Discount rate 6% - 12% 6% — 12% ghI8 &

The directors determined the above sales volume growth rate and gross margin rate based on the
expectation of future market development.

An impairment provision of HK$17,259,000 (2015: HK$6,871,000) was recognised in profit or loss during
the year ended 30 June 2016.

EEREBHURKETAEREET LAHESERERENEK -

HE_ZT—REA=ZTHLFE REXECHERZREREAS
75 #17,259,0007T (= — R4 : B#6,871,0007T) °
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 14. BEWHE
2016 2015

in HK$ thousand —E-RF —E—AF BT T

Carrying amount at beginning of year 25,615 27,382 REFREE

Depreciation provided during the year (1,768) (1,767) FRITERE

Carrying amount at end of year 23,847 25,615 MR ERTEE

The directors of the Company have determined that the investment properties are industrial, based on RIEYEZHEG - BENER  KAAEECEEREYWEATE
the nature, characteristic and risk of the properties. The Group's investment properties were valued as at ME - AEBZREYELRBYEESERLEMES BT EA
the end of the reporting period by Roma Appraisals Limited, independent professionally qualified valuers, fRABIAIRE R Z (B A 152,700,000 (ZE— R F : B
at HK$152,700,000 (2015: HK$152,700,000). Each year, the Group’s management decide to appoint 152,700,0007T) « AEE 2 ERERNFF AT LR EINEMER - &
which external valuer to be responsible for the external valuations of the Group's properties. Selection BEUAEBYEETINGGEE - BUBRZEBEMS NG B2 55
criteria include market knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are THERETHRBEENKE  AEByEBESFENFEVKREHE
maintained. The Group’s management have discussions with the valuer on the valuation assumptions and THERRAERKMEELERE(LERMETH R - TAREME
valuation results once a year when the valuation is performed for annual financial reporting. All investment DIRBEEEHERTE=  BRE—PHEERTR U B WK
properties are leased to third parties under operating leases, further summary details of which are included £F31(@a) °

in note 31(a) to the financial statements.

Further particulars of the Group’s investment properties are included on page 172. BRARNEBRENEZE—SHFBHNEI72E -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. BEW*E (E)
Fair value hierarchy REEREEB
The following table illustrates the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s investment properties: TRAPAEB ZIREYE 2 A EFELE
2016 —E-AF
Fair value measurement using
A2 ATENE
Quoted
prices in Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
E-DN BX
TER B R FAIBE
THRE BWAHE BARE At
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
in HK$ thousand (E5—F8) (5=H) (=) BT T
Recurring fair value measurement for: BEMQATERSE
Industrial properties - - 152,700 152,700 TEWE
2015 —E-FEF
Fair value measurement using
RAZAFESE
Quoted
prices in Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
BX EX
o AR TAIER !
I HRE PN § 9 A SR mat 5
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) S S
in HK$ thousand (B—E) (B=E) (B=F) BT T ;’)g“_’
Recurring fair value measurement for: REERAFEFTE - s g"
Industrial properties - = 152,700 152,700 TEYE *3
Q
~+
During the year, there were no transfers of fair value measurements between Level 1 and Level 2 and no RER F—EBEF-_EBZETEAFETE 2EE  NEE AL g'
transfers into or out of Level 3. EHE=E BN -
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B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

14. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (continued) 14. REW*E (E)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) A EEE (E)
As the investment properties are measured initially at cost less accumulated depreciation and provision for MR EYE RN AR R ITEREERE BEEDRAE &
any impairment in value, there is no movement of fair value measurements categorised within Level 3 of BATERBE=EEBAN A TEAELEEZY -

the fair value hierarchy.

The fair value is estimated using a direct comparison approach. Under the direct comparison approach, NEEDNEREZELBE MR - RBEELEE - A FETINUEE
fair value is estimated by the direct comparison method on the assumption of the sale of the property HEE - RERDERZAIREHEW LR EB@M S 2 Al L BIHE
interest with the benefit of vacant possession and by making reference to comparable sales transactions RS mIEMES °

as available in the market.

The valuation takes into account the characteristics of the investment properties, which include the ETHERSZERREMECEN - BEME - Xk 28 -
location, size, shape, view, floor level, year of completion and other factors collectively, to arrive at the unit BE BRFHERAMAR  UEHEMTLERE A TEFER
market price. The fair value measurement is based on the above properties’ highest and best use, which RREAYEHERASEEN G REERERBL -

does not differ from the actual use.

=)

The key input is the unit market price. A significant increase/decrease in the market price will result in a FTEHABBABUTIZERE - ETISEBRKE LA THRE - &
significant increase/decrease in the fair value of the investment properties. BRI EMEAFEKNE LA THK -
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @

R MR

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

15. TRADEMARK 15. B
in HK$ thousand BT T
2016 —E—RF¥

Cost at 1 July 2015 and at 30 June 2016,

net of accumulated impairment 1,164
At 30 June 2016:
Cost 1,164

Accumulated impairment =
Net carrying amount 1,164

2015

Cost at 1 July 2014 and at 30 June 2015,

net of accumulated impairment 1,164
At 30 June 2015:
Cost 1,164

Accumulated impairment =
Net carrying amount 1,164

Indefinite useful life

The Group classified the acquired “bossini” trademark in Indonesia as an intangible asset with an indefinite
life in Indonesia in accordance with HKAS 38 Intangible Assets. This is supported by the fact that the
“bossini” trademark has been a well-known and long-established fashion brand since 1987, its legal rights
are capable of being renewed indefinitely at insignificant cost and therefore are perpetual in duration, and
based on future financial performance of the Group, they are expected to generate positive cash flows
indefinitely. The Group re-evaluates the useful life of the “bossini” trademark each year to determine
whether events or circumstances continue to support the view of the indefinite useful life of the asset.

[
-+
m

R-ZE-—AFLtA-BRR-ZZE—R"FXA
ZRAN - HIBk RIERE

R-E—RFXNA=1H:
DN
ZIFERE

AREFE

—ZE—-FHF

RZE—NFLtA—BRR=-_ZE—RFA=1+H
R - R RFERE

R-ZE—RAFANA=1H:
DEN
RiERE

AREFE

BREAFH2HR

AEBEREEBGHERFEIRELEE - #5HIE 2 [bossini ] F1R
DR —HRHEZERPELEE - %W JIER [bossini ] EE B
—NMNEFREEREMNBERELEAZREME - EREENT
AP ELNERZKATERES - Rt ZAKAFH  MER
AEBEZRARMBRR  BHREUERPELRSAA - AEHE
FFEEMbossini | BRI ERFH  NEEREFESHRBER
BESRKEERERCAFH B -
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

16. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE INVESTMENT

16. I HERE

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-REF —E—h%F BT
Quoted investment fund, at fair value 232,568 = BEREESD  ERFE

During the year ended 30 June 2016, the Group acquired an investment fund at a cost of
HK$232,995,000.

During the year, the fair value loss in respect of the Group’s available-for-sale investment recognised in
other comprehensive income amounted to HK$427,000.

HE-_Z-—X"FNA=ZTHLFEHRER  NEB UK KB
232,995,000t E —HIREE S -

RERN EREMm2EREERZASEHEERERNFEE
18 AEH427,0007T ©

17. INVENTORIES 17. #&
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—REF —ET—hF BET T
Raw materials 1,332 1,991 JR#t
Finished goods 258,471 285,195 LIFK oh
259,803 287,186
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

©

18. DEBTORS 18. FEUBR X
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—XEF —E—h%F BEF T
Debtors 53,322 56,823 JiE W BR 3R
Impairment (1,642) (1,827) RE
51,680 54,996

Other than cash and credit card sales, the Group normally grants credit periods of up to 60 days to its
trade customers. Each trade customer has a maximum credit limit, except for new trade customers,
where payment in advance is normally required. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its
outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior management. In view of the
aforementioned and the fact that the Group’s trade customers relate to a large number of diversified
customers, there is no significant concentration of credit risk. The Group does not hold any collateral or
other credit enhancements over its trade debtor balances. Trade debtors are non-interest-bearing.

An aged analysis of debtors as at the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice date and net of

provisions, is as follows:

GBREMERAEHEN  AKEE-—REATETEEITFPES
ANTREEH -BHESHEF —REARNFKEI  FEZFEFPHR
BERSEERE - AEEBNERKE 2 BUIR R BREZES -
MRS AEREREEHRELREN - SENA EPTRUARASEEZ
FBURERDBRBREZIRES, BAKEEYESEET ZEER
o 785 B30 R B EL B WOAR RS BRA A (R AR m sk B b 5 R Tt
B o BRPRIRFBLE -

AT RRERBRNRBERABURFTRRERARZREDIT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—XREF —E—HF BET T
Within 1 month 44,675 42,796 R—MEARA
1 to 2 months 3,441 3,516 —ZW1E A
2 to 3 months 845 191 M E =& B
Over 3 months 2,719 8,493 WBidm=1EA
51,680 54,996
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@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

18. DEBTORS (continued) 18. R AR X (4&)

The movements in provision for impairment of debtors are as follows: FEWBR R 2 REREHEEMNT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand ZE-RF —T—ARF BB T
At beginning of year 1,827 2,058 NG
Impairment losses recognised (note 6) 2 81 EHRBEEE (M6)
Amount written off as uncollectible (65) (314) ANAJUR [B] 2 FRIB 6
Exchange realignment (122) 2 PE 5 A
At end of year 1,642 1,827 R L
Included in the above provision for impairment of debtors is a provision for individually impaired &1 A b i FE R BR SR 2 R 1B B B 2 B FE AR BR SR 2 (B BRI A B I
debtors of HK$1,642,000 (2015: HK$1,827,000) with an aggregate carrying amount before provision 1,642,000 (ZZ—F 4 : #B%1,827,0007T) fEEE - E B HATRR
of HK$1,642,000 (2015: HK$1,827,000). The individually impaired debtors relate to customers with EEAB1,642,000T (ZZ—FF : #%1,827,0007T) ° UK
outstanding balances which are not expected to be recovered. R Z AR ERTA AR E 2 BEF R ERERFR -
An aged analysis of the debtors that are not individually nor collectively considered to be impaired is as A #7185 sk 2k B 4 AR R E 2 IR ER R 2 BREe AT AN TS
follows:

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XRF —E—RF BT T
Neither past due nor impaired 46,119 41,844 AR AR R RO E
Less than 1 month past due 1,676 4,231 #ER DR — 1R A
1 to 2 months past due 761 622 BE—ZME A
2 to 3 months past due 1,148 407 MW E=EA
Over 3 months past due 1,976 7,892 0 BRER B = & A

51,680 54,996
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

18. DEBTORS (continued) 18. FEW AR (AR)
Debtors that were neither past due nor impaired relate to a large number of diversified customers for REHARKREZBREFERZTIRATFPEH  2ETP&ONT
whom there was no recent history of default. BEAHREL -
Debtors that were past due but not impaired relate to a number of independent customers that have a BB HARE BN RRER L MASEES RIT BT
good track record with the Group. Based on past experience, the directors of the Company are of the BURFPAHE BEBATER ARAFESZRA  HEARZLELS
opinion that no provision for impairment is necessary in respect of these balances as there has not been a BIEHEMRERE  BEEEE NEEREPHRERBNERA
significant change in credit quality and the balances are still considered fully recoverable. Al & EpUkE] o

19. DEPOSITS PAID 19. E &S

2016 2015

in HK$ thousand —E-XRE —ZE—RF BB
Rental deposits 108,687 110,658 HEZe
Less: Non-current portion (74,212) (79,578) R FERNERER 1D
Current portion 34,475 31,080 BVER &8 1
The rental deposits are paid for operating leases in respect of land and buildings, and are negotiated for AREBRBELHNEFZE&EMOSZNBERS ST 2HBANTE
terms ranging from 1 to 15 years. —ETRFAF

|
>
[}
>
sm Q.
I;'.m
o
H’)i‘j
I
ok
¥3
Q
=,
o
S

137

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A
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B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

20. PREPAYMENTS AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

20. FAfFRIE R H Ath B W AR 1R

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-RE —E—AF BT T
Prepayments 12,909 21,124 TE T RRIA
Less: Non-current portion - (9,628) W SEENERER D
Current portion 12,909 11,496 BVER &R 15
Other receivables 19,525 29,368 H i fE W AR 1R
32,434 40,864

None of the above assets is either past due or impaired. The financial assets included in the above balances

relate to receivables for which there was no recent history of default.

B EEYN S RRE - B E LR EURAE BHANE
MEESOERBOESL -

21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS . RERRESEHRBRFERBITHER
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—-REF ZT—AhF BT T
Cash and bank balances 450,713 365,084 R RIRTTHE S
Non-pledged bank deposits with original BERREREHA
maturity of less than three months DR =E A 2 B IRITIF R
when acquired 60,153 109,844
510,866 474,928
Pledged bank deposit with original maturity S5 R E 2 ER A
of over three months when acquired 722 949 HB=MEH 2 BEMRITER
Total 511,588 475,877 #Et
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21. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS (continued) 21 BE RS EEEBEURERHFETER(E)

At the end of the reporting period, the cash and cash equivalents of the Group denominated in Renminbi RBEMAR FEEUARBTE 2R RRESHER BB

amounted to HK$108,247,000 (2015: HK$323,951,000). Renminbi is not freely convertible into other 108,247,0007C (ZZE— R 4F : /1#323,951,0007T) - ARETEEH

currencies, however, under mainland China’s Foreign Exchange Control Regulations and Administration AHBREMEE  EIRIEPBEARBEINEE BLEIED M ERE SER

of Settlement, Sale and Payment of Foreign Exchange Regulations, the Group is permitted to exchange NEBTEBRE  ANEEEEEBERBLEINEZH ZRITEAR

Renminbi for other currencies through banks authorised to conduct foreign exchange business. s H R R NI o

Cash at banks earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank deposit rates. Short term bank deposits RITERE BRBITERAEEE OFBHH X R - RHRITER

are made for varying periods of between 1 week and 6 months depending on the immediate cash HENF—E2HZRER  DRIAEEZARBEFEMNTE - &

requirements of the Group, and earn interest at the respective short term bank deposit rates. RIAR 2 BRI IFRFIEETE o

Pledged bank deposits of HK$722,000 (2015: HK$949,000) were pledged to banks as security for bank RZZE—R"FAA=TH BERRTFHAEE722,000T (ZF—H

guarantees for overseas subsidiaries of the Group as at 30 June 2016. % : B¥949,0007T) BB TIRITER AL B /EINGE A R HIF R
TR ZER -

Cash and bank balances, the non-pledged bank deposits and the pledged bank deposits are deposited Re RBITHELR  BERARTERREERRITERE TS

with creditworthy banks with no recent history of default. W AE RS A B RT -
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©

22. TRADE CREDITORS, OTHER PAYABLES AND ACCRUALS

22. BNRR - Ett B AR B RIER

2016 2015

in HK$ thousand —E-RE —E—AF BT T
Trade creditors 58,248 84,243 FETBR IR
Other payables 22,500 32,209 A E S FRIE
Less: Non-current portion (2,308) (749) & FERNERER (D
Current portion 20,192 31,460 B ERER 1
Accruals 134,505 153,952 FEETERIA

212,945 269,655

An aged analysis of the trade creditors as at the end of the reporting period, based on the invoice date, is

as follows:

AT RZRER AP BNERINEEBRZREDT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E—XREF —E—HF BET T
Within 1 month 21,185 35,844 R—EAR
1 to 2 months 30,841 35,895 —ZW1E A
2 to 3 months 1,663 3,238 ME={A
Over 3 months 4,559 9,266 HBE=18A
58,248 84,243
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The trade creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on terms of 30 to 60 days.

The other payables are non-interest-bearing and have an average term of 1 month, except for other
payables of HK$2,308,000 (2015: HK$749,000) as at 30 June 2016, which were not payable within 1 year.

RNERRREER—RR=TRERNTRAXN -

HibENZEARE  BR_T—NFENA=Z+H—FHER—FR
B8 2 B e 7088 82,308,0007T (—ZE— R4 : 5%749,0007T)
Sh - HepZ FHEERA—@EA -



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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©

23. DUE TO RELATED COMPANIES 23. EfRRE QAR RIE
The Group’s amounts due to related companies are unsecured, interest-free and repayable within 45 days REBZEMNBEAGREERR 28 NANBEZR R
from the invoice date. Certain directors of the Group’s related companies, who have beneficial equity W+AERAER ANEBEREARCETHEERER CEEFIA
interests therein, are relatives of Mr. LAW Ka Sing, a substantial shareholder of the Company, and Ms. TSIN REIEERIBRELERARFEZESREBL T 2HE -
Man Kuen Bess, a director of the Company.
24. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 2. fTEERMI A
2016 2015
—EB-XE —ZE—hfF
Assets Liabilities Assets Liabilities
in HK$ thousand BE afE BE af&E BB T T
Forward currency contracts 18 151 161 893 REEEER
The carrying amounts of the forward currency contracts are the same as their fair values. The above EHRERARCEHERRE Z A FERR - BSRITESRT
transactions involving derivative financial instruments are conducted with creditworthy financial B2 RGTEEENBRAIZEERIFERMEETT
institutions with credit ratings of A-1.
During the year, the Group entered into various forward currency contracts to manage its exchange rate FR - AEETVZHEHERHEEERNEREAEXRER - Z5&H
exposures. These forward currency contracts are not designated for hedge purposes and are measured at EMESRAWIFEEFEERAE  WRATFERIERERE - FR
fair value through profit or loss. The net change in the fair value of these non-hedging foreign currency ZEFFEHINE AR AFEFEE S A 2,555,000 (—F—H
contracts amounting to HK$2,555,000 (2015: HK$5,827,000) (note 6) was credited to profit or loss during F B ¥5,827,0007T) (FizEe) BEst A ©
the year.
25. BANKING FACILITIES 25. RITIEE

As at 30 June 2016, the Group had total banking facilities of approximately HK$438,259,000 (2015:
HK$438,199,000), which were secured by corporate guarantees given by the Company. These facilities
were utilised to the extent of HK$35,270,000 (2015: HK$44,054,000) as at 30 June 2016.

RZE—AREXNAZTH AEENRTEERENRBE
438,259,0007T (== — A 4 : #E¥438,199,0007T) * B AR A2
WARERIERER R-E—A"ENA=-TRCHAZEEEA
75 #35,270,0007T (ZZF — A4 : B#44,054,0007T) °
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26. DEFERRED TAX

The movements in deferred tax liabilities and assets during the year are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities — 2016

Depreciation
allowance in

26. IEIERIE
ERNZELHIEEEREEZHNT

EEBERE-—F—KF

excess of related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
MERHERR
in HK$ thousand BT E MEER #E AT T
Gross deferred tax liabilities recognised in the AZE-RAF+HA-BARZT-—REHA=TH
consolidated statement of financial position EREVBRARERZEEHIBEEEER
at 1 July 2015 and 30 June 2016 517 1,857 2,374
Deferred tax assets — 2016 FIEBRIEBEEE-——Z—XRF
Depreciation in
excess of related
depreciation
allowance Others Total
HERBEE
in HK$ thousand HERBE Hit wE BETIT
At 1 July 2015 2,090 6,174 8,264 R-ZZE—HF+tHA—H
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to profit or FREBRETA () ZELEFE (H:E10)
loss during the year (note 10) 1,644 (270) 1,374
Gross deferred tax assets recognised in the RZZE-—REAA=THESEHBIREK
consolidated statement of financial BRAZELERIEEEES
position at 30 June 2016 3,734 5,904 9,638
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26. DEFERRED TAX (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities — 2015

Depreciation

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @

R MR

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

26. JERERH ()
EERREE-—T—1F

allowance in
excess of related Revaluation
depreciation of properties Total
TERRERR
in HK$ thousand BETE MEERH B BETIT
At 1 July 2014 449 1,857 2,306 RZE—NFELA—H
Deferred tax charged to profit or FREBENR ZEEHIE (F510)
loss during the year (note 10) 68 - 68
Gross deferred tax liabilities recognised in the N_ZE—AFERNA=TBEGEEVBRRE
consolidated statement of financial position BRZELHIEAEERS
at 30 June 2015 517 1,857 2,374
Deferred tax assets — 2015 FIEREEE-—ZS—H1%
Depreciation in
excess of related
depreciation
allowance Others Total
EBBERE
in HK$ thousand WERHE Hity BMmE BETIT
At 1 July 2014 2,431 4,859 7,290 R-ZE-—NFE+A—H
Deferred tax credited/(charged) to profit or FRNEBEITA (k) ZEERIE (HE10)
loss during the year (note 10) (341) 1,315 974
Gross deferred tax assets recognised in the RZE-—RFAA=THEREHBKMRE
consolidated statement of financial BRZELHRIEEEERE
position at 30 June 2015 2,090 6,174 8,264

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A
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26.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

DEFERRED TAX (continued)

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had estimated tax losses of HK$29,459,000 (2015:
HK$18,491,000) arising in Hong Kong that were available indefinitely for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. The Group had estimated tax losses arising in
mainland China of HK$167,328,000 (2015: HK$260,164,000) and in Taiwan of HK$147,609,000 (2015:
HK$147,039,000) that can be used to offset against future taxable profits of the companies in which the
losses arose for a maximum of 5 years and 10 years, respectively. The Group had estimated tax losses
arising in Singapore of HK$49,473,000 (2015: HK$31,033,000) and in Malaysia of HK$5,346,000 (2015:
HK$5,746,000) that are available indefinitely for offsetting against future taxable profits of the companies
in which the losses arose. The Group also had deductible temporary differences of approximately
HK$3,455,000 (2015: HK$3,862,000) and HK$7,704,000 (2015: HK$8,281,000) in Singapore and
Malaysia, respectively, at the end of the reporting period. Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in
respect of these losses as in the opinion of the directors, it is uncertain whether sufficient future taxable
profits will be generated against which the tax losses can be utilised.

Pursuant to the PRC Corporate Income Tax Law, a 10% withholding tax is levied on dividends declared to
foreign investors from the foreign investment enterprises established in mainland China. The requirement
is effective from 1 January 2008 and applies to earnings after 31 December 2007. A lower withholding
tax rate may be applied if there is a tax treaty between mainland China and the jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. For the Group, the applicable rate is 10%. The Group is therefore liable for withholding taxes on
dividends distributed by those subsidiaries established in mainland China in respect of earnings generated
from 1 January 2008. As at 30 June 2016, no deferred tax has been recognised for withholding tax that
would be payable on the unremitted earnings that is subject to withholding tax of a subsidiary of the
Group established in mainland China. In the opinion of the directors, it is not probable that the subsidiary
will distribute such earnings in the foreseeable future. The aggregate amount of temporary differences
associated with investment in the subsidiary in mainland China for which deferred tax liability has not been
recognised totalled HK$9,050,000 (2015: HK$14,104,000) at 30 June 2016.
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26. JEERLH ()

RBEER - NEBREBEE Z(HEFIEEE RE829,459,000
TL(ZZF—RF : #5%18,491,0007T) Al ER B IEREELEE
HATIBBZERBRN « AEBRABEKERSEBES ZEFH
IEEB D B £7E%167,328,0007T (ZF— R : B#260,164,0007T)
K 8#147,609,00070 (= — R F : B#147,039,0007T) * FIEAER
EIEREREAR AR ZERM N &RESRAFRTF - &
B R T ANGE 2 S R P TR A 2 i ET B IR IE B 9 Bl R 49,473,000
T (ZZ—F 4 : B%31,033,0007T) & 85,346,000 (—Z—H
& B¥85,746,0007T) - AIEREIAEEEELBEARTBEZE
ABRF o RIRE IR - NEERITINE RS RAE NG TR E
B I 2= BE 9 B 4978 3,455,000 (ZF — A F : B #3,862,0007T)
K & #7,704,0000C (ZF — F4F : B#8,281,0000T) - EERAE -
AR T BB T RS B ME R & F AR 8 BREE
B OREBIBEEWENZFTEEEITHER -

RIE R BESEAERE - R BERRER WIS E D ERINEIZ
BEESRKREEBMI0O%NENT - BERENR_TZENF—A—H
AR WEARZZEE+F+-_A=1+—BENREHN - HEDE
AR EINEIR A B ) Bl AR R AT SRS R LY - APl sE A RIK AT
MNE - AEEME F BAREER10% - At AEBEBRNFEH
AERYNZEHBRARR ST NGF— A — BRBEIMOEFK
EMBMIENR - R=ZT— R FNA=1TH AEEREAPEH
REZHBARERRMAE LB BMAEMHEMNS @ WAER
EEERIE - EERE - ZWHBARBRAI RARKD KA REEF
ZAREERRK - RZTE—NFEANAZTH  RABRKENBARFR
Eiff IR A ERIELETIEB E 2 BRE R EEE H8%9,050,000
T (ZE—RF : B¥%14,104,0007T) °



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
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27. SHARE CAPITAL 27. A&
Shares B5
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XRF —E—ARF BT T
Authorised: EERA
2,000,000,000 (2015: 2,000,000,000) 2,000,000,0000% (== — A4 : 2,000,000,0000%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 200,000 200,000 SREESE0.107T 2 Tk
Issued and fully paid: BT R
1,636,535,394 (2015: 1,629,595,394) 1,636,535,394% (==& — A F : 1,629,595,394/%)
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each 163,654 162,960 SREESE0.107T 2 Tk
During the year, the movement in share capital was as follows: FRZRAEBHF| AT
Number Share
of shares Issued premium
in issue capital account Total
ERTROHE BRTRAE B’ 13 5 B iR Bt

in HK$’ 000 in HK$’ 000 in HK$’ 000
BT T BT BT

At 1 July 2014 1,626,929,394 162,693 21,606 184,299 R-_ZE—NF+H—H

Exercise of share options (note a) 2,666,000 267 1,164 1,431 7T B B (B 5Ea)

At 30 June 2015 and 1 July 2015 1,629,595,394 162,960 22,770 185,730 R-_E—AFNA=+BE-_ZE—RF+A—H
Exercise of share options (note b) 6,940,000 694 4,918 5,612 fT{E B e (B ab)

At 30 June 2016 1,636,535,394 163,654 27,688 191,342 R-ZE—RFANA=1+H
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28.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

SHARE CAPITAL (continued)

Notes:

(@) The subscription rights attaching to 260,000, 28,000, 900,000 and 1,478,000 share options were exercised at
the subscription price of HK$0.503 per share, HK$0.425 per share, HK$0.370 per share and HK$0.357 per share,
respectively (note 28), resulting in the issue of 2,666,000 shares of HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of HK$1,003,000, and the related share option reserve of HK$428,000 was transferred to the
share premium account upon the exercise of these share options.

(b) The subscription rights attaching to 6,000,000 and 940,000 share options were exercised at the subscription price
of HK$0.530 per share and HK$0.333 per share, respectively (note 28), resulting in the issue of 6,940,000 shares
of HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$3,493,000, and the related share option
reserve of HK$2,119,000 was transferred to the share premium account upon the exercise of these share options.

Share options
Details of the Company’s share option scheme and the share options issued under the scheme are included
in note 28 to the financial statements.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for the purpose of motivating and providing
incentives to eligible participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations, and to enable
the Group to recruit and retain high-calibre employees and attract human resources that are valuable to
the Group.

Eligible participants of the Scheme include executive directors, non-executive directors (including
independent non-executive directors), and other full-time or part-time employees of the Company, and
its subsidiaries. The Scheme became effective on 12 November 2013 and, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that date.
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27.

28.

B2 ()
GEX

(@) 260,00017 * 28,0001 + 900,00015 } 1,478,00017 B& A AEBE M 2 SR RE#E 5
RIIERIEESTRER0.5037T - FRERE0.4255T - BIRAE 03707 &
TR B 03570 ETTE (FI7E28) + B{F 172,666,000 X = AEES
¥0.10T 2 &1 - IR S RE BB E1,003,0007T (RtHX) « Rz%E
BE AR EETT(E 0 - AH R B AR (R 5 5 #5428,000 L B B = R D5 B ER
m °

(b) 6,000,0001% }%940,00015 FE AR AEREMT 2 REBE D BIIRRBETREE
0.5307T R G MR AE#0.333 T 1T (KT 7E28) + B{E%176,940,0000% &
REEBE0. 1072 ks« BIREREAHBES,493,0005T (KReHHIE) -
Rz BRI TR - AR AR R 75 %2,119,000 T E B R E R
MR ERA o

BB e
AR RIRBRERT 8 R IE % F At BI BT AR 2 FHBE R M A R
R MIEE28

BREE

ARRIR BB E ([ZAT8)) - s EABERERHAEERE
EHERZAERSEE  BHAEERFERIEBERES XK
MEAEEREBEZANER -

Zit Bl B ERBEALBREARBARAARMNBARZHITE
E FNTES(BREFATES) REG2BIRRBESR - %
SERZE—=F+— AT HER - BRIEZETEIAE A T A8
HEF] BRAIAZBAREFERMRTEF -



28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The maximum number of shares which may be issued upon exercise of all share options to be granted
under the Scheme and any other future share option schemes of the Company (excluding share options
forfeited in accordance with the terms of the Scheme or any other future share option schemes of the
Company) shall not exceed 10% of the total number of shares in issue on 12 November 2013, the date of
the annual general meeting that the Company sought the approval of the shareholders of the Company
for the adoption of the Scheme. The number of shares issuable under the Scheme was 162,077,939, which
represented 10% of the Company’s shares in issue at 12 November 2013. The maximum number of shares
issuable under share options to each participant in the Scheme within any 12-month period is limited to
1% of the total number of shares of the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant of share options
in excess of this limit is subject to shareholders’ approval in a general meeting with such participant and
his associates abstaining from voting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their respective associates, are subject to approval in advance by the independent non-executive directors
(excluding any independent non-executive director who is a grantee of the share options). In addition,
any share options granted to a substantial shareholder or an independent non-executive director of the
Company, or to any of their respective associates, in excess of 0.1% of the shares of the Company in issue
at any time and with an aggregate value (based on the closing price of the Company’s shares at the date
of grant) in excess of HK$5 million, within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’ approval in
advance in a general meeting.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28 days from the date of offer, upon payment
of a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period of the share options
granted is determinable by the directors, and commences after a certain vesting period and ends on a date
which is not later than 10 years from the date of grant of the share options. Share options granted during
the term of the Scheme and remain unexercised immediately prior to the end of the 10-year period of the
Scheme shall continue to be exercisable in accordance with their terms of grant within the exercise period
for which such options are granted, notwithstanding the expiry of the Scheme.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
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28. B RS E (A])

RIBZAT B AR AT SR 2 H b AR Bl TR 2 B8
RRAEEITER A FRITZRONESHEE CFREREZT SR
A EMEA R E A R AR R AT EME TR W 2 B IR ) - TERBBAR
ARZE—=F+—F+=-8 (AR A SRR EL EFEMZTE
ZHRRAFRG A 2B BTRMDEERZ10%  RIFZT 8%
TZRMEE 5162,077,939K ' EARRN=_ZE—=F+—A+=
HE BTN 2 10% o BAMER -+ 18 B HARI A - 4R 5 B A #E 7] 61 3%
AES2BEALET RO RSEHE  UARQERERERE T
BHOBEZ1%EBIR - E—FREBRZ R ZERE  BFERRE
RERASHAE  FABR  HEEHESEA LT REBEA LAY

MERE -

AARABES SRTRABXTERRARERAZBEALR
HZ B ARELEBIIIFNTES (TEERE REREAER
AZBYIFRTES) HLAE - I WER+ @A BRERA R
ITERRIBUFATETRRESAZHBEALRH ZEMBER
R BB R BEA R TR0 0.1% K AE (RIX L A AR
RERMRTERE) BBERA BT AARRRNRRRASE
SRR/

Rz B R AR BB R =+ N HAEAR A& B
ITRBARBEREEN - CREBREZITEHHEZHER - I
B T 5 B &G RN BEER H AR TERER ° RZ
BRI th R B R AT &)+ F B E R AT M R 1T 8 2 R AR
BB %A EIE B - DAIRBER LIRS B BRI TE R A
M 1B T LAFTHE

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED Z¥iEEIFREEAR A A

|
>
[}
>
sm Q.
I;'.m
o
H’)i‘j
I
ok
¥3
Q
=,
o
S

147



@ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. i ISt &I (&)
The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the directors, but may not be less than the BREZITEEHESRES  ETNFERATZRSE - (OVRE
highest of (i) the Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s shares on the date of grant of the share MRERH BEIARRBIRGRE Rz mE : (NEERLEBHATR
options; (i) the average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company's shares for the 5 trading days B2 5 B AR RD NIRRTz FHKRTE  RGi)ARQRRGE
immediately preceding the date of grant; and (iii) the nominal value of the Company’s shares. B
Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends or to vote at shareholders’ meetings. R EE TREABRRESNBRERG LREZER -
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme during the year: FRZTETHRITER 2 EREDT
2016 2015
—E-XEF —ZET—AF
Weighted Weighted
average Number average Number
exercise price of options  exercise price of options
IR TEE BREHE NETHITEE R ES A
HKS '000 HK$ '000
per share per share
BRE® T T4 BRABE T T
At beginning of year 0.593 102,200 0.587 105,560 R E ]
Granted during the year 0.691 844 0.760 260 FARTH
Forfeited during the year 0.602 (1,492) 0.569 (954) F R
Exercised during the year 0.503 (6,940) 0.376 (2,666) FRITEE
At end of year 0.600 94,612 0.593 102,200 NGRS
The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share options exercised during the year was FRBEITEBERENTTE B B2 NEFHRE R TR EE0.6437T
HK$0.643 (2015: HK$0.753) per share. (ZZFE—HF : B¥0.753L) °
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The exercise prices and exercise periods of the share options outstanding as at the end of the reporting

period are as follows:
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28. fs I HEET &I (&)

RBERRHARITERBREZTEERTERDT

2016 —E-REF
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
BRERE TEE 175
HK$
per share
FRBET
600,000 0.530 4 July 2008 to 3 July 2017 TER)N\FLAMBE-_ZT—+F+HF=H
900,000 0.530 4 July 2010 to 3 July 2017 —E-ZTFE+AMBE_ZT—+F+A=H
3,500,000 0.530 4 July 2012 to 3 July 2017 T —_FtAMBE-_ZT—+F+H=H
480,000 0.370 19 November 2008 to 18 November 2017 —EENF+—HA+IABEZZ—tF+—HA+/\H
720,000 0.370 19 November 2009 to 18 November 2017 —EENF+—A+hAhBEZZ—+tF+—A+\H
1,200,000 0.370 19 November 2010 to 18 November 2017 2 Z2F+—A+hBE=ZT—tF+—A+N\H
600,000 0.160 31 October 2009 to 30 October 2018 —EENF+AZ+—BE-_ZT—N\F+A=1+H
900,000 0.160 31 October 2011 to 30 October 2018 —T——F+A=+—HE-_ZT—\F+A=1+H
1,500,000 0.160 31 October 2013 to 30 October 2018 ZE—=FtH=1— E|§_ZE NETH=TH
480,000 0.456 4 February 2011 to 3 February 2020 —E——F-_ANMHE-ZE-_EF-_A=H
720,000 0.456 4 February 2012 to 3 February 2020 —E——F-_ANMHBE-_E-_TF-A=H
1,200,000 0.456 4 February 2013 to 3 February 2020 —E—=F-_ANHE=-ZE-_TF_-_A=H
3,496,000 0.503 note (a(i)) B 5E (adi))
5,152,000 0.780 12 October 2011 to 11 October 2020 —T——F+A+-HE-_ZT-_ZTF+A+—H
648,000 0.780 12 October 2012 to 11 October 2020 - —Ft+A+-HE-_E-_ZTF+A+—H
8,160,000 0.780 12 October 2013 to 11 October 2020 *%f—¢+ﬂ+ BE-Z-_ZF+H+—H
11,800,000 0.780 12 October 2015 to 11 October 2020 —RAF+A+ZHAE=—ZE_ZTF+A+—H o
82,000 0.922 note (a(ii)) Bﬁ =¥ (a(ii)) §
54,000 0.880 note (a(iii)) B 5 (adiii)) @ 0.
32,000 0.590 note (a(iv)) BT 5 (a(iv) -
240,000 0.490 3 July 2013 to 2 July 2022 —E-=H+A=HE-_T-__F+H-H m
£3
!
S
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. B FESTEI(E)
2016 —E—XE
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
BRESE FEE 171 59
HKS
per share
SRBE T
360,000 0.490 3 July 2014 to 2 July 2022 —E-ME+A=HE-_ZT-__F+HA=H
600,000 0.490 3 July 2015 to 2 July 2022 —E-RF+A=HE-_ZE-__F+A=H
90,000 0.490 note (a(vi)) B 5 (a(vi))
240,000 0.425 2 January 2014 to 1 January 2023 —ENF—-—AZHE-_FT-_=F—H—H
360,000 0.425 2 January 2015 to 1 January 2023 —E-hAF—HZHE-ZZT-=F—H—H
600,000 0.425 2 January 2016 to 1 January 2023 - XF-A-HE-_ZT-_=—F—HF—H
48,440,000 0.570 note (b(i)) BT (b))
492,000 0.570 note (b(ii)) B 5E (b(ii)
122,000 0.714 note (biii)) B = (i)
568,000 0.740 note (b(v)) B 5E (b(v)
276,000 0.590 note (b(vi)) B 5 (b(vi))
94,612,000
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)
2015
Number of options

Exercise price*

Exercise period

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A SRR M

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

28. R AEST & (&)
—E—0E

©

BRESE TEE TE
HKS
per share
BRAEET
1,800,000 0.530 4 July 2008 to 3 July 2017 :ggj\itﬂmai T—tFEH=H
2,700,000 0.530 4 July 2010 to 3 July 2017 —ZEF+ANHE-_E—+tF+L A=A
6,500,000 0.530 4 July 2012 to 3 July 2017 :2—:¢tﬂmaif2\—t¢tﬂ:a
480,000 0.370 19 November 2008 to 18 November 2017 —EENF+—A+thBEZ—tF+—A+N\H
720,000 0.370 19 November 2009 to 18 November 2017 —EEANF+—ATNABE-_ZT—+F+—A+/\H
1,200,000 0.370 19 November 2010 to 18 November 2017 —2—EF+—-—At+hBEE—+tF+—A+/\H
600,000 0.333 15 July 2011 to 14 July 2018 —EZ——F+tA+HBE-Z—)\FtA+WA
340,000 0.333 15 July 2013 to 14 July 2018 —E—=FtA+RAEZZFE-N\FtA+HEA
600,000 0.160 31 October 2009 to 30 October 2018 —EENF+A=Z+—HBE-_E—N\F+A=1+H
900,000 0.160 31 October 2011 to 30 October 2018 —T——F+A=Z+—HE-_ZE—N\F+A=1+H
1,500,000 0.160 31 October 2013 to 30 October 2018 —T—ZFt+A=Z+—HE-_ZT—N\F+A=1+H
480,000 0.456 4 February 2011 to 3 February 2020 —ET——F-_ANBE-_ET-_TF_A=H
720,000 0.456 4 February 2012 to 3 February 2020 —E-—F_AMBE-_ZT_TF-F=H
1,200,000 0.456 4 February 2013 to 3 February 2020 TE-=ZF_AMBE_T_TF-F=H
3,514,000 0.503 note (a(i)) Mo (adi))
5,152,000 0.780 12 October 2011 to 11 October 2020 —T——F+A+-HE-_ZT-_ZTF+A+—H
648,000 0.780 12 October 2012 to 11 October 2020 T —Ft+A+-HE-_ZT-_ZTF+A+—H
8,160,000 0.780 12 October 2013 to 11 October 2020 *%f_EHﬂJr BE-_Z-_FF+H+—H
11,800,000 0.780 12 October 2015 to 11 October 2020 —hAFT+A+=ZHE=ZE=FF+A+—H
82,000 0.922 note (a(ii)) Bﬁ = (a(ii))
54,000 0.880 note (a(iii) B 5E (adiii))
32,000 0.590 note (aiv)) BT 5 (a(iv)
44,000 0.550 note (a(v)) BT 5 (a(v))
240,000 0.490 3 July 2013 to 2 July 2022 *f*f—itﬁ AE-_ZT-_—_%+HA_-H
360,000 0.490 3 July 2014 to 2 July 2022 T—NFE+A=HE-_T-—_F+HA_H
600,000 0.490 3 July 2015 to 2 July 2022 —hFE+A=BE-_E-__F+HA_-H
90,000 0.490 note (a(vi)) B3 (a(vi))

BOSSINI INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED £ %7€ B 5%

|
>
[}
>
sm Q.
I;'.m
o
H’)i‘j
I
ok
¥3
Q
=,
o
S

151



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

©

28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

28. fE R AEST & ()

2015 —E—HE
Number of options Exercise price* Exercise period
BRESE FEE 171 59
HKS
per share
SRBE T
240,000 0.425 2 January 2014 to 1 January 2023 —NF—A=-ZHE-E=-_=F—A—H
360,000 0.425 2 January 2015 to 1 January 2023 —hAF—AZRAE=T=_=F—H—H
600,000 0.425 2 January 2016 to 1 January 2023 —Z\—/\E—ﬂfai T-_=F—H—H
49,610,000 0.570 note (b(i)) BT 5 (b(i))
492,000 0.570 note (b(ii)) Bt 5% (o))
122,000 0.714 note (b(iii)) B 5 (b(ii))
260,000 0.760 note (b(iv)) B 5 (b(iv)
102,200,000

*  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar

changes in the Company'’s share capital.

Notes:

(@) Vesting of the share options is conditional, subject to the individual performance of respective grantees and the
achievement of 3-year corporate goals for the 3-year performance period ended 30 June 2013, including but not
limited to the achievement of strategic goals, financial and operational performance targets. The share options or
any portion thereof shall be forfeited if the relevant 3-year corporate goals cannot be achieved.

The exercise periods of share options are as follows:

(i)  From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 4 July 2020.

(i) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 January 2021.
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28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 28. fs I HEET &I (&)

Notes: (continued) st - (%)

(@) The exercise periods of share options are as follows: (continued) (@) MBRETEBMT : (&)

(iii)  From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the (i) AHEAEEBZE_T—=F A=THILFEZEERGE?
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 3 July 2021. BAMERENEEBRRTE 222 —FtA=H-

(iv) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the vy ATIBEAEEHE T =ZFNA=-Z1TRALFEZKEZGREE
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 January 2022. BRAMEEENEEARKITE E-FT__F—H=-R-

(v) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the v BAHEREESZE_Z—=F X A=THIEFEZLEZEGEEE
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 1 May 2022. BAMEEEMNEXAMRITE - ZE—T-_—"FAA—H-

(vi) From the next business day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the (vi) BTBEAREEBE-_S—=F~A=THLFEZKEREFEHE
Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 2 July 2022. BAMrBEENEXBRGRTE E-ZFE-_F+tH-H-

(b) Vesting of the share options is conditional, subject to the individual performance of respective grantees and the b) BRENBBXMENARANRREBE-_Z-—R"FAA=THILE=
achievement of 3-year corporate goals for the 3-year performance period ended 30 June 2016, including but not FHIR - AREEN=FRER R (/\’E%QK[‘EE’\‘\E@Y%% BiR - M5
limited to the achievement of strategic goals, financial and operational performance targets. The share options or &%ﬁ@ﬁfﬁ BIR) FIRMHHRE - WA ENER=F5EEIZ HEE
any portion thereof shall be forfeited if the relevant 3-year corporate goals cannot be achieved. PR s KL A1) B0 40 1 & R M

The exercise periods of share options are as follows: FERR AT BRAN T -

(i)  From 1 November 2016 to 1 December 2023. () M-F-—AFt—ABBE-F_=F+t-A—H-

(i) From 1 November 2016 to 1 January 2024. (i) MZF-—AF+-A-RABE-FT_MF-—A—AR-

(i) From 1 November 2016 to 2 March 2024. (i) A=F-—AFE+-—A-BRE-F-_MF=A—A8-

(iv) From 1 November 2016 to 2 November 2024. v B=F-AFT-A-BAEE-F-_MF+-A=A-

(v) From 1 November 2016 to 1 July 2025. V) B=F-AFT-A-BRE=F-AFLA-HB-

(vi) From 1 November 2016 to 3 January 2026. V) B=F-AET-A-ARE-F_RF-A=R-
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28.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

On 2 July 2015 and 4 January 2016, the Company granted share options of 568,000 and 276,000,
respectively, to its employees. The fair value of the share options granted during the year was HK$166,000
(HK$0.20 each), of which the Group recognised a share option expense of HK$117,000 in the current
year. The Group recognised an aggregate share option expense of HK$1,166,000 in the current year for
the 94,612,000 share options outstanding as at the end of the reporting period.

The fair value of equity-settled share options granted during the year was estimated as at the date of
grant, using a trinomial model, taking into account the terms and conditions upon which the options were
granted. The following table lists the inputs to the model used:

28. B AEST 8 ()
RZE—RAFEAZAR_ZT—R"F—AWEA ' KARMERERED R
% £568,00010 276,000 B #E - FRERLERE L ATER
75 #166,0007T (R E0.207T) + ERAEBERAFECBERER
PR M 117,0007T o A S pE A A5 HA SR M) AR 17188.2.94,612,000
DB N AN FERERIERER A H£E%1,166,0007T ©

FAMBRH 2 S EEBRE2 A FETRR L BEGE - A
ZEAMEEEREN - BB EAR L ERE 2GR R RE R
8o TREIFARABRAZFAERR :

2016 2015
e e
Weighted average dividend yield (%) 5.40 5.18 JiHE S H R B R (%)
Weighted average expected volatility (%) 38.46 39.41 DNFE 735 78 B K B0(%)
Weighted average historical volatility (%) 38.46 39.41 DNHE 35 FE 52K B(%)
Weighted average risk-free interest rate (%) 1.79 1.86 I ST 35 8 [ B ) 22(%)

Expected life of share options (year) 10 10
Weighted average share price (HK$ per share) 0.691 0.760

The expected life of the share options is based on the historical data over the past 10 years and is
not necessarily indicative of the exercise patterns that may occur. The expected volatility reflects the
assumption that the historical volatility is indicative of future trends, which may also not necessarily be the
actual outcome.

No other feature of the share options granted was incorporated into the measurement of fair value.

At the end of the reporting period, the Company had 94,612,000 share options outstanding under
the Scheme, which represented approximately 5.78% of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date.
The exercise in full of the outstanding share options would, under the present capital structure of the
Company, result in the issue of 94,612,000 additional ordinary shares of the Company and additional
share capital of approximately HK$9,461,200 and share premium of approximately HK$73,495,000
(before issue expenses).

] 54 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %

BRETR 8 (F)
IR fE (BB TT)

BREZEAFRIRBBE T F2ELBEBET - RUERKRA
BRI 2 BARETTER R - FEENRE) YRR R LR B) £ R AR KB

RETE QAR I\t R AR BRE 2 EREMEE -

REREHIR + AR BTN 81 T 894,612,00017 (M ARTT{E 2 FEARHE -
HERZBARREEITRIDHIS.78% AR BIRBRALEER
HATEMARITE Z BIRE - 58BN A F)51794,612,00008 5B 9N X
BARAR S - MARA R0 @B 155 Rl hN4Y &% 9,461,2007T K 4978
#73,495,0007T (RIOBRETHRIS) ©



28. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

The 6,940,000 share options exercised during the year resulted in the issue of 6,940,000 ordinary shares
of the Company, as further detailed in note 27 to the financial statements.

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 1 July 2016, 32,000 and 630,000 share options granted
to an employee on 3 January 2012 and 2 December 2013, respectively, were forfeited with exercise prices
of HK$0.590 per share and HK$0.570 per share, respectively, and exercise periods from the next business
day of publication of the announcement of the audited consolidated results of the Group for the year
ended 30 June 2013 to 2 January 2022, and from 1 November 2016 to 1 December 2023, respectively.
The price of the Company’s shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.490 per share, which was the Stock
Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of forfeiture of the options.

On 1 August 2016, 222,000 and 2,500,000 share options granted to an employee on 5 July 2010 and 2
December 2013, respectively, were forfeited with exercise prices of HK$0.503 per share and HK$0.570 per
share, respectively, and exercise periods from the next business day of publication of the announcement
of the audited consolidated results of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2013 to 4 July 2020, and
from 1 November 2016 to 1 December 2023, respectively. The price of the Company’s shares at the date
of forfeiture was HK$0.540 per share, which was the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day
immediately prior to the date of forfeiture of the options.

On 21 September 2016, 750,000, 1,500,000 and 750,000 share options granted to Ms. TSIN Man Kuen
Bess, Mr. MAK Tak Cheong Edmund and Mr. CHAN Cheuk Him Paul, respectively, on 2 December 2013,
were forfeited with exercise price of HK$0.570 per share, and exercise period from 1 November 2016 to
1 December 2023. The price of the Company’s shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.580 per share,
which was the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of forfeiture
of the options.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
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28. B RS E (A])

F A+ 6,940,00017 i f% #EFE 1T B %5 176,940,00008 AN 1 7 F 18
MEAE 1D - FEIBE R ISR M FE27 -

RBEHRE RZE—R"FLtA—B S2R=_ZFE—=F—A
“BR-ZZT—Z=ZF+_-_A-BHEFT L& E 232,000 &% #E X
630,00017 i Ak i 2 48 I - 1T B 2 Bl A BB 0.590T K B
BEOSI0  (THEHA R AT EAEEHE S —=F A=
HIEFEZRERGAEREAMERENEXARE 225 -
F—A-HER-_ZE—X"Ft+—A—BRE-_ZT_=F+=-F—H-
KRR BRRAD RAR U B Bl 2 B 1% A F R 150.4900T - B B 5 BB A g
R BHRIR S BEB R W TE -

RZTE—RNENA—B DR ZEF+LARAR-T—=F
+ - B - BET—%{EE 2222,0001) # B X 2,500,000 i A% 4
B2 - 1TEE D 5 AT IRE#0.5037T R &% B 0.5705T » 17
FHORATIEAEBHE T =FNA=THLFEZKEZ
BAXBEAMERENSXAMG 2T -_SFtANA kA=
E—RFE+—A—BRBRE-_ZT-_=F+=-A—H - AQaIRHNL
I B 2 B4 A SIS 0.5407T - BNEEBEREL W B BHRIR 5
B R X Fr 2 W (B o

R-Z—R"FALA-+-—H RZZ—=F1+_A-_HBHHhRFES
Bzt~ BEE A KR E ST A 2750,00015 A% + 1,500,000
17 B AR 4 12 750,00017 f& AR # B 1 08 W 17 (B & B AR B #0.570
T IERAEBRE - E—RNFt+—A—BRBRE-_TE=_=F+=-F—
B o RRFIRMHIEI A B2 B A IRE0.5800T « BNEE R
RSB BATR 5 BEBR ATz WH(E -
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29.

30.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B EE SRR M ot

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

On 21 September 2016, 12,788,000, 244,000, 122,000, 170,000 and 248,000 share options granted
to employees on 2 December 2013, 2 January 2014, 3 March 2014, 2 July 2015 and 4 January 2016,
respectively, were forfeited with exercise prices of HK$0.570 per share, HK$0.570 per share, HK$0.714 per
share, HK$0.740 per share and HK$0.590 per share, respectively, and exercise periods from 1 November
2016 to 1 December 2023, from 1 November 2016 to 1 January 2024, from 1 November 2016 to 2 March
2024, from 1 November 2016 to 1 July 2025 and from 1 November 2016 to 3 January 2026, respectively.
The price of the Company’s shares at the date of forfeiture was HK$0.580 per share, which was the Stock
Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to the date of forfeiture of the options.

At the date of approval of these financial statements, the Company had 74,656,000 share options
outstanding under the Scheme, which represented approximately 4.56% of the Company’s shares in issue
as at that date.

RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’s reserves and the movements therein for the current and prior years are
presented in the consolidated statement of changes in equity of the financial statements. The amounts
of goodwill arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries prior to the adoption of Statement of Standard
Accounting Practice 30 in 2001, remaining in the consolidated capital reserve and consolidated retained
profits amounted to HK$3,292,000 and HK$20,982,000, respectively, as at 30 June 2016.

The share option reserve of the Group comprises the fair value of share options granted which are yet to be
exercised, as further explained in the accounting policy for share-based payment transactions in note 2.4
to the financial statements. The amount will either be transferred to the share premium account when the
related options are exercised, or be transferred to retained profits should the related share options expire
or be forfeited.

NOTE TO THE CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

Major non-cash transaction

Certain additions of property, plant and equipment of HK$ 1,564,000 (2015: HK$6,459,000) were not paid
at the end of the reporting period and were recorded as accruals.
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28.

29.

30.

BRAESTE ()
RZE—ARFALAZ+—R R —=F+=A=H =%
—N&E—A-H - ZFE—WNF=A=A - —FT—HAFLA-BEZ
T—RNF—AMNBERTEE 212,788,000 B M  244,00017 B A%
#E ~ 122,00017 f& B2 4 - 170,00017 HE A% # $2.248,00017 f# % #E £ 4%
B TEE D B A ERER0.5707T « BAXE#0.5707T « BB
#0.7147T « BRBEE0.7407T R BB 0.5907T ¢ TEHAS B A
—E-XEt+—A—BRE-E-_=F+=-A—H8 HB-ZE—XRE
+—A—HBHRE-Z-_NFEF—A—H8 BH-_ZE—X"Et+—AF A&
E-FT-NF=ZA-H BHZE—R"F+—A—HARBE-_T-_RF
+tA—BEHA-E—ARE+—A—BEE-_ZT-_"E—HA=ZH- K
AEIRH AR B H 2 BE B BB E0.5800T « BN EEZEIER
WHHRR S BB 2 WmE -

MEEVBHRERAE R AR REZAE T H74,656,0007 5 K
TEZBRE  HERARRNZB 22 ETR44.56% °

(]

AERMBEFREASBRERETES CBEEIINMBHRERZ
FAEREPHRRA R -FRASHEBERFE305%E
WEMBARMEEMR - R"EFRNA=TANERESER
REMGARBRENAZEESRD 5 AEK3,292,0007T kB
20,982,0007T °

AEBEEREFRELEEREENRITEBREL ATE 18
HRUEBRERMA2AGANBN N RIBZR P ZEFEREA -
BRARARNEREEREETERERERMEER - S iHEREE
B fE R BRI REE R -

GEHERERMEE

FEFBEERZ
BHEE1,564,0007T (ZZF—RF : B86,459,0007T) 2 & T W% -
BMENEBRERREMRY R LMW E T VEETEER -



31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

(a)

As lessor

The Group leases its investment properties and sub-leases certain of its retail properties under
operating lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging from 2 to 3 years. The terms

of the leases also require the tenants to pay security deposits.

At 30 June 2016, the Group had total future minimum lease receivables under non-cancellable

operating leases with its tenants falling due as follows:

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

REEHE R
(a) EREEA

FEBAELEHEZZHT  BHERENERSHEEETE
EWE BEXHEPR_EZ=FTF - REHOZGRTHRTE
HEABNRELRSE -

REZZE-—RENA=ZTH AEEEEBPRFTZTAHEZ
REHET ARSEEHEREEFEERIHALT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XRF —ZE—RF BB T T
Within one year 8,187 4,371 R—FRA
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 7,542 3,326 NE_FZERF  BEEEMS
15,729 7,697
(b) As lessee ER A A

The Group leases certain of its offices, retail stores and warehouse properties under operating lease

arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 15 years.

At 30 June 2016, the Group had total future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases falling due as follows:

AEBEREHEZRYT HRAETHAEZ ZEEMLE
BYE - ZEMEZTLHPA—FETAFIF -

RIZE—RENA=+RH  FEEETAIHEILLEHET
PRKEBENKEENRIBMANT

2016 2015

in HK$ thousand —E-XRF —E—RF BB T T
Within one year 332,037 344,551 R—%FR n
In the second to fifth years, inclusive 330,963 438,357 RE_FZERF  BEEEMTF 5
After five years 33,224 244 hE% = 2.
Q
R
696,224 783,152 5
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31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (continued)
(b) As lessee (continued)

The operating lease rentals of certain retail stores are based solely on the sales of those stores or on the
higher of a fixed rental and contingent rent based on the sales of those stores. In the opinion of the
directors, as the future sales of those retail stores could not be accurately estimated, the relevant rental
commitments have not been included above. The total future minimum lease payments included the

management fee of a shop.

32. COMMITMENTS

In addition to the operating lease commitments detailed in note 31(b) above, the Group had the following

capital commitments at the end of the reporting period:

32.

1. RERE 225 (&)

(b) EREBA ()
ETZEEHZKEHEHSERZS M HERAE IR
BEHEEZEEHHEERMEE cAEEMET RS
EEE -EEZRR ARBUALEGAZETEERH AR ZH
S/ MU W ERIEAHERSAE - BAREREN KB
BE-—RERZERER -

AE
BRI E X E31(0)eH il 2 IR E AR ARERBEMR2E
ARAGEMT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —ANE —T—AF BT T
Contracted, but not provided for: ERTAER B
Leasehold improvements 177 6,969 HEMERE
Furniture, fixtures and office equipment 1,651 1,304 Rk - REBERPFAERME
1,828 8,273
33. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 33. IAREE
2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-RE —E—AF BT T
Bank guarantees given in lieu of utility and property REBEKERERYMEZRS Y
rental deposits 4,439 7,516 RITHER
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS . BAEALRES
(a) Material transactions with related parties (a) HEREEALTZEARS
In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere in the financial statements, the Group had the BB 2 Z 55N NEBRFREBEATH#ETZ
following material transactions with related parties during the year: BRZZUT
Note 2016 2015

in HK$ thousand MsE —E—XE —= T ST

Purchases of garments (i) 101,122 137,180 I X

Note: B o -

() During the year, garments totalling HK$101,122,000 (2015: HK$137,180,000) were purchased from certain () FR ARARETEXBEBEESEERAR (EXER]) 2EK
wholly-owned subsidiaries of Laws International Group Limited (“Laws International”). The purchases were BARRES £H8101,122,0007T (ZF— R4 : #%137,180,000
determined by reference to the prevailing market prices. Laws International is wholly owned by a trustee of TO) KK - RV 2RER 2 MEER - ZRERIIBERELE
a discretionary trust set up by a relative of Mr. Law Ka Sing (“Mr. Law") of which such relative and his family (TBEE]D ZHBARLZ 2REFRZIZEAZERE - MABR
members are eligible discretionary objects of the trust. Mr. Law is a substantial shareholder of the Company E&E%ﬁ%ﬁi%ﬁmm{z/\ﬁ*ﬁ*‘k : i‘aﬁ?ﬁifﬂ‘ Az TER
and the spouse of Ms. TSIN Man Kuen Bess, a director of the Company. The balance owing to these suppliers REARRIEEHSBULT 2B - R=F /\¢/\ﬁ| TRER
as at 30 June 2016 was HK$7,865,000 (2015: HK$16,673,000). ZEHLFERY 2 $A 8RR B7,865,0007T <7 T —h4F : %%16,673,000

TT) °
The related party transactions above also constitute continuing connected transactions as defined in Pl ZRBBALRBIER LR FEVAAT TR E 2 158 RE
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules. HBRZG e
(b) Outstanding balances with related parties (b) BHRAE A T 2 REBERIBER
Details of the Group's balances with related companies as at the end of the reporting period are RBEMR - AREERDE QR 2 BHRFRHNY B IRKME
23 °

included in note 23 to the financial statements.
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34. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)
(c) Compensation of key management personnel

34. BEALRS ()
() TEEBAEZHHE

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand ZE-RF —T—RF BT T
Short term employee benefits 21,425 20,173 EHEBRT
Performance related bonuses 2,700 1,512 EARIRAB A 2 TEAL
Equity-settled share option expense 814 3,319 e o 8 5 B AR R B <2
Pension scheme contributions 235 235 RIREBETEIGERK
Total compensation paid to key management personnel 25,174 25,239 SNTEEEBEABZFHELRRE

Further details of directors’ emoluments are included in note 7 to the financial statements.
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY 35. e T A9
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting RERERR SRR TAKRBENT

period are as follows:

Financial assets — 2016 SREE-—F—XF
Financial Available-
assets at fair for-sale
value through Loans and financial
profit or loss receivables asset Total
RAFERBRE BEXREK A HE
in HK$ thousand JlRzeMEE FE Lt BR 7K SREE st BEETF T
Deposits paid = 108,687 = 108,687 EftiEe
Debtors - 51,680 - 51,680 JE W AR 3K
Bills receivable = 12,351 — 12,351 e
Financial assets included in BT ATE ZRIB & H A e U BRI
prepayments, and other Z @A E (KM 20)
receivables (note 20) - 19,525 - 19,525
Available-for-sale investment - - 232,568 232,568 AHHERE
Derivative financial instruments 18 = = 18 PTESBMTA
Pledged bank deposits = 722 - 722 BEMRITER
Cash and cash equivalents - 510,866 - 510,866 RekReFHEEH

18 703,831 232,568 936,417

Financial liabilities — 2016 TREE-—F—RF

Financial Financial

liabilities at fair liabilities at

value through amortised

profit or loss cost Total

RAFERNERE RBHEASIE
in HK$ thousand Nk @A s ZEeREasE ECE BT T -
Financial liabilities included in trade creditors, Bt AR BRR - A AT FIA & =
other payables and accruals - 183,280 183,280 JEEERIBZ S REE 3
Bills payable = 30,755 30,755 NS Sy
Due to related companies = 7,865 7,865 FE R R R FUA &=
Derivative financial instruments 151 - 151 PTEEMIA )mﬁgh
%3
151 221,900 222,051 Q
=
=
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS BY CATEGORY (continued) 35. SR T EDHE(E)
The carrying amounts of each of the categories of financial instruments as at the end of the reporting RWERR SFReMITAREAENT : (&)
period are as follows: (continued)
Financial assets — 2015 SREE-—T—HF
Financial
assets at fair
value through Loans and
profit or loss receivables Total
RAFERBRER BR R
in HK$ thousand IR S MEE FE U AR 3R 4Bt BT T
Deposits paid = 110,658 110,658 EftEe
Debtors = 54,996 54,996 JE W BR 3R
Bills receivable - 29,624 29,624 S
Financial assets included in prepayments B ET AT 3R I8 & E b fE U BR 18
and other receivables (note 20) = 29,368 29,368 Z @A E (Ka20)
Derivative financial instruments 161 = 161 MESBMTA
Pledged bank deposits = 949 949 BEBRITER
Cash and cash equivalents = 474,928 474,928 RekBEeFHEEE
161 700,523 700,684
Financial liabilities - 2015 ctRMEE-—Z—&1F
Financial Financial
liabilities at fair liabilities at
value through amortised
profit or loss cost Total
BEATERERE REHEKAYE
in HK$ thousand IRz SMEaE ZemasE T BT T
Financial liabilities included in trade creditors, BEEF ABM IR - KM ERFIER
S other payables and accruals - 228,182 228,182 EETRRIEZ @M AE
= Bills payable - 36,363 36,363 e E %
g Due to related companies = 16,673 16,673 e BE R A5
5 Derivative financial instruments 893 = 893 MESETA
S
C
.c__u 893 281,218 282,111
‘O
C
©
=
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The derivative financial instruments and available-for-sale investment were carried at fair value at 30 June
2016 and 2015. Management has assessed that the fair values of cash and cash equivalents, pledged
bank deposits, debtors, bills receivable, deposits paid, financial assets included in prepayments and other
receivables, financial liabilities included in trade creditors, other payables and accruals, bills payable and
amounts due to related companies approximate to their carrying amounts largely due to the short term
maturities of these instruments.

The Group's finance team headed by the Director of Finance is responsible for determining the policies and
procedures for the fair value measurement of financial instruments. At each reporting date, the finance
team analyses the movements in the values of financial instruments and determines the major inputs
applied in the valuation. The valuation is reviewed and approved by senior management.

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities are included at the amount at which the instrument
could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or liquidation
sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair values of non-current deposits paid and the non-current portion of other payables have been
calculated by discounting the expected future cash flows using rates currently available for instruments
with similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. The Group’s own non-performance risk for other
payables as at 30 June 2016 was assessed to be insignificant.

The Group enters into derivative financial instruments (i.e., forward currency contracts) with creditworthy
financial institutions with credit ratings of A-1. Derivative financial instruments, including forward
currency contracts, are measured using valuation techniques similar to forward pricing, using present
value calculations. The models incorporate various market observable inputs including the credit quality of
counterparties, foreign exchange spot and forward rates and interest rate curves. The carrying amounts of
forward currency contracts are the same as their fair values.

The fair value of the investment fund is based on quoted market price.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS @
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"FNA=+H

36. TR THAZAFERAFERSE

RIB-RERZZE-AFRAZTRZITESRIARAHEE
BEDRATEIER - ERECHARERRNEEEEAR - HHEF
RITER - BURRK - BERE  2NRE B ABENFERR
EERRR EREE - O ARNERR - BRI 5RIE R E R
BZeREE BNRBERENEEARREZAFERFE 2K
HEER/EE  TEHRNZSETANRERRIIE -

AEEHMBEETRIMBEF AR ESR T AR HEHEZ
BERNMEF  RERSEH MWHEEGSITERMTAZEERS
WEERNGEZZZRARE - HEASREIEEEMRILE -

CRMEERBBEZATEREMRXSTETEMETABIAZR
B2 SBARK  BHZBRHERI - ARG RFEZTERR
Ea N

FRHIE MiES R EME N TR A 2 A FERAFELUG
P EERBRERMSERz TAZRITHNXRFRAARRBESRE
FHE - AEERR T -REARNA=THNEMENRIEZ TEL
BRI ER/TERX °

AEFEEEFRABAIZEERTERMBBIILITES R TA (B
EHERAR) - TEERT A BREHERAR - HRMEEY
EEMUNGERN  RAREFEENE - ZFRUBSZED
BABENEARE  BEXZYTNEEEER MNENNHEE
MR R R AR o RRERARNEEEERENQFHERR -

BREESZ R VETREMEHESE
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 6. R TECAFERAFELEE (E)
Fair value hierarchy AEERE
The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments: TRHALAEESHIAE 2 AT EFTE5RE
Assets measured at fair value BN FEHE D EE
2016 —E—XREF
Fair value measurement using
KAz ATETE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
EXTBRE EXRTUHE
ERMSRE BARE BWARE Bt
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
in HK$ thousand (%—FE) (5=H) (F=RE) BT T
Available-for-sale investment 232,568 - - 232,568 AHEERE
Derivative financial instruments - 18 - 18 PTEEMIA
232,568 18 - 232,586
2015 —T-HF
Fair value measurement using
Rz ATEE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
BAAEHR FEARATIER
GRS IRE PN €7 EIPN 62 HEt
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
in HK$ thousand (E—/E) (B=E) (=) BT T
Derivative financial instruments = 161 = 161 MESBITA
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36. FAIR VALUE AND FAIR VALUE HIERARCHY OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 36. TR TEZAFERAFELEE (E)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) A EEE (E)
The following tables illustrate the fair value measurement hierarchy of the Group’s financial instruments: TRIPALREEERI A AFEASEE : (B)

(continued)

Liabilities measured at fair value L FEGFTEZBE
2016 —B—-RE
Fair value measurement using
RAZAFENE
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
EXTHE EXRTUHE
SRR IS RE BASE WAEE Bt
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
in HK$ thousand (£—H) (B=H) (=) BET T
Derivative financial instruments = 151 — 151 TESBTA
2015 —E—FEF
Fair value measurement using
RAZAFEF;E
Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs Total
BAABE BATAEE
JE R T I5 B B A BUR oA BUE 5T
(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
in HK$ thousand (E—F) (B=E) (B=R) BT T
Derivative financial instruments = 893 = 893 PTESBTA
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than its derivative financial instruments and available-
for-sale investment, comprise cash and bank balances, time deposits, bills receivable and bills payable. The
main purpose of these financial instruments is to raise finance for the Group's operations. The Group has
various other financial assets and liabilities such as debtors, deposits paid and trade creditors, which arise
directly from its operations.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions, including principally forward currency contracts. The
purpose is to manage the foreign currency risks arising from the Group’s operations.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial instruments are foreign currency risk, credit risk and
liquidity risk. The senior management reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks and
they are summarised below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation to derivatives are set out in note
2.4 to the financial statements.

Foreign currency risk

The Group has transactional currency exposures. Such exposures arise from the sales and purchases
in foreign operations in currencies other than the United States dollar and the Hong Kong dollar.
Approximately 30% (2015: 31%) of the Group's sales were denominated in currencies other than the
United States dollar and the Hong Kong dollar. It is the Group’s policy to enter into forward currency
contracts to mitigate foreign currency risk arising from material transactions denominated in currencies
other than the United States dollar and the Hong Kong dollar.

At 30 June 2016, the Group had forward currency contracts with an aggregate nominal amount of
HK$84 million (2015: HK$85 million) to manage its foreign currency risk in Singapore dollar and Taiwan
dollar.

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity at the end of the reporting period to a reasonably possible
change in the Renminbi, Singapore dollar and Taiwan dollar exchange rates, with all other variables held
constant, of the Group's profit after tax and equity (due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets
and liabilities and forward currency contracts).
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued) 37. iEREEEERBEK (8)
Foreign currency risk (continued) INEE LR (48 )
HK$ Increase/(decrease) HK$ Increase/(decrease)
weakens in profit after strengthens in profit after
against tax and equity against tax and equity
BT A FRBL ST R BITHER FRBL B EF R
EHEE M CRD) BEHE M G
% 2016 2015 % 2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-RF —T—hfF —EB-REF —ZE—hF BT T
Renminbi 5 (684) 7,806 5 684 (7,806) AR
Singapore dollar 5 3,489 3,060 5 (3,489) (3,060) 2N T
Taiwan dollar 5 (1,167) (1,724) 5 1,167 1,724 A
Credit risk EE R
The Group trades primarily in cash and credit cards, and it is the Group’s policy to trade on credit terms AEBZESEBEURSREAEIN - AEEZBR AEHERR
with recognised and creditworthy third parties only. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an REBRFZE=ZFETRS ° 1IN NEBE S U R EWERRK
ongoing basis and the Group's exposure to bad debts is not significant. iR MASEPIAR 2 ERER RN
The Group places cash and cash equivalents with reputable banks to minimise the credit risk thereof. AEEKRERFEEERFHUNBERIFZRIT - WEEER

R E&E -

The credit risk of the Group’s other financial assets arises from default of the counterparty, with a AEEEMEREECEERBIRERSGE T 2KE  MmxAZR
maximum exposure equal to the carrying amounts of these instruments. Concentrations of credit risk are SHESRZETACERE SR EERREBES KU HE
managed by customer/counterparty and by geographical region. There are no significant concentrations BRIEMES R SERNTEERNEFEERR -

of credit risk within the Group.

Further quantitative data in respect of the Group’s exposure to credit risk arising from debtors are disclosed BEAEERMAREREERNERZEERRZEZ 2L BECRE
in note 18 to the financial statements. BT FE185% 55 -
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued)
Liquidity risk
The Group monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning tool. This tool
considers the maturity of both its financial instruments and financial assets (e.g., debtors) and projected
cash flows from operations.

The Group’s objective is to maintain a balance between continuity of funding and flexibility by keeping
adequate credit facilities from banks. The Group had credit facilities from banks of HK$438,259,000 and
approximately HK$35,270,000 was utilised as at 30 June 2016.

The maturity profile of the Group'’s financial liabilities as at the end of the reporting period, based on the
contractual undiscounted payments, is as follows:

37. M EAKREE B ERBUER ()
REBESER
FEEMNAEELERDRATAERECERREAR ZTABES
RTAREREE (WMEKER) WEHARERENSEELHNRE

N
i °

AEEZBEZEACREZHEHEBBEITRETVEEBZER
EMEDRESFEE R_ZE—XNFENAZ+H  REEREZRTE
B35 A5 1%438,259,0007T © & AR #)78%35,270,0007 B EE A o

REEHA  AEERRETHBRBRNRZ SBERIHER
m

2016 —E—RE
On demand or less
than 1 year 1to 5 years Total
in HK$ thousand RERFDR—F —ZERF et BT T
Financial liabilities included in trade creditors, EEt AFERBRFR - HAth FET R
other payables and accruals 180,972 2,308 183,280 REGTREBEZERAR
Bills payable 30,755 - 30,755 e R IR
Due to related companies 7,865 - 7.865 FEAS B8 A |3k IE
Derivative financial instruments 151 = 151 PTEemMIA
219,743 2,308 222,051
2015 —E-IF
On demand or less
= than 1 year 1 to 5 years Tot\al B
ks in HK$ thousand REKS DR —F —EAF 5t BT T
E Financial liabilities included in trade creditors, EEFAFERBRFR - EAth FETFIR
5 other payables and accruals 227,433 749 228,182 MEAREBEz /A E
= Bills payable 36,363 = 36,363 e R &
= Due to related companies 16,673 = 16,673 FETREE R R SRIE
g Derivative financial instruments 893 = 893 PTEEMIA
£
- 281,362 749 282,111
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37. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND POLICIES (continued) 37. i EREEEEREK (E)
Capital management BEXER
The primary objectives of the Group's capital management are to safeguard the Group’s ability to continue AEBEEAEENEERR  ARARAEEABRERRNESD
as a going concern and to maintain healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise B#FRENERLE  UXBEEBERF  FMEAHRREE -

shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of changes in economic REBERBEBEBRANEE RAMEENEREE  BRAERE
conditions and the risk characteristics of the underlying assets. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, BIEH A - BERARERER  AEEA e AR RRRIK
the Group may adjust the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new B7RE  MRREDERYFETHR BHE_ZT—RFA=T
shares. No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes for managing capital during the years BRZZE-—AFAA=ZTHILEFE UEFREEERANEST K
ended 30 June 2016 and 30 June 2015. KR o
The Group monitors capital using a gearing ratio calculated on the basis of interest-bearing bank AEERBAERITERGERRFEZEERB AL REREARAK
borrowings over total equity. The Group targets to maintain a gearing ratio of 70% or below. R AREEZ BERERFEEBBELERTODHILAT -
The gearing ratio is regularly reviewed by senior management. The gearing ratios as at the end of the SREEETHEMNEEAGL R NBEARNEEABLED
reporting periods are as follows: T ¢

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XRF —ZET—RF BT T
Interest-bearing bank borrowings - - FPERITER
Total equity 991,738 802,216 s
Gearing ratio N/ATE A * N/A/T 38 F BEEAMFGLE
*  Asat 30 June 2016 and 30 June 2015, the Group had no interest-bearing bank borrowing. * R CE-XEANA=STHER-ZE-AEANA=+TH AEEREAIHA
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30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY
Information about the statement of financial position of the Company at the end of the reporting period

is as follows:

38. AN A B 2 B E iR R &

RBERR - BRARR B BRARRZERDT

2016 2015
in HK$ thousand —E-XEF —ET—hF BET T
NON-CURRENT ASSETS ERBEE
Investments in subsidiaries 143,162 143,162 B AR’ E
CURRENT ASSETS RBEE
Due from subsidiaries 248,993 296,302 A ENGIE s
Prepayments 166 172 TERT IR
Cash and cash equivalents 863 509 ReRkBEEFHEEE
Total current assets 250,022 296,983 MEEEZE
CURRENT LIABILITIES REBAE
Other payables and accruals 1,158 1,150 A R ERTERTE
Tax payable 7 225 FE BT R
Total current liabilities 1,165 1,375 mEaEAE
NET CURRENT ASSETS 248,857 295,608 RBEERE
Net assets 392,019 438,770 BEFE
EQUITY xR
Issued capital 163,654 162,960 B TR
Reserves (note) 228,365 275,810 w1 (fsE)
Total equity 392,019 438,770 BmRE
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38. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY (continued) 38. KA T Z B AR R K (&)
Note: BT
A summary of the Company'’s reserves is as follows: RAREBZEENT :
Share Share
premium Contributed option Retained
account surplus reserve profits Total
in HK$ thousand B 13 3% {8 BR BB MBI E A R F wE BB T
At 1 July 2015 22,770 157,616 24,048 71,376 275,810 R-ZZE—HFtA—H
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 40,216 40,216 FREAMERE
Exercise of share options 4,918 - (2,119) - 2,799 1715 R AR A
Equity-settled share option arrangements - - 1,166 - 1,166 EmEEEREH
Final 2015 dividend declared - - - (71,664) (71,664) BEER-_ZE-HAFRERE
Special interim 2016 dividend - - - (19,962) (19,962) ZERFRRIFERE
At 30 June 2016 27,688 157,616 23,095 19,966 228,365 RZE—RFARA=+H
At 1 July 2014 21,606 157,616 19,116 76,954 275,292 R-ZFT—WFE+A—A
Total comprehensive income for the year - - - 115,479 115,479 FAENEERE
Exercise of share options 1,164 = (428) - 736 TR
Equity-settled share option arrangements = = 5,360 = 5,360 EaEERRELT
Final 2014 dividend declared - - - (51,648) (51,648) BEER-ZZT—WOFRPARKRE
Special final 2014 dividend declared - - - (25,418) (25,418) EER=-ZT—MNFRFRIRARE
Interim 2015 dividend - - - (43,991) (43,991) —E-RFFHRKRE
At 30 June 2015 22,770 157,616 24,048 71,376 275,810 R=_ZE—RFA=1+H
39. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 39. B &R 2 HE B
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on EEREN T —ANFNA -+ —BHERSERM AT ERE o

21 September 2016.
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Q PARTICULARS OF PROPERTIES

30 June 2016 —ZE—R"F/NA=+H

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES REYE
Attributable
interest of
Location Use Tenure the Group
it B Jizk oS FH rEEEGER
Units 1 and 2 on 8th Floor, Unit 1 on 9th Floor Industrial Medium 100%
Car Park No. L12 on 1st Floor term
Cheung Fung Industrial Building lease
No. 23-39 Pak Tin Par Street
Tsuen Wan, New Territories
FREE [ RBE23-395 I¥ hEEE

RETEAESRBIRE »
9E1E R 1EL1255HE L

c
19
+—
@
S
—
O
[Put
=S
©
1%}
C
@
=S
L

] 72 | ANNUAL REPORT 2015/16 %



Global distribution network
IR0 EE A

Mainland China & B3 A
Directly managed & # &% 147 (120)

Franchised 45 & 48 & 39 (81)

Hong Kong and Macau

BB KRR 42 (40)

Singapore #7 N 21(28)

Taiwan & & 70 (69)

Bangladesh & hnhz 1(1) @ @

Brunei 53 2(2)

Cambodia 5 2(2) @ G

Dominican Republic Q
2 M a4 ® &

India ENfE 152 (139)

Indonesia ENfE 12 (12) 9 9 G )

Kenya 5/ 2 4(2) 9@

Libya Fitt,25 0(3) ® © (15)

Malaysia 55 3 Fage 8 (16)

Middle East* e 5 * 312 (297) ® ®

Mongolia 5 & 0(1) @

Mozambique Bt 5 1(1)

Myanmar 4 ) 17 (18)

Nepal B A8 2(2)

Reunion Island & B & 1(1)

Romania % % E 22 8(8)

Thailand Z=E 88 (78)

Uganda &Fi& 1(1)

Venezuela Z W imHz 5(5)

Viet o 8(7) 1 86 1 3 3 6 2 8 * The Middle East includes Armenia, Bahrain, Iraq, Jordan, Kuwait,
letnam & Lebanon, Oman, Palestine, Qatar, Saudi Arabia, UAE and Yemen
(201) (137) (600) 947 (938) PROEDERE - B PR O8RS

REW - [E - BEEUE - SRR OORREE - WRABSERER P

directly managed and franchised directly managed stores in export franchised stores

stores in mainland China Hong Kong, Macau, Taiwan and Singapore O R : : f
TR B A BE ) B I8 R e BIRES - 8PT - A RTINS - %‘gﬁﬂ%ﬁg‘ﬁé;g‘%? and regions () Figures at 30 June 2015 are shown in brackets
SEIES MEEERER SRR - - R=B-RFAA=TAZBFUERRTR

Regional retail performance indicators thEZ &5 E RIRIGIZ

Same-store sales growth (%)* Sales per sg. ft. (in HK$) Retail floor area (sq. ft.)
F/ESHERER (%)* BEHRHERE (BY) ZEREE®E (FHR)
Year ended Year ended

30 June 2016 30 June 2016 30 June 2016

BE-T—XF BE-Z-XF —B-XE

AA=THILEFE AB=tTHILLEFE ARA=tH
Hong Kong and Macau &% J % -9% 0% 7,200 8,500 Vv 15% 157,200 141,400 1%
Mainland China B ARE -5% 6% 1,200 1,400 v 14% 226,300 189,500 1+ 19%
Taiwan && -6% 7% 2,100 2,300 v 9% 80,000 81,300 V2%
Singapore F AN 6% -2% 6,000 6,100 V2% 27,900 32,700 ¥ 15%
Total &% -6% 1% 3,600 4,200 v 14% 491,400 444,900 1+ 10%

* Same-store sales growth is the comparison of sales of the same stores having full month operations in comparable periods
B /5 S RIS R AR EF R LB A =2 B 4 2 SHERALL By
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